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Financial Highlights

Revenues
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Operating Income

milfions
2007 $800.3
2006

2005
2004 $814.3
2003 $665.9

Income From

Continuing Operations
millions

2007 $508.2
2006 $473.6
2005 $436.5
2004 $429.8
2003 $375.3

Cash From Operations

millions
2007 $821.5
2000 $62+4.1
2005 $726.4
200+ $623.6
2003 $408.7

Diluted EPS
From Continuing Operations

2007 $1.51
2006 &1.34
2005 $1.20
2004 $1.17
2003 $1.04




Yo Qur
Shareholders

We are pleased 1o present our 2007 annual veport. During tis past vear, 1GT achieved fusncial
records and continued progress on the road to the open netwvork gaming Moor of the futare. Owre success
and progress oward that vision s testament to the dedication and alents of our emplovees worldwide
who once agan proved that they, more than anvthing, are the Company’s most valnable asset.

The mdustry 15 an the cusp of an inportant evolution in gaming echnology, and 1GT 15 well
prepared 1o offer these advances w our customiers,

We remain comntted 1o product innovation, which is reflected i our sigmilicant mvestiment
research and development. Meanwhile, the expansion of gaming cottinues at a brisk pace with a new
wive of growth expected o cotne online worldwide over the next few vears.

At the Globad Gaming xpo this past Noveinher, we demonstrated 1GTs latest products ina booth
themed “The Right Vision. Right now & for the futare.™ Our goal was o show how 1GT is focused ot
only on the future of gaming, but also on the present with a complete product ine to maximize return
onnvestment for our customers right now. The same focus is applied to our business as a whole:
Making continuing invesunents in the future while remaining focused on execating our strategy 1o he the

best m the mcustry today.

2007 Highlights:
* Record consolidated revenues up 4% 10 $2.06 billion,
* Record gannng operations installed base of 59,200 imachines.
* Record non-machine revenues of $384 mullion, or 30% of consolidated procuct sales.

* Record consolidated gross profits of $1.5 billion, with gross margin at 56%.

Our businesses continued onapatli o greater financial efficiency during 2007, Our giining
operations instalied base noted above reflects a 19% mercase over last vear. Qur record non-machine
revenues include svstems, game conversions, and intellectual property. This past vear offered a glimpse
into what we believe will be [G'T7s future business model = more significant contributions frony higher-
nrargint revenues as gaming floors begim the nigraton to system-based game delivery and apphications.

Our Internadional business contributions to the Company’s bottom line reached new, record levels in
2007 International operating income wis $160 million or 20% of 1GTs total operating incorne, up from
Just $25 million five vears ago. We expect the rate of growth in international ganing markets to continue
to outpace growth in North Anenican makets, with Asia and Latin America leading the way. 1GT is
peised to participate m these opportunities with our extenstve, worldwide distribution and sales network.

Due to improved financial efficiency leading o increased cash flows, we rased the amount of capital
returned to our sharcholders. 1n 2007, 1GT completed $1.1 billion of share repurchases and distnbuted
$174 million in cash dividends. 1GT maintains an excellent credit rating and has the resources o
continue delivering returns 1 our shareholders while wking advantage of strategic opportunities.

In the pages that follow, vou will find more on 1GT’s worldwide suceess duning 2007, On behall of
our more than 5,400 eiplovees we would like 1o thank vou, our sharcholders, for vour ongoing support

as we continue delivering the hest products in the industry, both now and in the future.

Smcerely,
-—

/-

T} Matthews
Chairman and Chief Exccutve Officer
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The Right
Yision

Fiscal 2007
In Review

Our industry is constantly
changing. The evolution that
we'll see i the next few vears will
be signilicant, as our customers
open larger and more luxurious
properties, expand into new markets
and offer plavers entertainment
options on a scale never seen before.

We're driven 1o be innovative —
developing and delivening the:
products and technology to take
our custoners wherever they wam
10 go, right now and for the future.
We remaimn commuited to our
shareholders, our customers and
ouwr emplovees 1o provide excellence,
quality and service in evervthing
we do = as we continue to {ullill the

right viston.

The past fiscal year was both
successful and challenging. 1GT
answered these challenges with
strong financial performance and
unpressive operational results. While
compettion remained strong, we
integrated new business acquisitions
ancl developed partnerships,
and we streamlined our product
development processes.

Companywide highlights for
fiscal 2007 include record gaming
operations revenue of $1.4 billion:
an all-time-high mstalled base of
59,200 recurring revenue machines,
up 9.600 units from 2006, and
$202 million invested in research
and developtment with nearly 1,000
games designed.

[nternationally, we achieved
record operaung profie with a 44%
increase over 2006. Successes were
most significant in Mexico’s gaming

operations and Japan's and Asia’s

product sales. 1GT also established a
new office in China.

LLet’s review more of what
happened in the past fiseal vear.
In October 2006, 1GT announced
two important intellectual property
arrangements. The first was mulu-
plaver technology acquired from the
Austrian-hased gaming company,
Novomatic, for use in 1IC1%s M-P
Sertes™ mului-plaver products.
The second was an agreement with
PureDepth, Inc. for 3-1 mulu-laver
display (MLD) technology that ICT
has already applied to the lndiana
Jones™ and the Last Crusade™
Mului-Level Progressives,

1n Novewber, the Company
announced its 400th mstallation of
the £Z Pay® ticket-in, tcket-out
svstem at the Gold Strike Casino
Resort in "Tunica, Mississippi. 1GT
also unveiled its /GT s6™ casino
vision, M-P Sertes ™ muli-player
product and AFP® widescreen
cabmet at the annual Clobal
Gaming Expo (G2E) in Las Vegas.

December 2006 was o busy
month, as IGT announced the
closing of its private placement
of $900 million i Convertible
Debentures due 2036, as well as a
quarterly cash dividend of 13 cems
per share. 1GT also finalized the
acquisition of VCAT, which became
Mariposa Software, Inc. and then
resulted in the 1GT Marposa™
product hine. Tlus software focuses
on predicuve modehing, business
intelligence, and data visualization
which we believe will become critical
in the server-based world.

To round out the month, 1T
marked the 100 mstallation of the
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Wheel of Fortune® Super Spin™

product at the Cherokee Casino in

Oklahoma.

The new calendar vear of 2007

hegan with the world’s largest penny

slot jackpot — $18.7 mllion — being

hit on a Pernny Megabucks® gaime
o o e

at the Pahramp Nugget Hotel &

Casino in rural Sowthern Nevada. In

March, IGT announced additional

quarterly dividends, which occurred

again in June and September.

In Apnl, IGT entered into a

financing agreement with Casino

Club i Argentina for casino

development, the purchase of

7,000 ICT machines over a 5-vear

period and installavion of the /GT

Adn(mmge@ System. The ICT Board

of Directors increased our share

repurchase authorization by 50

million shares, and USA Today:
(April 24, 2007) listed 1GT as

.t
e

ﬁﬁ [ think the Right Vision

“is all about our commitment to

give back to our shareholders.

Linda Rosenthal
Treasury Operations Director

Number 6 i the top-performing
public company stocks of the past
25 vears.

1o gan a foothold m the
emerging Chinese lottery market,
in May IGT announced a strategic
alliance with China LotSynergy
Holdings Linmited. The Hong
Kong-based company s principally
mvolved i investment, project
development, and technologies,
equipment and consultan services
for the China Lottery. A strategic
agreement with Microsoft® was
also announced i May, which
will allow IGT 10 use the new
Surface Compuiing technology
m 1ts M-P Series™ products. The
new technology transforms an
ordmary tabletop into a translucent,
mteractive fagade that can recognize
cell phones, digial cameras, and
other physical objects.

June 2007 brought an 1IGT
mvestment in DigiDeal Corporation,
a gaming techmology company
hased in the state of Washington
whose patented electronic table
game pladorm will be mtegrated
into the electronic table solutions
product line.

ICT products were honored with
15 of 20 possible awards — including
all first-place awards — at “Best of
Gaming 20077 in Las Vegas.

Also in June, G2E Asia 100k
place in Macau. IGT displaved 95
machines, showcasing Emperor’s
Chorce™, an Asian-specific Multi-
Level Progressives game, and the
M-P Series™ Roulette Revolution™
and Golden Baccarat™ mulu-player
games. [GT also began moving into

its new 618.000-square-foot faciliny
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i Las Vegas, consolidating several
leased properties into one central
campus. The final relocations will be
completed during fiscal 2008,

We strengthened our
orgamization in June with several
key promotions. Steve Morro was
promoted o Chiel Operatung Officer,
expanding on his previous role as
President, Caming Division. Danny
Sialiano was appointed Chief
Accounung Officer and Treasurer,
as well as our intenm Principal
Financial Ofhcer, Eric Veter was
promoted to Senior Vice President
of Finance, and Pat Cavanaugh
was promoted o Vice President of
Corporate Finance and Investor
Relations.

In the area of inbal ganing,
IGT was named Vendor of the
Year in August by the Oklahoma

[ndian Gaming Association. We

(0 The

dotng the right thing, for

Right Vision means

the right reason, wherever

we do business...

Talk About
Innovation

were honored by the Nanonal ncian
Gannng Associaton for the Company’s
commutiment 1o Inchan Countrv and
Native American gamimg,

The fiscal vear ended on
several high notes, with the second
Network Svstemns Users Conference
staged in Las Vegas and the debut
ol Guaranteed Playv™ Poker at
Ameristar Casino in Kansas Ciuy,
Missourt, and at nine Station
Casimos properties throughout the
lLas Vegas area. The Company also
increased quarterly cash dividends
o 14 cents per share, up from 13

cents [er share.

We celebrated a number of
important game mtroductions,
demonstrating our commitment 1o
innovation. We delivered the first
AFP® widescreen game, Wheel of
Fortune® Muli-Level Progressives,
to strong plaver acceptance. Qur
first true group gaming concep,
Ancient Clunese Secret®, and our

first multi-line, mult-com slant-top
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spinning reel slot machine were also
muroduced. There were a number of
sificant product suceesses in the last
vear. They included onr first spmming-
reel Multi-Level Progressive Slots, Red
Hot Jackpots™ ; another new Muali-
Level Progressives product based on

Wheel of Fortune®;, several themes

on 4- and 5-reel platforms, and Holf

Run® Video Slots, whose popular
math model 1s hemg adapted to a
catalog of new themes.

ICT was firse with several
new game play features including
a 5-reel, 40-pavline configuration,
2-for-1 wagering, a huy-a-pay
concept and a Multday® spinning
reel game. Ked Hotte®, developed
for our Barcrest USA™ product line,
15 the first of us kind that lets plavers
“bet up” 10 bypass the base game
and go straaght into the honus,

We developed a new product
performance testing process,
whereby our games are matched
against compentor games and our
own games on casino floors across
the conntry, for up to six months.
New games have to earn a minumum
performance score, based on play
over a certan pertod of tme, 0 be
released. In addition, we created
what we call a “fast clone™ process
that gets successful game math
maolels into the market sooner. Thas
process mncluded the release of Tour
new themes based on the popularty
of the Holf Bun® game.

Hagerlorks® completed the
development of the Heagerllorks rgs™
(Remote Gaine Server) product,
which will sigmlicantly expand our
ability 10 distribute game coment.

We also formed a Thin Client

Global Gaming
Expo 2007

Svstemn Group to further integrate
Hagerflorks® developmen, testing
and network operations groups
within IG17s existing organization.

We made sigmilicant progress
on our server-based technology
mitatives. Results gathered from
field trials conducted at a number
of sites across the countey led 10
inprovements and advancements
in the planned architecture and
functionality for the 1GT 6™ future
—all designed 10 enhance 1he
plaver experience aned increase
operator profit.

We also mtroduced our
award-winning 1GT s6™
Service Window technology, a
revolutionary advancement i
plaver communications tut lets
i casino engage and interact with
plavers while they play. For the
first time. a casino brand can he
delivered directly into the game
space. Through the Service Window,
the plaver can view points, comps,
offers, branded promotions and
services through a touch screen
menu docated directly in the game
space. And the Service Window
15 Interoperable wath multple
platforms: legacy games, new
games, table games, tin-client
applications and even other

IlI&ll]llf&l(;l.lll'ﬁl'ﬁ-7 ln&l[:hillf.‘s.

“The Right Vision. Right now
& for the future”™ was 1GT’s theme
at the 2007 G2, and i is the hasis
of our vision for 2008 and bevond.
Our theme reflected the Company’s
conlidlence i our product and
technology strategies, and the power

and importance of the open







network — all of which will change
the casino industry m profound ways.

ICTs unmatched breadih of
products — slots, video slots, poker,
Class I, Megifackpots®, central
determination systems, network
svstems, table solutions and Internet
gaming — covered an arca the
length of two football ficlds. G2E
showed that 1GT has the resources,
the technology, the network, the
mnovation and the people to bring
about the evolution of gaming.

As the g

moves toward an “open” network

uning industry

environment based on Caming
Standards Association (GCSA}
protocols for product interoperability

and flexibility, [GT will conumue o

(5

Jarier Saenz
Fice Presiclent
Streiegy: Netwwork Svstems

10 me, the Right Vision
ts knowng what our
customers will need
before they do.

focus on how we can maximize our
customers’ veturn on investiment
right now, and remain a key
strategic partner for the future.

[CT bolstered 1ts technology
edge by introducing an
unprecedented senes ol five new
wachine models for our AFP®
product hne.

New product ntroductions
included three tranlblazing
Megalackpots® games: the Indiana
Jones™ and the Last Crusade™
Slots featuring MLLD technology, the
Star Wars™ Mulu-Level Progressive
Video Slots, and the targer-than-life
group play eB8ay® Video Slots. The
Megaackpots® product line also
introduced Diamond Jackpots™
Multi-Level Progressives and
World Poker Tour® Multi-Level
Progressives, Wheel of Fortune®
Super Spin™ Five-Station™
Video Slots, Mudti-Strike® Triple
Diamond® Video Slots, and (wo new
themes — New York and Hawan
— o the Wheel of Fortune® Mulii-
Level Progressives Svstem. [ICT
remains the leader n “must play”
games i any casino.

IG'T7s M-P Sertes™ multi-plaver
games rolled out with Roulette
Revolution™ , Golden Baccarat™
and the Triple Towers ™ horse racing
game, while DigiDeal ™ clecironic
table technology introduced Digrtal
21™ DragonBaec™ and Teaas
Hold “lim Bonus™. These table
game solutions are a new venture
into an emerging market, providing
solutions where live table games are
not legal, as well as a Tun alternative
to players who may be mtimidated

by traditional table ganes.







New [GT video slot themes at
G2E meluded Golden Tiger Eternal
Dragon™ and fame & Fortune™,
both two-level progressives;

Golden Gate Frec Ways, featuring
the indusury’s first horizontal
expanding-wild svmbol leature;
Lion Dance™, Desert Spirit™, Lil?
Lady™ and Mayan Riches ™ 1GT 13
poised 10 bring a whole new library
of video slots 1o market n 2008,
meeung both customer requests and
plaver demand.

New spinning-reel themes
included several mult-progressives:
5-reel, 30-hne Stzzling 7®
and 4-reel Stlver Fire 7s™ and
Thunderbird 7s™, as well as
Double Fire Opal ™ MultiMay® and
Triple Jackpot™ Multilay®. Our

spimning reel products remam plaver

favonites, especially with our first-
to-market new game-play leatures
mcluding 4-reel, 20-line games and
3-reel, 9-lme, 9-com games.

ICT continues to lead m video
poker, with mnovations from third-
party developers providing [resh
concepts for this product line. New
video poker themes are Ultimate
$-of-a-Kind™, Multi-Strike Poker
Deluze™, and four new mulu-hand

themnes: fandom Rewards Poker™,

Friden Night Poker™ , Good Times Py

Foker™ , and Quick Quads Poker™.
New Barcrest USA™ garnes
included Ringmaster™, Top Dollar
Deluxe® and Blue Blazes™. Barcrest
USA™ has been a growing segment
of our slot products, as players
seek out these unique themes with
elaborate top box bonus games.
IGT also featured new

additions for Class [l gaming, Video

New Market
Update

Red Hot Jackpots™ for Central
Determimation Systems markets,
and other new games for lowery
Jurischicuions.

Guaranteed Play™, the first
product of the Walker Digital/
ICT collaboration, 1s now making
the transition from video poker 10
video slots and table games. The
coneept for play tickets and property
marketing packages featuring
Guaranteed Play ™ were introduced
and are designed 1o help casinos
grow revenues throughout the
property by promoung a variety of
castno amermiies — from hotel, 10

restaurant, 1o live entertaimment.

In Native Ameniea, five
Califorma compact amendments
and one compact were signed by
the Governor in 2007, allowing for
22 000 new machines in the state.
The compact and amendments were
approved by the legislkuure, and
legislanve ratfication was 10 take
effect in January 2008. However,
four of the five amendiments have
heen put on the February ballot by
voter Inttanve.

The state of Washmgton and 27
tnbes zlgn:c(l 10 New compact erms
that allow for approximately 9,100
addiional Class I ganming machines.

The state of Florida and the
Senmmole Tribe have been negotiating
terns of a compact for wibal
operation of Class B games there,
and the Mashpee Wampanoag ‘Tribe
in Massachuserts was federally
recognized and 1s planning a large-
scale casing 1o be built somewhere
the state, depending on where thewr

rust land 1s established,
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What's Next

Opportunities for IGT are
expected through the growth in
California, New York, Pennsvlvania,
Kansas, Flovida and Oklahona,

[n November of 2008, voters in
Marvland will be voting on a proposal
10 legalize up o live casinos with

a combined total of up 10 15,000
gaming machines. We also look for
legislative and regulatory progress
in Massachuserts, New Hampshire
and Kentucky. Internationally, we
anticipate expansion in Mexico,
Argenuna and Asta, spealically

in Japan, Macau, Singapore, the

Philippines and Cluna.

New technologies. will emerge in
fiscal 2008 that include contnued
progress for server-based gaming
and the release of the entire lineup
of new IGT cabinet designs. As
previewed at G2E, ICT has created
five new machine cabinet designs
that build upon the AVP® TrimlLine
machine technology. They are the
AFP® Widescreen Video Machine, the
AFP® Slot, the AFP® Slot with MILD
technology, the AVP® Widescreen
Slant-Top Video Machine, and the
AFP® Bar Top Video Machine. These
new machine models will be the most
expansive in the hustory of G all
developed and designed to provide
our customers and players with beteer
products and new, fresh (hinking.

Across all product lines, we are
transitioning to owr strong, PC-based
A¥FP® platform, for the future of ICT
sh™ products and the open network,
AVP® provides the ability to download
games, systein and applications via an
Ethernet connection, as well as Service

Window funciionalty, cashless sipport,

high-performance graphies, sound
capabilities and complex gane play.

1o back up our commitment
to brug the power of an open
network to the garming industry,
we are sponsoring the [CT Global
Technology & Interoperability
Center for use by other gaming
machine manufacturers, customers
and manufacturers of third-party
proclucts.

This $10 million, 6.500-square-
foot facility 1s located near 1G7T7%s
Reno, Nevada campus, The center’s
collaborative approach will ensure
that rigorous testing is conducted
i a true-to-life environment that
simulates a customer site, so there
are no surprises when procucts are
hrought to market.

The purpose of the center is
(o merease customer satisfaction
by facilitating cooperation among
manufacturers for the creation of
products that evolve with emerging
technology.

We remain committed 10 the
design, development and producuion
of the most player-demanded
games — whether m our video,
spimng reel, poker, Barcrest
USA™, Megalackpots® or table
games products. We're proud that
our games, systems and platfors
remain the best in the ndusiry.,

IGT expects to invest over
$1 billion in R&D efforts during the
next five vears 1o rescarch, develop
and bring the latest technology
to market. This technology will
be designed (o revolutionmze the
industry and further server-based
games — all part of our quest to

further the night vision.
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We encourage vou o stay up-1o- Visit www.Megidackpots.com

date with the latest in 1G7T games, to get all the latest information
systems, products and progress on our MegaJackpots® games, by
throughout the year, by logging on to jurisdiction, as well as jackpot levels
www. IGT.com. News releases about and recent winners.

significant company developments, We hope that we have given

as well as new products, can be vou insight into what made fiscal
found there under the lnvestor 2007 a suceess, and why G has
Relations link. The Right Vision. Right now & for

the future.

Gt The Right Vision
means always asking
What's in i for the player?” .,

Fnc Nelson
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains statements that do not relate to historical or current facts, but are “forward looking”
statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements relate
to analyses and other information based on forecasts of future results and estimates of amounts not yet
determinable. These statements may also relate to future events or trends, our future prospects and proposed
new products, services, developments or business strategies, among other things. These statements can
generally (although not always) be identified by their use of terms and phrases such as anticipate, believe,
could, would, estimate, expect, intend, may, pian, predict, project, pursue, will, continue, and other similar terms
and phrases, as well as the use of the future tense.

Examples of forward looking statements in this report include, but are not limited to, the following categories of
expectations about:

& our ability to introduce new products and stimulate replacement demand

» the timing, features, benefits, and expected success of new product introductions

»

the timing of the introduction of and revenues from server-based systems

benefits from research and development efforts

results of our collaboration with the Gaming Standards Association

our ahility to acquire, develop or protect intellectual property

our market share, competitive advantage, and leadership position

the advantages offered to customers by our products and product features

gaming growth, expansion, and new market opportunities

our ability to benefit from and effectively integrate and utilize acquired businesses and assets
investments in other entities and improved position in related markets

factors impacting future gross margins and tax rates

increasing growth or contributions from certain non-machine products and services
increasing machine sales or placements

legislative or regulatory developments and reiated market opportunities
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available capital resources to fund future operating requirements, capital expenditures, payment
obligations, and share repurchases

L 4

timing and amount of future share repurchases and dividends

expectations regarding losses from off-balance sheet arrangements

Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied in our forward looking statements. Our
future financial condition and results of operations, as well as any forward looking statements, are subject to
change and to inherent known and unknown risks and unceriainties. See Item 1A, Risk Factors, in this report
for a discussion of these and other risks and uncertainties. You should not assume at any point in the future
that the forward looking statements in this report are still valid. We do not intend, and undertake no obligation,
to update our forward locking statements to reflect future events or circumstances.




ltem 1. Business

GENERAL

International Game Technology is a global company specializing in the design, manufacture, and marketing of
computerized gaming equipment, network systems, licensing and services. We are a preeminent supplier of
gaming products to the world, maintaining a wide array of entertainment inspired gaming product lines and
targeting gaming markets in all legal jurisdictions worldwide. We are committed to providing quality gaming
products at competitive prices, designed to increase the potential for operator profits by serving players better.

International Game Technology was incorporated in Nevada in December 1980 to acquire the gaming licensee
and operating entity, IGT, and to facilitate our initial public offering. Principally serving the United States (US)
gaming markets when founded, we expanded into jurisdictions outside the US in 1986. In addition to our main
US production facilities in Nevada, we manufacture gaming products in the United Kingdom (UK) and through a
third party manufacturer in Japan. We currently maintain sales offices in various gaming jurisdictions around
the world.

In addition to our 100% ownership of IGT, International Game Technology has the following directly or indirectty
wholly-owned or controlled and consolidated operating subsidiaries:

Acres Gaming Incorporated IGT - Iceland Ltd.
Digideal Corporation IGT - Hong Kong Limited
I.G.T. - Argentina S.A. IGT - Japan, K.K.

1.G.T. (Australia) Pty. Limited IGT - Latvia SIA
International Game Technology (NZ) Limited IGT - Maine, Inc.

IGT - Mexicana de Juegos, S.de R.L.deC.V,
IGT - UK Holdings Limited {Barcrest)
International Game Technology - Africa (Pty) Ltd.
Mariposa Software, Inc.

WagerWorks, Inc.

IGT do Brasil LTDA.
IGT - Canada Inc.
IGT - China, Inc.
IGT - Europe B.V.
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Unless the context indicates otherwise, references to “International Game Technology,” “IGT,” “we,” “our,” or
“the Company” includes International Game Technology and its consolidated subsidiaries and variable interest
entities (VIEs). Italicized text in this document with an attached superscript trademark or copyright notation
indicates trademarks of IGT or its licensors. For more information about our trademark and copyright
ownership information, please visit our website, www.IGT.com.

IGT’s principal corporate executive offices are located at:
9295 Prototype Drive
Reno, Nevada 89521
Telephone: {775) IGT-7777

Through the Investor Relations link on our website, we make available free of charge, as soon as reasonably
practical after such information has been filed or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC),
our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, amendments to
those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act and proxy
statements on Schedule 14A. Our corporate governance guidelines and charters for our Audit, Compensation,
and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committees are also available on our website. This information
will be mailed in print form free of charge to any shareholder upon request.




BUSINESS SEGMENTS

We derive our revenues from the distribution of electronic gaming equipment and network systems, related
services and licensing of intellectual property {IP). Operating resulis reviewed by our chief decision maker
encompass all revenue sources within each geographical customer region. We currently view our business in
two operating segments, each incorporating all types of révenues.

& North America consists of our operations in the US and Canada, comprising 77% of consolidated
revenues in fiscal 2007 and 79% in 2006 and 2005.

# International encompasses all other IGT operations worldwide, comprising 23% of consolidated
revenues in fiscal 2007 and 21% in 2006 and 2005.

Additionally, certain income and expenses related to company-wide initiatives are managed at the corporate
level and not allocated to an operating segment. Other segment and financial information contained in
BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS of our management discussion and analysis (MDA) and Note 18 of our
Consolidated Financial Statements is incorporated here by this reference.

PRODUCTS

We provide a broad range of electronic gaming equipment and network systems, as well as related services,
parts, game theme conversions, and [P licensing.

4 Traditional casino-style slot machines determine the game play outcome at the machine,
encompassing:
+ classic physical reel slots
+ video poker slots
+ video reel slots
+ Class lll, a regulatory classification for a traditional casino-style slot machine used in tribal
jurisdictions

& Wide area progressive (WAP) jackpot systems link machines across several casinos within a
designated jurisdiction

4 Central determination system (CDS) machines are connected to a central server which determines the
game cutcome, including:
+ video lottery terminals (VLT) for government sponscred applications
+ electronic or video bingo machines
+ Class I, a regulatory classification for electronic bingo systems used in tribal jurisdictions

& Amusement With Prize (AWP) games, popular in Europe, incorporale limited payouts with features that
allow players to exercise an element of skill and strategy

& Pachisuro machines or pachislots distributed in Japan are a smaller, simpler variation of American
slots, featuring low payouts

» The IGT Advantage™ Casino System is a suite of fully imegrated casino management solutions for:

+ machine accounting + ticket infticket out
¢  patron management + bonusing (jackpots and promotions)
+ cage and table accounting + table game automation

& /GT Marjposa™integrated casino customer relationship management (CRM) solutions feature fully
integrated marketing and business intelligence systems which provide analytica!, predictive, and
management tools to maximize casino operational effectiveness

& MP Series™ Multi-Player suite provides community-style gaming on a common display, especially
useful in jurisdictions where live table games, such as roulette or baccarat, are not allowed

& Digideai™ electronic 1able games include live dealer hosted configurations with digital cards and live
chips or virtual chips/electronic credits, as well as a fully virtual platform that can be approved as a slot
game, providing table-like gaming for slot only or limited table jurisdictions

We supply our gaming products directly to the customer or through distributors in certain jurisdictions. We also
offer equipment contract financing for qualified customers and development financing loans to select customers
for new or expanding gaming facilities.



REVENUE STREAMS

We have two revenue streams -- gaming operations and product sales.

Gaming operations generate recurring revenues by providing customers with our proprietary gaming products,
services or IP under a variety of participation or fixed daily/monthly fee billing arrangements. Gaming
operations comprised 52% of consolidated revenues in fiscal 2007 and 50% in 2006 and 2005. See Note 1 of
our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding pricing arrangements and revenue
recognition.

A number of factors influence gaming operations revenues and gross margins, including the number and type
of machines in service, levels of play (which are somewhat dependent on casino seasonal trends), and
variations in pricing arrangements. Gross margins also include the cost of funding progressive jackpot
payments to winners, which is subject to interest rate volatility. We monitor the productive life cycle of our
proprietary games and systematically replace units experiencing declining play levels with newer games.

We place games under recurring revenue arrangements in over 100 gaming jurisdictions worldwide. The IGT
installed base of gaming machines recorded on our balance sheet as pant of property, plant and equipment
includes casino operations and lease operations units. IGT casino operations units are comprised of traditional
casino, Class I, Class Il, and other higher yielding gaming machines. IGT lease operations units consist of
VLT and other lower yielding gaming machines. Casino owned units are machines sold that also provide a
recurring royalty fee.

GAMING OPERATIONS MACHINES
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Product Sales include the sale of gaming machines, network systems, parts, game theme conversion kits,
related equipment, services, and IP licensing. Product sales comprised 48% of consolidated revenues in 2007
and 50% in 2006 and 2005. As our gaming products become more systems-centric in nature, we anticipate a
growing portion of sales from non-machine products. Non-machine revenues (including network systems with
related licensing fees, parts and conversions, as well as other miscellaneous royalty fees and services)
collectively comprised 30% of product sales in fiscal 2007, 29% in 2006, and 26% in 2005.

PRODUCT SALES COMPOSITION
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PRODUCT DEMAND

A number of factors drive demand for our gaming products.

We believe customer strategies to upgrade casine floors with newer games and technologies that combine
higher yields with cost savings, convenience, and other benefits drive replacement sales. New or emerging
technology that provides operators with a favorable return on investment has the ability to accelerate a machine
replacement cycle. This technology may come in the form of new gaming machine cabinets with more
processing power or new features having a positive impact on player appeal and/ar operator profits.

Casino expansion or new casino openings generate new product demand and stimulate replacement demand
at neighboring casinos, which upgrade in order to remain competitive. New jurisdictions establishing legalized
gaming also create product demand, contributing to significant growth in the installed base of gaming machines
during the past few decades. Finally, a gaming equipment supplier's reputation for consistently delivering and
supporting quality products wilt encourage operators to select them over others.

STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS

As part of our ongeing efforts to create shareholder value, we complement our internal resources through
strategic alliances and business acquisitions that:

» offer opportunities to diversify our geographic reach
# expand our product lines and customer base
+ leverage our technological and manufacturing infrastructure to increase our rates of return

Our significant business acquisitions include:

Company Acquired Date Cost

{in millions)

Digideal Corporation June 2007 $ 3.2
Venture Catalyst Incorporated (VCAT) December 2006 219
WagerWorks, Inc. August 2005 89.1
Acres Gaming Incorporated October 2003 134.0
Anchor Gaming December 2001 1,3239

Additional information about current year acquisitions is contained in Note 5 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements. WagerWorks provided additional opportunities to expand the distribution of content across new
channels and mediums. Acres Gaming further positioned us as a leading global provider of casino gaming
systems. Anchor Gaming helped to grow our business presence by allowing us to consolidate all activities of
the Spin For Cash Joint Venture and afforded us opportunities to further integrate complementary resources,
most significantly the Whee/ of Fortune®@brand and patents.



PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

The vision behind IGT product development is to
serve players better by utilizing the power of
networked gaming, information technology, game
design, and services 10 maximize the potential for
operator profitability. The foundation of our
business mode! is built on the creation and delivery
of game content through integrated casino systems
solutions to machine platforms. Our product
innovation reflects the anticipation of consumer
needs, as well as customer feedback and market
trends.

We suppon our product development efforts through
a considerable emphasis and investment in
research and development (R&D} of future
technology, which we believe enables IGT to
maintain a leadership position in the industry. We
dedicate over 1,500 employees worldwide to
product development in various disciplines from
hardware, software and firmware engineering to
game design, video, multimedia, graphics and
sound. Our investment in R&D totaled $202.2
million in fiscal 2007, $188.5 million in 2006, and
$138.4 million in 2005.

Our primary development facilities are located in
Nevada, and we have several design centers
strategically located worldwide, allowing us to
quickly respond to unique market needs and local
player preferences. IGT global design centers
provide local community presence, customized
products, and regional production where beneficial
or required. Our UK facility designs and configures
AWP and casino games. QOur Japan team designs
IGT pachisuro games in conjunction with a third
party manufacturer. Two teams in Australia design
club and casing products. In addition, our corporate
R&D group, IGT Labs, is also dedicated to
establishing strategic partnerships with key
technology providers.

During fiscal 2007, we began a World Game
Platform initiative to unify and standardize our
technology, design, and development across all
global markets. We anticipate reducing time and
cost to market by having standardized development
worldwide enabling content delivery through uniform
technologies. We believe this initiative will facilitate
development and deployment of games into any
combination of gaming markets, including both thick
(processing at the machine) and thin (processing at
the server) client-server environments.
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Games

We combine the elements of math, play mechanics, sound, art and technological advancements with our library
of entertainment licenses and patented IP to provide gaming products with a high degree of player appeal. We
continue 10 expand our game libraries, empbasizing development of game content to address changing
consumer preferences and other market trends. Our objective is to develop games that incorporate exciting
winning combinations, and appealing graphics and sound,

We actively develop new themes for video reel and video poker, as well as enhance our classic spinning reel
products with popular mutti-line, multi-coin configurations. We make ongoing efforts to upgrade and optimize
our proprietary flagship theme games, such as Whee/ of Fortune®, Megabucks®, and Star Wars™ with theme
refreshers and innovative features to enhance play. Our games are invented primarily by employee designers
and anists. Although not materially dependent on third party developers, we find they can provide added
sources of creative ideas and game content.

Using our Product Performance Testing system, we evaluate and forecast the acceptance of new products to
quickly identify the more popular gaming concepts. A central computer monitors the performance of games
placed in several key casine locations that provide a representative sampling. This system results in a quicker
release of higher performing games incorporating market-tested concepts.

Fiscal 2007 highlights

Through our global design facilities, we developed just under 1,000 game themes, including those for traditional
gaming environments and unique versions customized for video lottery, CDS, Class |, and international
markets. We remain a leader in spinning reel and video poker games in North America, but competition is
intense in all categories. We are vigorously competing in video game development and continue designing
innovative spinning ree! and poker games.

We launched additional group play products offering community rounds where multiple players can participate
in the same bonus for added player interaction and high-stakes player attraction. Group player offerings
introduced in fiscal 2007 include /ndians Jones™ and Ancient Chinese Secret™. |n fiscal 2008, we plan to
introduce Whee/ of Fortune® Super Spin™ Five-Station™ , a smaller version of our popular Whee! of Fortune®
Super Spin™ eBay™ and The Price is Right® Multi-Station™,

We continued the expansion of our winning multilevel progressive (MLP) games that provide more frequent
lower level progressive jackpots. The recent introduction of our 5-reel Wheel of Fortune® MLP in Nevada and
Native America jurisdictions has been well received. This game allows players to buy-up to different banus
levels, a feature designed to increase the average wager. We plan to continue developing future MLP
products, adding WAP features and group play options.

We further developed our MP Series™of interactive, mulli-player station gaming products. The MP Series™
product is comprised of several individual stations connected to a central control device and is available in
numerous modular configurations based on operator preferences. We also expanded the MP Series ™ product
suite this year with the addition of Digidea/™ electronic table games. We expect multi-player and electronic
table games will become increasingly important, especially in jurisdictions that do not allow live versions of
table games. We plan to introduce Baccarat and Roulette themes in the MP Series ™ during the first half of
fiscal 2008 and anticipate other game themes to follow in the future.

Under arrangements to facifitate development of Walker Digital casino innovations, we initiated our first product
collaboration with Guaranteed Play’™, a creative new method of wagering game play. Instead of one wager at a
time, Guaranteed Flay™ patrons have the option of purchasing multiple hands of poker or spins of slot play at a
fixed price in advance. We introduced Guaranteed Piay™ Poker in limited markets during the latter half of fiscal
2007 and expect a wider release to follow in early fiscal 2008. We anticipate future product offerings will
integrate Guaranteed Play™ through our server-based network (s£™)to give operators the ability to package
slot play with other promotional offerings.



Network Systems

Games and network systems continue to converge as markets increasingly require this synergy for regulatory
purposes, and operators rely more and more on systems to manage game performance and player
preferences. As we develop and integrate gaming systems, we recognize networks have the power to
dramatically change the appearance and improve the usefulness of gaming systems. Limited gaming networks
currently include /GT Advantage™ casino management systems, £Z Pay®ticket systems, CDS, and WAP
systems.

Focusing on a more comprehensive enterprise-wide network systems solution, our ongoing server-based
gaming (sb™) development is designed to provide IGT customers with tools to more efficientiy manage the
casino floors and deliver exciting new gaming experiences to players. We believe widespread adoption of sb™
will require implementation of an open architecture that allows distribution of features and applications across
multiple gaming manufacturers’ platforms and devices. We are committed to leading the networked gaming
transformation through coltaboration with the Gaming Standards Association (GSA) to support and implement
industry standard protocols enabling a seamless interface with a variety of platforms. In January 2008, we plan
to open the IGT Global Technology Center and Interoperability Center, a facility open to manufacturers,
strategic partners, and system integrators for compatibility and performance testing of their GSA protocol
products, with an emphasis on third-party interface integration assessments.

At the same time, we are focusing significant development efforts on network applications and features
providing an enhanced player experience at the machine. Our customers indicate it is important for s&™ to
have features beyond operational efficiencies and game download functionality. We believe the acceptance of
server-based gaming also depends on its ability to change the player’s experience on the casino floor and offer
new ways for casinos to market to their players. in our view, applications that help casinos retain players and
create additional revenue opportunities will motivate the operator to implement s5™ enterprise-wide. We are
engineering these features now, and expect to demonstrate for operators and regulators the security, efficiency
and revolutionary player and casino marketing features this technology can provide.

Our business partners at s&™ pilot properties are testing the initial operational aspects of IGT's sb’™ system
and providing valuable feedback to ensure we design products that meet their business needs and regulatory
requirements. Five commercial field trials of our server-based system are currently underway in California,
Nevada, Michigan and Missouri. The information gathered in the past year from these pilots has enabled IGT
to identify issues associated with integration of different machine platforms, slot accounting and player tracking
systems. During the first half of fiscal 2008, we plan to upgrade our field trials to the next phase with GSA
protocols.

We will continue combining the power of the network with server-based applications, casino transactional
systems, and business intelligence software, and unique new gaming products. Toward these efforts, we
acquired the Mariposa software, which provides IGT with data mining technology and predictive modeling. This
tool is designed to enable the casino to improve profitability by managing and targeting its activities according
to projected customer behaviors.

Additionally, we continue supponrting and enhancing our /GT Advantage™ Casino System, a suite of traditional
casino management software providing operators with real-lime information in the areas of slot machine
performance, patron management, table game reporting and analysis, along with cage and credit data. Thls
system suite features £2 Pap@Ticketing, as well as direct player marketing systems such as Bonusing™ and
NexGen®interactive multi-media displays.

We continually adapt game content for video lottery CDS. Our CDS features include cross property bingo
draws, game software downloading, remote game configuration, full accounting and performance reports,
virtual private networks and ticket-infticket-out (TITO) compatibility.

Platforms

Piatforms are the means by which players interact with the games, and we support several in order to maximize
our game distribution reach. The challenge of platform development is in determining how to effectively use a
wide range of technologies to satisfy global markets with the right features, cost points, and delivery dates. The
ultimate goal is ensuring that our content can be deployed through a number of different channels, including
traditional gaming platforms, as well as wireless networks, and the internet.

We serve evolving gaming markets with strength and flexibility. Multi-line, multi-coin videc games are currently
among the most popular games on the casino floor. In response to this trend, our products employ advanced




technology enhancing entertainment and communication features, while retaining many of the familiar and
popular features of legacy games.

Our Advanced Video Platform® or AVP®is designed to support the next generation of video games. This
platform provides improved graphic capabilities such as:

a full screen live streaming videos

& animations with vivid colors

#» enhanced stereo and surround sound

» expanded storage capacity, allowing for complex bonus features

To facilitate future server-based gaming applications, our AVP® is capable of supporting GSA communication
standards necessary for the integration of open, casino wide networks in addition to video capabilities required
to support a service window. We are further diversifying the AVP® cabinet library in fiscal 2008 with liquid
crystal display widescreens and a consistent full featured set of products available in all major configurations.
Additionally, we expect to introduce an innovative new multi-layered display providing a crisp 3-D
representation of spinning reels, appealing to video and reel players alike.

Our library of games continues to grow with AVP®as our standard development platform. We also continue to
support traditional platforms, including our:

& Game King® video platform using the 80960 processor, offering a single or multi-game format, a
touch screen monitor, and interactive video slot games with animated graphics and secondary
bonusing features

&  S2000®and Ree/ Touch® 80960 spinning reel platform, which combines one of our broadest game
libraries with upgraded processor boards and an enhanced sound package

& VLC 8800™ platform widely used in government sponsored jurisdictions, with the ability to connect
with most major North America video lottery control systems

& Blue Chip platform used in Australia and New Zealand
4 Barcrest MPU5S AWP platform produced in the UK
& Pachisuro platform used in Japan

We continue leveraging our collective design facilities worldwide in developing game content for delivery
through third panty platforms, interactive digital TV, cell phones, the internet, and other mobile gaming outlets,
as well as networking technology for remote game management and downloading. Our fiscal 2007 efforts to
bring premium branded games 0 the internet casino platfarm resulted in the development and certification of
an online version of IGT Megabucks®expected o release in fiscal 2008. Internet versions of other popular
Megajackpors®themes are expected to follow. Additionalty, we created ngs™ or remote game server, which
will facilitate deployment of our games to various platforms. During fiscal 2007, we also developed a new
Barcrest Triple-7 video cabinet for Eurcpean personal computer game content,

Intellectual Property

Our patents, trademarks, copyrights and other IP rights are significant assets. We seek to protect our
investment in R&D and the unique, distinclive features of our products by perfecting and maintaining our IP
rights. We obtain patent protection covering many of our products and have a significant number of US and
foreigh patent applications pending. Qur portfolio contains a significant number of domestic and foreign patents
related to a variety of video and electronic gaming equipment and systems, including game designs, bonus and
secondary game features, and gaming device components.,

We market most of our products under trademarks and copyrights that provide product recognition and promote
widespread acceptance. Qur products may also contain other content licensed from third parties, such as
trademarks, fictional characters, or storylines. We seek protection for our copyrights and trademarks in the US
and various foreign countries, where applicable.

Others may infringe upon or develop products in violation of our IP rights, and the issue of patents under
pending applications is not a certainty. We are subject to general litigation risk related to our ability to enforce
and maintain patents, copyrights, trademarks and other IP rights. Seeking enforcement of or declaring our IP
rights often results in other parties asserting that our rights are invalid or alleging rights of their own against us.
We describe certain |P litigation in Note 16 of our Consolidated Financial Statements.




MARKET REGIONS

We market our gaming products in legalized gaming jurisdictions around the world. While our most significant
markets are in North America, we continue to pursue expanding international markets. Opportunities,
challenges and our successes vary across these jurisdictions. In the following, we describe various regional
development expectations about market size, timing, and government actions. We cannot be certain these
expectations will be realized or the extent to which IGT will benefit if they are realized.

North America

As an industry leader, we have participated in the growth of North America gaming, beginning in the early
1990s with Midwest riverboats, through the spread of tribal casinos, and into non-traditional venues such as
racetracks (also known as racinos) and bingo parlors. We estimate the base of gaming machines installed in
North America has increased from 184,000 machines in 1991 to 889,000 machines in 2007. Our estimate of
the installed base of gaming machines in North America below is based on internal data and information
provided by various gaming agencies.

Estimated Market Base

September 30, 2007 2006
Traditional 219,000 224,000
Native America Tribal 123,000 114,000
RacinofLottery 36,000 33,000
US Westem 378,000 371,000
Traditional 125,000 112,000
Native America Tribal 117,000 103,000
Racino/Lottery 22,000 22,000
US Central 264,000 237,000
Traditionat 59,000 62,000
Native America Tribal 38,000 36,000
Racino/Lottery 60,000 41,000
US Eastern 157,000 139,000
Traditional 52,000 51,000
Racino/Lottery 38,000 38,000
Canadian 90,000 $9,000
Total North America 889,000 836,000

Gaming continues to grow in popularity as a leisure activity in North America. This growth is facilitated by the
development of néwer, more innovative gaming devices, as well as by the legalization of gambling in
jurisdictions where governments are looking for new ways to support public operations. We expect to benefit
from further expansion of legalized gambling jurisdictions in fiscal 2008. Legislative actions and the passage of
voter referendums are providing new and expanding opportunities in Fiorida, Pennsylvania, Kansas, Indiana,
Washington and California. We continue menitoring gaming legislation in several other states, including
Maryland, Massachusetts, lllinois, and Texas. With our leadership position in traditional and Class Ill gaming
products and our growing presence in CDS and Class Il products, we believe we are well positioned to be a
supplier of choice in any new or expanding jurisdictions.
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Sales and Service Regions
Our North America offices are organized into four regions to better respond 1o customer needs.
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Legalized gaming established in 10 of the 11 western states represents approximately 43% of gaming devices
in North America, including:
» Traditional casinos in Nevada and Colorado
4 Class Il and Class lll casinos in California, Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Oregon, Wyoming and New
Mexico
# CDS facilities in Washington
& VLT facilities in Oregon, Montana and New Mexico

Nevada holds the largest share of traditiona! gaming machines in this region with approximately 202,000
machines in more than 280 casinos statewide, with Las Vegas having the highest concentration and continuing
to grow. Current casino projects approved or under construction will provide further growth opportunities over
the next three years.

California Native America properties have the second largest number of machines and the highest
concentration of Class [l gaming within the region. The California legislature approved five new tribal compacts
in June 2007, allowing for an incremental 22,500 machines in the state. Opponents of four compacts have
gathered signatures for a referendum to disallow the compacts and the addition of 17,000 of the approved
incremental machines. Although the number and timing of incremental machines remains uncertain, we
anticipate opportunities will develop over the course of the next few years.

We continue to increase our share of machines in Washington State through competitive pricing and a steady
supply of CDS game titles. We expect future opportunities in Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico and Idaho will
provide both replacement and expansion growth,

US Central
Spanning 18 states and approximately 30% of North America gaming devices, the central region encompasses:
& riverboats in lllinois, Indiana, lowa, Louisiana, Mississippi and Missouri
4 land based casinos in Michigan and Louisiana
& Class lli casinos in lowa, Kansas, Louisiana, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, North Dakota, South
Dakota, and Wisconsin
# Class Il and Class |li properties in Oklahoma
& racinos in Arkansas
& VLT facilities in Louisiana and South Dakota
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The largest concentration of gaming devices in this region is in the riverboat jurisdictions and land-based
casinos with approximately 125,000 machines in 96 locations. Tribal properties in lowa, Kansas, Louisiana,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, North Dakota, South Dakota, and Wisconsin include 125 casinos having
approximately 73,000 Class il gaming devices, with continuing opportunities for TITO conversions and legacy
product replacements.

Oklahoma currently contains approximately 42,000 gaming machines. We initiated Class Ill game installations
in the state during fiscal 2005, and our installed base continues to grow. Oklahoma aiso became the 19th state
to join the IGT Native American Progressive Systems {inks in 2006,

Kansas legislation passed in March 2007 permits four destination casinos and slots at two racetracks. The
casinos will be owned by the state lottery and managed by private companies. Indiana also passed legislation
allowing slots at two racetracks during fiscal 2007, and we anticipate Louisiana and South Dakota VLT
replacements in the near term.

U8 Eastern
Comprising approximately 17% of the North America instailed base, the eastern region includes:

4 traditional casinos in Atlantic City, New Jersey and cruise ships
& Class lll tribal casinos in Connecticut, New York, and North Carolina

s centrally monitored facilities in Delaware, Florida, Maine, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and
West Virginia
& Class Il andior CDS facilities in Alabama and Florida

Atlantic City has the largest number of machines in the region with approximately 36,000 machines.
Pennsylvania slot parlor openings in 2007 are adding new competitive pressures to this region, along with
mergers concentrating casino ownership, which may have some impact on growth. However, we anticipate
openings of new Atlantic City casinos in 2011 will provide additional gaming expansion opportunities.

New York and Connecticut casinos continue expanding their Class Il facilities. Connecticut tribes announced
two new hotel casinos, and at least one New York tribe announced a new hotelicasino expansion during fiscal
2007.

Delaware, New York, and Rhode Island are centrally monitored states with games distributed under long-term
revenue sharing arrangements. We continue growing our share of machines installed at existing facilities
through the reallocation process based on the quality of game performance,

Pennsylvania opened five gaming properties in fiscal 2007 with 10,000 machines. Two more facilities are
expected to open in fiscal 2008 with up to 14 total properties open by the end of 2010. We are limited by
regulation to 50% of each casino floor for 30 months following each casino opening.

Alabama CDS facilities plan future expansions in at least two locations. We provide machines and systems to
this jurisdiction through revenue sharing arrangements, installing their first /GT Advantage system in 2007.

Florida's tribal compact negotiations are ongoing to determine when Class Ill machines will be allowed in the
state. We anticipate this action could increase the Florida tribal machine count by as many as 15,000 units,
gradually reptacing Class Il machines altogether. Additionally, three Florida racinos opened in Broward County
during 2007. A Miami-Dade County local option vote is scheduled for January 2008, which if passed, will allow
for the installation of up to 2,000 gaming machines at each of the three eligible pari-mutuel facilities in the
county.

Canada

Every Canadian pravince has some form of gaming, which we service with four facilities in Canada providing
sales and technical support. Casinos, racinos and public gaming in Canada make up 10% of the North America
installed base. Government corporations in Alberta, Manitoba, Quebec, Saskatchewan, and the four Atlantic
provinces operate video lottery programs. While demand in Canada has stabilized, replacements and
expansions provide steady machine, parts, and game software sales.
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International
IGT offices are located internationally to better serve customer needs and address local regulatory issues.
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Our pursuit of international growth oppertunities outside of North America began in 1986. Our international
strategy capitalizes on our North America experience, while customizing products for unique local and
regulatory environments. International headquarters located in the Netherlands oversees operations servicing:

& casinos in Asia, Europe, Latin America, Russia and South Africa

# clubs and casinos in Australia and New Zealand

4 AWP facilities and casinos in the UK and continental Europe

& pachisurg parlors in Japan

# US military bases overseas

The outlook for international market expansion conlinues to improve as support increases for legalized casinos
as a means of promoting tourism revenue. We anticipate increasing financial contributions from our
international operations as these markets continue growing.

Europe

Our Nethertands office opened in 1992 to service casino markets in continental Europe, the Middle East and
North Africa. Casinos and slot halls in these regions compete with non-casino environments such as pubs and
arcades. We anticipate moderate growth in Europe's installed base of gaming machines, and cashless
solutions continue driving replacement units.

Latin America

With offices in Argentina, Mexico, and Brazil, we market gaming equipment in several legalized gaming
jurisdictions in Latin America. In fiscal 2005 we established an office and began placing CDS Video Bingo units
in Mexico. Mexico growth continues, with an installed base of approximately 7,500 units at September 30,
2007. We also anticipate further CDS development in other Latin America jurisdictions.

South Africa

Our office in Midrand, Gauteng services the gaming markets located in Africa, Sub-Saharan Africa and the
Indian Ccean Istands. Casino gaming in South Africa is governed under its 1996 National Gambling Act,
allowing for the allocation of up to 40 casino licenses in nine provinces. We introduced WAP games in South
Africa during fiscal 2006. Limited-payout machines are also providing new expansion oppoiunities in this
Jurisdiction.

Asia

Our Macau office began servicing the Asia region in fiscal 2005. We expect continuing growth in Macau and
the surrounding region, as countries such as Singapore, Vietnam, Taiwan, South Korea and Cambodia
consider and implement further gaming expansion and development. During fiscal 2007, we established a
sales office in the Philippines and a representative office in Beijing to pursue opportunities in China.
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Australia and New Zealand

Australia is one of the largest and most established markets for video gaming products outside of North
America. Our offices in Australia and New Zealand provide sales and customer service for casino, club, and
hotel gaming. New South Wales, Australia's largest jurisdiction, recently approved TITO cashless technology.

Although “harm minimization™ continues to be an important political issue in this region, most of the more
restrictive gaming measures are fully implemented, and our experience indicates operator confidence is
returning to the market. Major Australian operators are expanding their gaming operations outside Australia
providing additional expansion opportunities.

United Kingdom

We established full-scale operations in Manchester with the acquisition of Barcrest Limited in March 1998.
Facilities were added in the Midlands region during fiscal 2002 for casino gaming implementations under the
UK Gambling Act. Barcrest is a leading manufacturer of AWP games and top box products, servicing
customers in the UK and continental Europe. AWP games generally provide lower yields and have shorter
product life cycles. Demand in UK markets is primarily replacement driven, dominated by pubs, licensed
betting offices (LBO), bingo halls and arcades that expect frequent new releases. The UK installed base is
approximately 240,000 units.

Barcrest effarts encompass three design centers focusing on UK products and one design center focused on
products for continental Europe. In addition to AWP games, Barcrest is increasingly focused on video content,
systems, and remote gaming products. During fiscal 2007, video game content supply agreements were
secured with major UK LBO chains and Kerchingcasino.com, an online casino, was launched.

Japarn

We have served the gaming market in Japan since 1990 with engineering, development, sales, and
administration from our head office in Tokyo and a logistics office in Nagano. Qur third-party manufacturing
relationship with Sega Sammy is helping us be a more competitive and consistent performer in the pachisuro
marketplace.

Japan began transitioning from Regulation-4 {Reg-4) to Regulation-5 (Reg-5) games during 2006, and the
remova! of all Reg-4 units was required by September 30, 2007. Reg-5 games are restrictive in nature and less
appealing to players. As customers are taking time to adjust to this transition, the overall installed base
contracted during fiscal 2007 to a current estimate of 1.2 million units.

Internet

We provide online casino services from Alderney in the British Channel Islands. We provide internet gaming
services only in jurisdictions where online gaming is legal.
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COMPETITION

The market for gaming machines and network systems is highty competitive, constantly evolving and subject to
rapid technological change. Competition is a significant driver of new product development. Principal
competitive factors include:

# product functionality and features

product architecture and technological innovations
availability and quality of support

ease and speed of product implementation
vendor and product reputation

knowledge of gaming industry practices

customer acceptance and player preference

» > >

We believe IGT has a globa!l competitive advantage as a result of:
# broad alliances and a long history with customers
the breadth of our gaming products
a dynamic and diverse library of innovative and strong performing games
the development of systems that enhance operator profitability
an extensive collection of intellectual properties
high levels of customer service and support
the financial strength to aggressively invest in R&D
an extensive, well established infrastructure of sales and manufacturing
worldwide recognition and geographic diversity

> >rrrr >

Our competitors include, but are not limited to, the following manufacturers that have developed casino-style
gaming products and are either authorized 10 seli products or are in the licensing process in many US and
foreign gaming jurisdictions:

&  Ainsworth Gaming Technology # Novomatic Industries
& Aristocrat Leisure Limited & Progressive Gaming International Corporation
& Aruze {formery known as Universal) {formerly Mikohn}
# Bally Technologies, Inc. (formerty Alliance) & Rocket Gaming Systems
& Franco Gaming, Ltd. (a division of Recreativos Franco) # Scientific Games Corporation
& Gauselmann Group (Atronic) 4 Shuffle Master, Inc.
& Konami Co. Ltd. &  Unidesa (pan of the Cirsa Group)
4 lottomatica S.p.A. (acquired GTech in 2006) # Video Game Technologies
4 Multimedia Gaming Inc. &  WMS Industries, Inc.
OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW
Manufacturing and Suppliers

In addition te our main preduction facility in Reno, Nevada, we manufacture AWP and UK casino products in
the UK and pachisuro machines through a third party manufacturer in Japan. International casing and club
gaming machines are fabricated, whole or in kit form, at our Reno facility. Our manufacturing operations
primarily involve the configuration and assembly of electronic components, cables, harnesses, video moenitors
and prefabricated paris purchased from outside sources. We also operate facilities for cabinet manufacturing,
silkscreen, and digital design. We have a broad hase of material suppliers and utilize multi-sourcing practices
to ensure component availability.

QOur Reno facility currently devotes more than 850,000 square feet to product development, manufacturing,
warehousing, shipping and receiving. During the current year, we consolidated several Las Vegas leased
facilities into our newly constructed 37-acre central campus to be completed in fiscal 2008. Maintaining our
commitment to quality during fiscal 2007, we renewed our ISO 9001.2000 industry certification at ali of our
manufacturing facilities. |SQ standards represent an international consensus with respect to the design and
use of practices intended to ensure ongoing customer satisfaction with consistent delivery of products and
services.

We generally carry a significant amount of inventory refated to the breadth of our product lines. We reasonably

expect to fili our order backlog within the next fiscal year, totaling approximately $327.6 million at October 31,
2007 and $353.9 million at October 31, 2006.
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Sales and Distribution

We provide products and services to private and governmental gaming operators. We promote our products
through a wortdwide network of sales associates. We use third party distributors and agents in certain markets
under arrangements that generally do not specify minimum purchases and provide for termination if certain
performance standards are not maintained.

Customer Service

We consider customer service an important aspect of our overall marketing strategy and a key factor

differentiating us from our competitors. We provide product delivery and services for installation, warranty,

after-market technical support, new product training and support, supptemental equipment and spare parts,

product retrofit and game conversions, as well as WAP jackpot network systems and internet casino i
operations. We employ trained personne! in over 50 customer service centers worldwide.,

IGT provides access to product information and customer service 24 hours a day, seven days a week. We also
offer customers a variety of classes through the IGT Training University to ensure their employees can
successfully use our products to their full potential. We provide 24-hour customer support through our website
{www.|IGT.com) and a fully staffed Global Support Center telephone hotline, with access to a full range of field
support engineering resources to resolve technical issues.

Regulatory Compliance

IGT is dedicated to regulatory compliance worldwide in order to ensure that our products meet requirements in
each gaming jurisdiction and that we obtain the necessary approvals and licenses. Woe conduct business in
most jurisdictions where gaming is legal and hold licenses where required. We submitted over 51,000 products
for requlatory approval during fiscal 2007.

Employees

As of September 30, 2007, we employed approximately 5,400 individuals worldwide, including 4,400 in North
America and 1,000 internationally. We believe we have favorable relationships with our employees. IGT is
committed to providing employees a stable and rewarding work environment, with opportunities to grow their
talents and share in company successes, which they make possible. See Note 4 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements about our employee benefit plans.

16




GOVERNMENT GAMING REGULATION

We operate in most legal casino gaming jurisdictions worldwide, as well as in a significant number of legalized
lottery jurisdictions. The manufacture and distribution of gaming equipment, systems, and services, as well as
the operation of casinos, is subject to regulation by a variety of local and federal agencies, with the majority of
oversight provided by individual state gaming control boards. While the regutatory requirements vary from
jurisdiction to jurisdiction, most require:

& licenses and/or permits

» findings of suitability for the company, as well as individual officers, directors, major stockholders and

key employees
& documentation of qualification, including evidence of financial stability
4 specific approvals for gaming equipment manufacturers and distributors

Our operating entities and key personnel have obtained or applied for all required government licenses,
permits, registrations, findings of suitability and approvals necessary to manufacture and distribute gaming
products in all jurisdictions where we do business. Although many regulations at each level are similar or
overlapping, we must satisfy all conditions individually for each jurisdiction.

Laws of the various gaming regulatory agencies serve to protect the public and ensure that gaming related
activity is conducted honestly, competitively, and free of corruption. Regulatory oversight additionally ensures
that the local authorities receive the appropriate amount of gaming tax revenues. As such, our financia!
systems and reporting functions must demonstrate high levels of detail and integrity.

Certain regulators not only govern the activities within their jurisdiction, but also oversee activities that occur in
other jurisdictions to ensure that we comply with local standards on a worldwide basis. As a Nevada
corporation, state regulatory authorities require us to maintain Nevada standards for all operations worldwide.
Violations of laws in one jurisdiction could result in disciplinary action in other jurisdictions. A more detailed
descripticn of the regulations to which we are subject is provided in Exhibit 89 of this Annual Report on Form
10-K, incorporated herein by reference.

The nature of the industry and cur worldwide operations make this process very time consuming and require
extensive resources. We employ additional community staff members and legal resources familiar with local
customs in certain jurisdictions to assist in keeping us compliant with applicable regulations worldwide.
Through this process, we seek to assure both regulators and investors that ail cur operations maintain the
highest levels of integrity and avoid any appearance of impropriety. We have never been denied a gaming
related license, nor have our licenses ever been suspended or revoked.

Responsible Gaming

Fiscal 2007 marks the 10th anniversary of the IGT Responsible Gaming (RG) Program. Corporate social
responsibility has taken on a new dimension since the inception of our program ten years ago. Gaming
jurisdictions can suffer negative public backlash due to lack of attention to the issue of problem gambling. As
our markets expand internationally, so must our understanding of social protections and responsible gaming in
different culiures. IGT works closely with new gaming jurisdictions to develop scund responsible gaming
policies and guidelines to help ensure programs remain viable over the long term.

As a technology provider to the gaming industry, our approach to responsible gaming differs only slightly from
that of the gaming operator, and the objectives are the same:

& raise awareness of the issue

4 collaborate with customers and public policy makers in developing RG practices and programs

& educate our employees

4 support research and treatment

Our experience has taught us that corporate social responsibility must be a cornerstone of any sound gaming
program and is vital to sustaining our industry. We support our commitment to RG with funding for numerous
federal, state and local organizations, conferences and events, including:

& National Center for Responsible Gaming (NCRG) & Problem Gambling Center
4 National Council on Problem Gambling (NCPG) # Responsible Gaming Education Week
& National Problem Gambling Helpline 4 Problem Gambling Awareness Week
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item 1A. Risk Factors

Our ability to operate in our existing markets or expand into new jurisdictions could be adversely affected by
changing regulations or problems with obtaining needed licenses or approvals,

We operate only in jurisdictions where gaming is legal. The gaming industry is subject to extensive
governmental regulation by US federal, state and local governments, as well as tribal officials or organizations
and foreign governments. While the regulatory requirements vary by jurisdiction, most require:

& licenses and/or permits

findings of suitability

documentation of qualifications, including evidence of financial stability

other required approvals for companies who manufacture or distribute gaming equipment and services
individual suitability of officers, directors, major stockholders and key employees

» > > >

Any delays in obtaining regulatory approvals needed for expansion within existing markets or into new
jurisdictions can negatively affect our opportunities for growth. Further, changes in existing gaming regulations
may hinder or prevent us from continuing to operate in those jurisdictions where we currently do business,
which would harm our operating results. In particular, the enactment of unfavorable legislation or government
efforts affecting or directed at manufacturers or gaming operators, such as referendums to increase gaming
taxes or requirements to use local distributors, would likely have a negative impact on our operations.

Slow growth in the number of new casinos or the rate of replacement of existing gaming machines could limit or
reduce our future profits.

Demand for our products is driven substantially by the replacement of existing gaming machines, the
establishment of new gaming jurisdictions, and the addition of new casinos or expansion of existing casinos
within existing gaming jurisdictions. The establishment or expansion of gaming in any jurisdiction typically
requires a public referendum or other legislative action. As a result, gaming continues to be the subject of public
debate, and there are numerous active organizations that oppose gaming. Opposition to gaming could result in
restrictions on or even prohibitions of gaming operations in any jurisdiction. In addition, the rate of growth in the
North American marketplace has diminished. A continued reduction in growth or in the number of gaming
jurisdictions or delays in the opening of new or expanded casinos could reduce the demand for our products.

Demand for our products could be adversely affected by changes in player and operator preferences.

As a supplier of gaming machines, we must offer themes and products that appeal to gaming operators and
players. If we are unable to anticipate or timely react to any significant changes in player preferences, such as
a negative change in the trend of acceptance of our newest systems innovations or jackpot fatigue (declining
play levels on smaller jackpots), the demand for our gaming products could decline. Further, our products
could suffer a loss of floor space to table games and operators may reduce revenue sharing arrangements,
each of which would harm our sales and financial results. In addition, general changes in consumer behavior,
such as reduced travel activity and redirection of entertainment dollars to other venues, could result in reduced
demand for our products.

Our business is vulnerable to changing economic conditions.
Unfavorable changes in general economic conditions including recession, economic slowdown, or higher fuel or

other transportation costs, may reduce disposable income of casino patrons or result in fewer patrons visiting
casinos. Such a decline in the relative health of the gaming industry would likely result in a decline in the
amount of resources our customers have to purchase our products and services. This may also resultin
reduced play levels, which could cause our cash flows and revenues from revenue sharing products to decline.
Our operating results may be negatively impacted by a decrease in interest rates causing an increase in jackpot
expense and a reduction of investment income.

Our success in_the competitive gaming industry depends in large part on our ability to develop and manage
frequent introductions of innovative products.

The gaming industry is intensely competitive, and many of our competitors have substantial resources and
specialize in the development and marketing of their products. Because the gaming industry is characterized
by dynamic customer demand and rapid technological advances, we must continually introduce and
successfully market new themes and technologies in order to remain competitive and effectively stimulate
customer demand. Qur customers will accept a new product only if it is likely to increase operator profits more
than competitors’ products. There is no guarantee that our new products will attain this market acceptance or
that our competitors will not more effectively anticipate or respond to changing customer preferences. In
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addition, any delays by us in introducing new products on schedule could negatively impact our operating
results by providing an opportunity for our competitors to introduce new products and gain market share ahead
of us.

Failure to attract, retain and motivate key employees may adversely affect our ability to compete.

Our success depends largely on recruiting and retaining talented employees. The market for qualified
executives and highly skilled, technical workers is intensely competitive. The loss of key employees or an
inability to hire a sufficient number of technical staff could limit our ability to develop successful products and
cause delays in getting new products to market.

We may be unable to protect our IP.

A significant portion of our revenues is generated from products using certain IP rights, and our operating
results would be negatively impacted if we were unsuccessful in protecting these rights from infringement. In
addition, some of our most popular games and features are based on trademarks, patents and other IP licensed
from third parties. The continued success of these games may depend upon our ability to retain or expand
these licenses with reasonable terms. We also depend on trade secret law to protect certain proprietary
knowledge and have entered into confidentiality agreements with those of our employees who have access to
this information. However, there can be no guarantees that our employees will not breach these agreements,
and if these agreements are breached it is unlikely that the remedies available to us will be sufficient to
compensate us for the damages suffered.

We may be subject to claims of IP infringement or invalidity.

Periodically we receive notification from others claiming that we are infringing their patent, trademark or other IP
rights. Regardless of their merit, such claims may cause us to incur significant costs. Responding to these
claims could also require us to stop selling or to redesign our products, to pay significant amounts in damages
or enter into agreements to pay significant licensing fees or royalties. Additionally, if any of these claims prove
successful, it could limit our ability to bring new products to market in the future.

Our gaming machines and online operations may experience losses due to fraudulent activities.

We incorporate security features into the design of our gaming machines and other systems, including those
responsible for our online operations, designed to prevent us and our patrons from being defrauded. However,
there can be no guarantee that such security features will continue to be effective in the future. If our security
systems fail to prevent fraud, our operating results could be adversely affected. Additionally, if third parties
breach our security systems and defraud our patrons, the public may lose confidence in our gaming machines
and operations.

QOur outstanding Senior Convertible Debentures subject us to additional risks.

Our 2.6% Debentures issued in December 2006 contain a net settlement feature. This feature entitles holders
of Debentures o receive cash up to $1,000 and shares for any excess conversion value determined in a
manner in the indenture governing the Debentures. Consequently, if a significant number of Debentures are
converted or redeemed, we would be required to make significant cash payments to the holders who convert
their Debentures.

Our outstanding credit facility subjects us to additional risks.

Our Senior Credit Facility subjects us to a number of financial covenants, which could result in an event of
default if not complied with. The Senior Credit Facility also includes restrictions that may limit our flexibility in
planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry.

Investments and development financing loans could adversely impact liquidity.

We invest in and/or provide financing for expansion or construction of gaming locations and other business
purposes. Such financing subjects us to increased credit risk in centain regions, as well as other inherent risks
such as political or economic instability in related markets. OQur liquidity or financial position may be negatively
impacted if we are unable 1o collect on these loans or benefit from these investments.

Current environmental laws and regulations, or those enacted in the future, could result in additional liabilities
and costs.

Manufacturing of our products may require the use of materials that are subject to a variety of environmental,
health and safety laws and regulations. Compliance with these laws could increase our costs and impact the
availability of components required to manufacture our product. Violation of these laws may subject us to
significant fines, penalties or disposal costs, which could negatively impact our results of operations, financial
position or cash flows.
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The risks related to operations outside of traditional US law could negatively affect our results.
We operate in many countries outside of the US and tribal jurisdictions with sovereign immunity which subjects

us to certain inherent risks including:

political or economic instability

additional costs of compliance

tariffs and other trade barriers

fluctuations in foreign exchange rates outside the US

adverse changes in the creditworthiness of parties with whom we have significant receivables or
forward currency exchange contracts

» P » »

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None

ltem 2. Properties

We expect our current properties will be adequate for our near-term business needs.

North America

Our largest manufacturing facility and corporate offices are focated in Reno, Nevada, where we own a 1.2
million square foot facility that houses our manufacturing, cabinet production, silkscreen, engineering, sales and
corporate administrative functions. This facility supports production for all of North America and all international
markets, except Japan and the UK. We also lease 147,000 square feet of additional warehousing facilities in
Reno under agreements expiring through June 2008.

We expect to complete construction in fiscal 2008 of cur new 618,000 square foot Las Vegas campus
consolidating several leased facilities. This new facility will house our largest sales and service force as well as
warehousing and administrative functions. At September 30, 2007, we lease approximately 292,000 square feet
of warehousing, sales and administration facilities in Las Vegas under agreements expiring between December
2007 and June 2008. Additionally, we lease approximately 366,000 square feet of warehousing, sales and
service facilities throughout the US and Canada supporting local market needs under leases expiring between
December 2007 and January 2016.

International

We own 149,000 square feet and lease 30,000 square feet under leases expiring through September 2010,
which support manufacturing, sales and administrative functions in the UK. We own 12,000 square feet in New
Zealand and lease 121,000 square feet in Australia under leases expiring through December 2011, for
subassembly, sales and administration. All other international facilities total 227,000 square feet under leases
expiring through April 2012.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

IGT has been named in and has brought lawsuits in the normal course of business. We do not expect the
outcome of these suits to have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations. A
description of certain of these matters is contained in Note 16 of our Consolidated Financial Statements and is
incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder
Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

QOur common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol “IGT." The following
tabte presents the high and low prices of our common stock as traded on the NYSE and quarterly cash
dividends declared for the last two fiscal years.

Stock Price  Stock Price Dividends

High Low Declared
Fiscal 2007
First Quarter $46.76 $40.49 $0.130
Second Quarter 48.79 37.89 0.130
Third Quarter 42.00 36.80 0.130
Fourth Quarter 43.34 33.57 0.140
Fiscal 2006
First Quaner $31.29 $25.44 $0.125
Second Quarter 37.18 30.12 0.125
Third Quarter 39.39 3471 0.125
Fourth Cluarter 42.34 3548 0.130

There were approximately 2,900 record holders of IGT's common stock and the closing price was $41.13 as of
November 26, 2007.

IGT's transfer agent and registrar is: Wells Fargo Shareowner Services
Manager of Account Administration
161 North Concord Exchange
South St. Paul, MN 55075-1139
{800) 689-8788

Share Repurchases

The purpose of cur 1990 common stock repurchase authorization, as amended, is to return value to our
shareholders and reduce the number of shares outstanding. We may repurchase shares in the open market, in
privately negotiated transactions, or under Rule 10b5-1 trading plans, depending on market conditions and
other factors. The authorization does not specify an expiration date.

Our fourth quarter repurchases and remaining authorization are summarized below. Shares purchased exclude
treasury shares acquired in non-cash transactions related to forfeited stock awards, shares exchanged for
options exercised, and shares withheld to satisfy employee tax obligations. We repurchased 2.3 million
additiona! shares between September 30, 2007 and November 26, 2007.

Maximum Number

Total Total Number of of Shares Still
Number of Average Shares Purchased Available for
Shares Price Paid  as part of a Publicly  Purchase Under
Periods Purchased Per Share Announced Plan the Pfan
(in millions, excep! per share amounts)
July 1 - July 28, 2007 2.7 $ 3677 2.7 44.0
July 29 - August 25, 2007 5.6 34.89 0.6 38.4
August 26 - September 29, 2007 5.2 40.62 52 33.2

Total 13.5 $ 3747 13.5
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Performance Graph

The following graph reflects the cumutative total return (change in stock price plus reinvested dividends) of a
$100 investment in our common stock for the five-year period for our fiscal years ended September 30, 2002
through 2007 in comparison to the Standard and Poor's 500 Composite Index and our peer group. Qur peer
group consists of Bally Technologies, Inc., Progressive Gaming International Corporation, Scientific Games
Corp., Shuffle Master, Inc. and WMS Industries, Inc. The comparisons are not intended to forecast or be
indicative of possible future performance of our common stock.

COMPARISON OF 5§ YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among Intemational Game Technology, The S&P 500 Index and A Peer Group
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following should be read in conjunction with [tem 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, and Item 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
As of and for Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
n mions, except per share samounis)

Revenues $ 26214 § 25117 § 23794 § 24847 $ 21287
Gross profit 1,480.8 1,371.7 1,190.7 1,319.2 1,094.8
Operating income 800.3 7251 663.7 8143 665.9
Income from continuing operations, net of tax (" 508.2 4736 436.5 429.8 375.3
Discontinued operations, net of tax @ - - - 58.9 15.4
Net income "2 508.2 4736 436.5 488.7 390.7
Basic earnings per share "

Continuing operations $1.54 $1.41 $1.27 $1.24 $1.09

Discontinued operations - - - 0.17 0.05

Net income 1.54 1.41 1.27 1.41 1.14
Diluted earnings per share

Continuing operations $1.51 $1.34 $1.20 $1.17 $1.04

Discontinued operations @ - - - 0.15 0.04

Net income 1.51 1.34 1.20 1.32 1.08
Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic 330.1 336.8 343.7 346.8 3440

Diluted 336.1 355.8 370.2 376.3 366.7
Cash dividends declared per share $0.530 $0.505 $0.485 $0.420 $0.175
Cash from operations $ 8215 $ 6241 $ 7264 $ 6236 $ 4087
Cash from investing (296.7) (234.0} (215.8) 364.8 (597.5)
Cash from financing @ (556.5) (386.9) (525.6) (1,121.7) 420.7
Capital expenditures ¥ 3443 3105 238.6 210.9 128.6
Cash used for share repurchases 1,1183 426.7 3547 128.8 161.3
Cash and investment securities & $ 4007 $ 5891 $ 6881 $ 7667 $ 13156
Working capital 595.5 129.1 219.6 949.7 1,133.1
Total assets 4,167.5 3,902.7 3.864.4 3,873.0 4,185.2
Notes payable, net (current and non-current) @ 1,508.6 8324 811.0 791.9 1,552.9
Jackpot liabilities (current and non-current) © 643.1 546.7 705.8 719.3 541.1
Non-current liabilities 2,023.3 614.1 741.1 1,336.4 1,5652.7
Stockholders' equity 1,452.7 2,042.0 1,905.7 1,976.6 1,687.5

' Fiscal 2004 includes $127.9 million pretax ($81.4 million after tax or $0.22 per diluted share) for fosses on early debt

redernption.

@ Certain discontinued Anchor operations were reclassified and sold subsequent to acquisition. Fiscal 2004 includes related gain

on sale of $56. 7 million after tax.

Y Fiscal 2004 includes $969.6 miflion of principal debt raduction. Fiscal 2003 includes proceeds of $575.0 million from debentures
issued.

“  Capital spending increases relate to additional investments in gaming operalions equipment, as well as spending for our new

Las Vegas campus construction and Reng facilities expansion in fiscal 2008, 2006 and 2007.

@ Jackpot hiabilities increased in fiscal 2007 and 2004 due to VIE consolidations and decreased in fiscal 2006 due to VIE
deconsolidations.

®  Cash and investment securities include restricted amounts.

7 Fiscal 2008 includes $617. 1 million of convertible debentures classified in current ligbilities because our common stock met the
conversion price threshold. Fiscal 2005 includes $602.2 million of debentures classified as current due to holders’ redemption
rghts.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

OVERVIEW

The following MDA is intended to enhance the reader’s understanding of our company operations and current
business environment. MDA is provided as a supplement to and shouid be read in conjunction with our item 1,
Business, and ltem 8, Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

International Game Technology is a global company specializing in the design, manufacture, and marketing of
computerized gaming equipment, network systems, licensing and services. We are a leading supplier of
gaming products to the world, providing a well-diversified offering of quality products and services at
competitive prices that are designed to increase the potential for operator profits by serving players better.

In fiscal 2007 we achieved the highest annual revenues in company history at $2.6 billion, largely attributable to
growth in our gaming operations installed base reaching a record 59,200 machines in service at September 30,
2007. We operate in two segments, North America and International, with certain unallocated company-wide
income and expenses managed at the corporate level. International operations continue to be a growing
contributor with operating income up 44% in fiscal 2007. See the BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS below and
Note 18 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional segment information and financial resuits.

We are dedicated to generating financial growth by continuing to focus on the three cornerstones of our
success: product development, market development and capital deployment. We invest more in product
development than any of our principal competitors and believe this helps us deliver the broadest gaming
product lines across the most markets. Our current development efforts reflect our forward thinking and will
support the near term evolution of the gaming floor. This includes the expansion of our business model beyond
machine sales toward a more systems-centric, networked gaming environment. Our new World Game Platform
initiative, started in fiscal 2007, will unify and standardize our development efforts worldwide. We believe our
sb™ applications will be commercially available beginning in 2009 and will further differentiate IGT gaming
products by offering operators new ways to engage and interact with players, as well as the ability to market
cross-functional products and player conveniences.

We are dependent, in part, on new market opportunities to generate growth. Some of these opportunities may
come from political action as governments look to gaming to provide tax revenues in support of public programs
and view gaming as a key driver for tourism. We continue to expand our footprint globally, especially in
emerging markets in Asia and Latin America. Our ongoing initiatives to enhance growth in new areas of
gaming include financing customer construction or expansion. In April 2007 we agreed to provide $80.0 million
in development financing and $40.0 million in equipment financing over the next five years to gaming operators
in Argentina.

We are able to return value to our shareholders and reinvest in our business because of our ability to generate
substantial operating cash flows, the highest ever in fiscal 2007 at $821.5 million. During fiscal 2007 we
returned $1.3 billion to our shareholders through dividends and share repurchases. We consider strategic
business combinations, investments, and alliances to expand our geographic reach, product lines and customer
base. During fiscal 2007, we invested $105.6 million in China LotSynergy Holdings, Ltd. (CLS) for developing
opportunities in the China lottery, $31.2 million in electronic table games with Digideal and $21.9 million in
VCAT for the Mariposa CRM software. See Notes 2 and 5 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional information about these investments.

While domestic replacement sales are expected to remain at historically low levels in the upcoming year, we
anticipate benefiting from growth in new or expanding domestic markets beginning in the second half of fiscal
2008. We also anticipate revenues will be driven by our growing gaming operations installed base, network
systems sales, and machine sales as casino operators begin to upgrade platforms 1o capitalize on networked
functionality and new features. We also expect to benefit from further gaming expansion outside of North
America and new content distribution channels enabted by network systems and table gaming initiatives. We
will continue server-based gaming development, working with our competitors and customers to ensure the
future is powered by an open network that enables products from multiple suppliers to work together without the
need for additional programming or interfaces.
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RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In August 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) proposed FASB Staff Position (FSP) APB
14-a, Accounting for Convertible Debt instruments That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion {including
Partial Cash Settlernent). If approved, FSP APB 14-a will require 1GT, as an issuer of convertible debt that may
be wholly or partially settled in cash, to separately account for the [iability and equity components of the
convertible debt instrument and recognize additional interest expense at our nonconvertible debt borrowing
rate. If the FSP is issued as drafted, it will be effective for IGT's fiscal 2009 and will require retrospective
application. We are currently evaluating the proposed FSP and it may result in higher interest expense related
to our Debentures for all periods presented.

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {(SFAS) 123R, Share-Based Payment, in fiscal 2006
and recognized share-based compensation in our financial statements. See CONSOLIDATED OPERATING
RESULTS betow for a discussion of the impact to operating results in fiscal 2006, as well as Notes 1 and 4 of
our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding our share-based compensation.

See Note 1 of our Consolidated Financia! Statements for information regarding recently issued accounting
standards that may impact IGT upon adoption.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our consolidated financial statements were prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the US. Accordingly, we are required to make estimates incorporating judgments and assumptions
we believe are reasonable based on our histarical experience, contract terms, observance of known trends in
our company and the industry as a whole, as well as information avaitable from other outside sources. Qur
estimates affect amounts recorded in the financial statements and actual results may differ from initial
estimates.

We consider the following accounting estimates to be the most critical to fully understanding and evaluating our
reporied financial results. They require us to make subjective or complex judgments about matters that are
inherently uncertain or variable. Senior management discussed the development, selection and disclosure of
the following accounting estimates, considered most sensitive to changes from external factors, with the Audit
Committee of our Board of Directors.

Goodwif], Other Intangible Assets, and Royalties

We measure and test goodwill for impairment using the two-step approach under SFAS 142, Googwill and
Orher intangible Assets, at least annually or more often if there are indicators of impairment. If the carrying
amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess. Our
goodwill totaled $1.1 billion at September 30, 2007 and September 30, 2006. The last three annual goodwill
impairment tests indicate the fair value of each reporting unit is substantially in excess of its carrying value.

In determining the fair value of our reporting units, we apply the income approach using the discounted cash
flow (DCF} method. We then compare the implied valuation multiples of a group of comparable competitor
gaming companies under the market approach to test the reasonableness of our DCF results. The DCF
analysis is based on the present value of two components; the sum of our five year projected cash flows and a
terminal value assuming a long-term growth rate. The cash flow estimates are prepared based on our business
plans for each reporting unit, considering historical resuits and anticipated future performance based on our
expectations regarding preduct introductions and market opportunities. The discount rates used to determine
the present vatue of future cash flows are derived from the weighted average cost of capital of a set of
comparable gaming companies, considering the size and specific risks of each reporting unit.

Our portfolio of other intangibles substantially consists of finite-lived patents, contracts, trademarks, developed
technology, and customer relationships. We regularly monitor events or changes in circumstances that indicate
the carrying value of these intangibles may not be recoverable or require a revision to the estimated remaining
useful life in accordance with SFAS 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Our
other intangibles totaled $245.5 million at September 30, 2007 and $257.0 million at September 30, 2006.

if an event or change occurs, we estimate cash flows directly associated with the use of the intangible to test
recoverability and remaining useful lives based on the forecasted utilization of the asset and expected product
revenues. In developing estimated cash flows, we incorporate assumptions regarding changes in legal factors,
related industry climate, regulatory actions, contractual factors, operational performance and the company’s
strategic business plans, as well as the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other market
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conditions. When the carrying amount exceeds the undiscounted cash flows expected to resuit from the use
and eventual disposition of a finite-lived intangible asset or asset group, we then compare the carrying amount
10 its current fair value. We estimate the fair value using prices for similar assets, if available, or more typically
using a DCF model. We recognize an impairment loss if the carrying amount is not recoverable and exceeds
its fair value.

We aiso regularly evaluate the estimated future benefit of prepaid and deferred royalties to determine amounts
unlikely to be realized from forecasted sales or placements of our games. The carrying value of our prepaid
and deferred royalties totaled $104.6 million at September 30, 2007 and $136.5 million at September 30, 2006.

Impairment testing for goodwill, other intangibles, and royalties requires judgment, including the identification of
reporting units, allocation of related goodwill, assignment of corporate shared assets and liabilities to reporting
units, estimated cash flows, and determinations of fair value. While we believe our estimates of future
revenues and cash flows are reasonable, different assumptions could materially affect the assessment of useful
lives, recoverability and fair value. if actual cash flows fall below initial forecasts, we may need to record
additional amortization and/or impairment charges.

Jackpot Liabilities and Expenses

Only a portion of our recurring revenue arrangements incorporate an |GT paid WAP jackpot for which we
recognize corresponding jackpot liabilities and expense. Changes in our estimated amounts for jackpot
liabilities and associated jackpot expense are attributable to regular analysis and evaluation of the following
factors:

variations in slot play (i.e. jackpot life cycles and slot play patterns)

volume (i.e. number of WAP units in service and coin-in per unit)

interest rate movements

the size of base jackpots (i.e. initial amount of the progressive jackpots displayed to players)

» > » >

Interest rates applicable to jackpot funding vary by jurisdiction and are impacted by market forces, as well as
winner elections to receive a lump sum payment in lieu of periodic annual payments. Current and non-current
portions of jackpot liabilities, as well as jackpot expense, may also be impacted by changes in our estimates
and assumptions regarding the expected number of future winners who may elect a lump sum payout.

Our jackpot liabilities increased to $643.1 million at September 30, 2007 compared to $546.7 million at
September 30, 2006 primarily due to trust reconsolidations (see Note 2 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information about the trusts). Jackpot expense totaled $164.7 million for fiscal 2007,
$184.9 million for fiscal 2006 and $258.5 million in fiscal 2005. Fluctuations in fiscal 2007 and 2006 resuited
from variations in slot play, fewer WAP units in service and interest rate movements. Additionally, jackpot
expense declined significantly during fiscal 2006 due the implementation of lower base jackpot systems as
discussed in BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS later. See Note 1 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional accounting policies related to jackpot liabilities and expense.

Inventory and Gaming Operations Equipment

The determination of obsolete or excess inventory requires us to estimate the future demand for our products
within specific time horizons, generally one year or less. |f we experience a significant unexpected decrease in
demand for our products or a higher occurrence of inventory obsolescence because of changes in technology
or customer requirements, we could be required to increase our inventory provisions. Inventory management
remains an area of focus as we balance the need to maintain strategic inventory levels to ensure competitive
lead times versus the risk of inventory absolescence because of rapidly changing technology and customer
requirements. Our inventories totaled $144.8 million at September 30, 2007 and $162.1 million at September
30, 2006.

We are also required to estimate salvage values and useful lives for our gaming operations equipment. Trends
in market demand and technological obsolescence may require us to record additional asset charges, which
would have a negative impact on gross profit. In fiscal 2005, our assessment of estimated salvage values
resulted in technological obsolescence charges of $41.6 million in cost of gaming operations due to expected
future releases of more advanced cabinet and game designs.

Share-based Compensation

We account for share-based compensation in accordance with SFAS 123R. Under the fair value recognition
provisions, we estimate share-based compensation at the award grant date and recognize expense over the
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service period. Option valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions, and changes in the
assumptions used can materially affect the fair value estimate. Judgment is required in estimating stock price
volatility, forfeiture rates, expected dividends, and expected terms that options remain outstanding. See Notes
1 and 4 of our Consolidated Firancial Statements for additional information regarding these assumptions.

Income Taxes

Determination of the appropriate amount and classification of income taxes depends on several factors,
including estimates of the timing and probability of realization of deferred income taxes, as well as income tax
payment timing. We adjust deferred taxes based on changes in the difference between the book and tax basis
of our assets and liabilities, measured by future tax rates we estimate will apply when these differences are
expected to reverse. This process involves estimating our current tax position in each federal, state, and
foreign jurisdiction, as well as making judgments as to whether our taxable income in future periods will be
sufficient to fully recover any deferred tax assets. We reduce deferred tax assets by a valuation allowance
when it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized based on our
estimation of future taxable income in each jurisdiction. Changes in tax laws, enacted tax rates, geographic mix
or estimated annual taxable income could change our valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities, which in
turn impacts our tax provision.

The calculation of our tax liabilities also involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of compiex tax
regulations. We accrue reserves for potential tax contingencies quarterly based on a comprehensive review of
our global tax positions. These reservas are adjusted as necessary and released after matters are resolved
with certain tax authorities or upon the closure of tax years subject to tax audit. Reserves for these tax matters
are included on our balance sheet as a component of accrued income taxes. If payment of these amounts
proves to be unnecessary, the reversal of liabilities could resuit in the recognition of a future tax benefit. If our
tax liabilities are understated, a charge to our tax provision would result.

Additionally, we are currently evaluating the impact of the guidance issued in June 2006 under FASB
Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,
effective for IGT at the beginning of fiscal year 2008,

Net deferred tax assets totaled $208.8 million at September 30, 2007 and $136.6 million at September 30, 2006

and accrued income taxes totaled $49.5 million at September 30, 2007 and $36.1 million at September 30,
2008.
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CONSOLIDATED OPERATING RESULTS - A Year Over Year Comparative Analysis

Favorable {Unfavorable)

2007 2006 __ 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
(In mitions except units & EFPS; pp = percentage point)
Total
Revenues $26214 $2511.7 $23794 $ 109.7 4% $ 1323 6%
Gross profit 1,480.8 1,371.7 1,190.7 109.1 8% 181.0 15%
Gross margin 56% 55% 50% 1 pp 2% 5 pp 10%
Operating income $ 8003 $ 7251 $ 6637 $ 752 0% $ 614 9%
Operating margin 31% 29% 28% 2 pp 7% 1 pp 4%
Net income $ 5082 $ 4736 § 4365 § M6 7% $ 371 8%
Diluted EPS $ 151 $ 134 $ 120 $ 017 13% $ 0.14 12%
Gaming operations
Revenues $1361.2 $1,2514 $1,1985 $ 109.8 9% $ 529 4%
Grass profit 823.0 730.0 6143 93.0 13% 1159 19%
Gross margin 60% 58% 51% 2 pp 3% 7 pp 14%
Installed base units 59,200 49,600 38,800 9,600 19% 10,800 28%
Product sales
Machines $ B76.0 % 8968 $ 8679 $ (20.8) 2% $ 289 3%
Non-machine 3842 363.5 313.0 20.7 6% 50.5 16%
Total product sales 1,260.2 1,260.3 1,180.9 (0.1 - 79.4 7%
Gross profit $ 6578 % 6417 $ 576.6 $ 161 3% $ 651 11%
Gross margin 52% 51% 49% 1 pp 2% 2 pp 4%
Units sold 105,900 112,000 141,900 (6,100} 5% (29,9000 -21%
Fiscal 2007 vs Fiscal 2006

Consolidated total revenue and gross profit improvements over the prior year are predominantly due to
continuing growth in gaming operations. Total gross profit also benefited from a more favorable product sales
mix. Total gross margin increases are the combined result of a greater mix of gaming operations, as wefl as
margin improvements in gaming operations and product sales discussed below. Additionally, earnings per
share (EPS) was positively impacted by share repurchases.

Significant items affecting comparability include:
» current year gains of $17.0 million from our Gulf Coast hurricane insurance settlement and $5.8 million
from the sale of a company airplane
& prior year R&D charges of $11.3 million related to the buyout of a third party development contract

Consolidated Gaming Operations

Improved revenues and gross profit are primarily the result of growth in our installed base of recurring revenue
machines. Year-over-year lease operations units grew primarily in Mexico and New York, while casino
operations placements grew most significantly in Florida, Oklahoma and California.

Gross margin improvements are mainly due to shifts in the composition of our installed base toward a lesser
share of WAP units, reduced jackpot expense due to variations in slot play and a growing population of stand-
alone lease and CDS units. Stand-alone units generate lower revenues and gross profit per unit with no jackpot
expense, typically resulting in higher margins. Gaming operations margins may also vary with changes in
interest rates affecting jackpot expense. (See BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS below).

Consolidated Product Sales

Total product sales revenues are comparable to the prior year with North America declines offset by
international sales growth, primarily in Japan. Gross profit and margin improvement is due to a greater mix of
higher margin non-machine revenues, mostly from machine systems sales which increased 14% over the prior
year. During fiscal 2007, IGT systems installations increased by approximately 100, with over 720 systems
worldwide. Product sales margins fluctuate depending on the geographical mix and types of products sold.




Fiscal 2006 vs Fiscal 2005

Fiscal 2006 consolidated operating results improvement was primarily due to growth in gaming operations
installed base and a more favorable product sales mix.

In addition to the development contract buyout charges in fiscal 2006 noted above, comparability is affected by
the following fiscal 2005 items:

» salvage value and asset obsolescence charges of $41.6 million

& Gulf Coast hurricane charges of $5.5 million and estimated lost earnings of $9.4 million

& income of $10.2 million realized on early loan payoff

& reorganization severance costs of $10.0 million

Consolidated Gaming Operations

Revenue improvement was attributable to installed base growth, with substantial increases in the CDS and
Class il markets of Mexico, Oklahoma, California, Alabama, Florida and New York. Overall performance was
also strengthened by the success of our low-denomination and MLP games, as well as the introduction of
community play with installations of Wheel of Fortune® Super Spin™. Gross profit and margin increases were
primarily due to lower jackpot expense and prior year obsolescence charges.

Consolidated Product Sales

Revenues and gross profits grew as a result of an improved mix of premium priced products and increased
non-machine sales including a 47% increase in gaming systems. Gross margin improvement was due to fewer
lower margin pachisuro machine sales.

Operating Expenses
Favorable (Unfavorable)
2007 2006 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05

{in rillions)

Selling, general and administrative $3379 $3755 $318.7 $ {224) 6% $ (56.8) -18%
Research and development 202.2 188.5 138.4 (13.7) -7% (50.1) -36%
Depreciation and amortization 80.4 82.6 69.9 2.2 3% (12.7) -18%
Total $6805 $6456 $527.0 $ (339) -5% 119.6) -23%
Percent of revenues 26% 26% 22%

Fiscal 2007 selling, general and administrative (SG&A) increases were attributable to additional staffing costs
of $32.8 million in support of business growth initiatives and higher professional fees of $15.0 million, largely
related to IP protection and regulatory compliance.

These increases in SG&A were offset by:
& Gulf Coast hurricane business interruption insurance gains of $12.0 million

» favorable bad debt provisions of $6.0 million due to improving trends in receivables quality and
collections

4 a $5.8 million gain on the sale of a company airplane

R&D increased in fiscal 2007 primarily due to additional staffing costs of $19.0 million and higher costs for
licensing and parts related to our continuing development of new technology and products. Fiscal 2006
included a charge of $11.3 miliion related to the buyout of a development contract, which partially offset the
2007 increases.

The increase in aperating expenses in fiscal 2006 over fiscal 2005 was principally the resutt of:
& SG&A increases of $17.0 million for legal and compliance costs primarily related to obtaining and
protecting IP
& additional investment in R&D to support next generation technologies, including $11.3 million related to
the buyout of a third party development contract

& SFAS 123R share-based compensation of $35.3 mitlion
& additional WagerWorks operating expenses of $25.0 million, including amortization of acquired
intangibles
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Other Income (Expense) and Taxes
Favorable (Unfavorable)

_ 2007 2008 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
(Inn millions; * = not meaningful)
Interest income $ 820 $ 654 § 779 $ 166 25% $(12.5) -16%
Interest expense (77.6) (50.8) (58.1) (26.8) -53% 73 13%
Other 0.1 7.2 (2.3) (71) o+ 9.5 .
Total other income (expense) $ 45 $ 218 % 175 $(17.3) * $ 43 >
Income tax provisions $2966 $2733 § 2447 $(23.3) $ (28.6)
Tax rate 36.9% 36.6% 35.9% {0.3) pp (0.7) pp

The fiscal 2007 decrease in other income was primarily attributable to higher interest costs on our 2.6%
Debentures issued in December 2006 and increased line of credit borrowings, partially offset by higher interest
income on receivables and investments. Interest income in fiscal 2006 was down from the prior year due to
$10.2 million from financing fees realized on an early loan payoff in fiscal 2005.

Our New Jersey (NJ) WAP VIE trusts also contributed to fluctuations in interest income and interest expense,
causing increases in fiscal 2007 due to reconsolidation following the deconsolidation in fiscal 2006. Note 2 of
our Consolidated Financial Statements provides further information on these trusts.

Fluctuations in our tax rate are mainly due to changes in the geographical mix of annual taxable income.

BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS - A Year Over Year Comparative Analysis

Operating income for each division reflects applicable operating expenses. See Note 18 of our Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional business segment infarmation.

North America
Favorable (Unfavorable)
2007 2006 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
{in millions, except units}
Total segment
Revenues $20217 $1978.2 $1,8789 $ 435 2% $ 993 5%
Gross profit 1,172.5 1,122.3 972.4 50.2 4% 149.9 15%
Gross margin 58% 57% 52% 1 pp 2% 5 pp 10%
Operating income $ 769.7 $ 7443 $ 6391 $ 254 3%  $105.2 16%
Operating margin 38% 38% 34% - pp - 4 pp 12%
Gaming operations
Revenues $1,235.0 $1,173.8 $1,170.0 $ 61.2 5 $ 38 -
Gross profit 740.7 681.1 5921 59.6 9% 89.0 15%
Gross margin 60% 58% 51% 2 pp 3% 7 pp 14%
Installed base units 49,000 42,600 37,300 6,400 15% 5,300 14%
Product sales
Machines $ 4916 $ 5212 $ 4569 $ (29.6) 6% $ 643 14%
Non-machine 295.1 283.2 252.0 11.9 4% 31.2 12%
Total product sales 786.7 804.4 708.9 (17.7) -2% 955 13%
Gross profit $ 4318 $ 4412 $ 3803 $ (9.4) 2% $ 6089 16%
Gross margin 55% 55% 54% - pp - 1 pp 2%
Units sold 43,000 51,100 50,500 (8,100 -16% 600 1%
Fiscal 2007 vs Fiscal 2006

improved operating results in North America for the current year were mainly attributable to the continued
growth in our installed base of recurring revenue games, offsetting fewer machine sales.
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North America Gaming Operations

Improvements in North America gaming operations revenues and gross profit were primarily the result of
growth in our installed base. Significant incremental placements include:

& casino operations Class Il units in Florida and California, as well as Class il Instant Bingo and poker
machines in Cklahoma

& lease operations games in New York and Rhode Island

Gaming operations gross margins in North America also improved due to lower WAP jackpot expense and
changes in the installed base mix toward more non-WAP units. These non-WAP units typically provide lower
revenues and gross profit per unit with no jackpot expense resulting in higher margins. Jackpot expense
decreased $20.2 million due to a decline of $23.9 million in slot play variations and to a lesser extent fewer
WAP units. These decreases were partially offset by interest rate movements. Gross profit and margin during
fiscal 2007 also benefited from a $5.0 million hurricane property insurance gain.

North America Product Sales

Product sales declined in fiscal 2007 as a result of fewer unit sales, but were partiaily offset by higher pricing,
including for our new AVP®machines, and a greater mix of higher margin non-machine sales. The product mix
included higher contributions from our AVP®maodel, as well as increased gaming systems and license fees.
Declining unit sales are reflective of reduced demand foltowing the cashless replacement cycle coupled with
the anticipation of new technology offerings related to server-based gaming. The timing of market expansion
opportunities also affects machine shipments. Current year replacement units totaled 22,500 units versus
36,200 units last year, and 20,500 new units in fiscal 2007 compared to 14,900 in the prior year.

Fiscal 2006 vs Fiscal 2005

North America operating results in fiscal 2006 improved over fiscal 2005 due to the combined performance of
product sales and gaming operations.

North America Gaming Operations

Growth in our installed base, as well as game play performance, drove improved gaming operations gross profit
in fiscal 2006. Gross margin improvements were primarily attributable to:
a lower jackpot expenses
s technological obsolescence charges in fiscal 2005 related to demand transitioning toward newer
platform games
# increased contribution from higher margin MLP, CDS, and lease operations games

. Jackpot expense in fiscal 2006 declined $73.6 million most significantly due to $26.8 million from lower base
jackpots and $17.6 million related to variations in slot play. To a lesser extent, fewer WAP units in setvice and
interest rate movements also contributed to the decrease in jackpot expense.

Fiscal 2006 growth in our instalied base was primarily from placements of:
a Instant Bingo and poker products in Oklahoma
& CDS and Class Il units in California, Alabama, and Florida
» lease operations games in New York and Delaware

North America Product Sales

A more favorable mix of premium priced products was the primary driver of improvements in all product sales
measures in fiscal 2006. Growing non-machine sales including additional /G T Advantage™ systems
installations, game theme conversions and IP fees also contributed to overall product sales improvements.
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International
Favorable {(Unfavorable}

2007 2006 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
(n millions, except units)
Total segment
Revenues $ 5997 § 5335 § 5005 $ 662 12% $ 330 7%
Gross profit 308.3 2494 218.3 58.9 24% 311 14%
Gross margin 51% 47% 44% 4 pp 9% 3 pp 7%
Operating income $ 1598 $ 1112 $ 1150 $ 486 44% $ (3.8 -3%
Operating margin 27% 21% 23% 6§ pp  29% (2} pp -9%
Gaming operations
Revenues $ 1262 $ 776 $ 285 $ 486 63% $ 491 172%
Gross profit 823 48.9 22.0 334 68% 26.9 122%
Gross margin 65% 63% 77% 2 pp 3% {(14) pp -18%
Installed base units 10,200 7.000 1,500 3,200 46% 5,500 367%
Product sales
Machines $ 3844 §$ 3756 $ 4110 $ 88 2% $ (35.4) -9%
Non-machine 89.1 80.3 61.0 88 1% 19.3 32%
Total product sales 473.5 455.9 472.0 17.6 4% {16.1) -3%
Gross profit $ 2260 $ 2005 §$ 1963 $ 255 13% $§ 42 2%
Gross margin 48% 44% 42% 4 pp 9% 2 pp 5%
Units sold 62,900 60,900 91,400 2,000 3% {30,500) -33%
Fiscal 2007 vs Fiscal 2006

International division improvements during the current year were due to growth in gaming operations, as well as
product sales.

Improving gaming operations revenues and gross profit were the result of a growing international installed base
of recurring revenue games. Year-over-year placement increases were most significant in Mexico, reaching an
installed base of 7,500 CDS units at September 30, 2007 compared to 5,100 at September 30, 2006.

Growth in fiscal 2007 product sales revenues and gross profit was primarily due to additional machines sold in
Japan and Asia, as well as increased systems sales and conversions, partially offset by fewer UK machine

sales. We sold an additional 16,000 machines in Japan related to the market transition to Reg-5 gaming

required by September 30, 2007. Gross profit also improved due to reduced costs, most significantly in Europe. .

Product sales gross margin during fiscal 2007 improved because of increased contributions from higher
yielding markets, mostly Europe, offsetting lower margin sales in Japan. International product sales margins
fluctuate depending on geographic and product mix, especially related to the contribution from lower priced,
lower margin pachisurc games in Japan.

Fiscal 2006 vs Fiscal 2005

Overall, international improvements in fiscal 2006 were substantially due to growth in gaming operations.
Stronger operating results achieved most notably in Australia, Latin America and the UK offset a difficult year in
Japan due to regulatory transitions and additional operating costs from WagerWorks.

The increase in gaming operations revenues and gross profit was primarily the result of increased CDS
placements in Mexico, as well as the addition of WagerWorks acquired in August 2005. The decline in gaming
operations gross margin compared to fiscal 2005 related to the additional mix of lower margin CDS machines.

International product sales were down in fiscal 2006 due to Japan's market transition from Reg-4 to Reg-5

games. Gross margin improvement was attributable to fewer lower margin pachisuro games, as well as greater
contributions from premium products and non-machine revenues.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Capital Resources

Our principal source of liquidity is cash generated from operations, which allows us to reinvest in our business.
Other sources of capital include, but are not limited to, the issuance of public or private placement debt, bank
credit facilities and the issuance of equity securities. We expect available capital resources will be sufficient to
fund all operating requirements, capital expenditures, payment obligations, and share repurchases.

Working capital increased to $595.5 million at September 30, 2007 from $129.1 miltion at September 30, 2006
primarily due to our 1.75% Debentures classified as current liabilities that were subsequently redeemed in
January 2007 (See Credit Facilities discussed below). On a trailing twelve-month basis, average days sales
outstanding at September 30, 2007 increased to 79 days versus 74 days last year, and inventory turns
increased t0 4.2 versus 3.8 at September 30, 2006.

Cash Flows Summary

__Favorable (Unfavorable)
2007 2006 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
(In millions)
Operations $ 8215 $ 6241 $ 7264 $ 1974 $ (102.3)
Investing (296.7) (234.0) (215.8) {62.7) {18.2)
Financing (556.5) {386.9) (525.6) (169.6) 138.7
Effects of exchange rates (1.6) 25 (3.1) {4.1) 5.6
Net Change $ (33.3) $ 5.7 $ (18.1) $ (358.0) $ 238
Operations

Operating cash flows improvement in fiscal 2007 was primarily due to lower pre-paymenits for licensing rights
and reduced inventory levels, as well as improved net income.

Decreased cash flows from operations in fiscal 2006 compared to fiscal 2005 were mainly attributable to
increased receivables consistent with growth in product sales and additional prepayments to secure long-term
licensing rights. The adoption of SFAS 123R also contributed to lower cash from operations in fiscal 2006
compared to fiscal 2005 with excess tax benefits from employee stock plans classified as financing cash flows
as a result of the accounting change.

Cash flows related to jackpot liabilities fluctuate based on the timing of winner payments and a number of
variables described above under CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES.

Investing

Higher investing cash used in the current year was primarily due to investments in CLS of $105.6 million, as
well as the business acquisitions of Digideal for $31.2 million and VCAT for $21.9 million, partially cffset by
increased net praceeds from short term securities. The prior year included an equity investment of $56.0
million in Walker Digital Gaming, LLC (WDG). Additionally, current year capital expenditures were up $33.8
million and development financing advances were higher by $33.6 million. Current year investments in
property, plant and equipment include ongoing construction of our new Las VVegas campus and the purchase of
a corporate airplane.

Increases in cash used for investing in fiscal 2006 versus 2005 resulted from additional capital expenditures
related to the construction of our new Las Vegas campus and gaming operations equipment additions and the
equity investment in WDG, partially offset by net investment securities proceeds and the purchase of
WagerWorks in fiscal 2005.

Increase (Decrease)

Capital Expenditures 2007 2008 2005 07 vs 06 06 vs 05
{In mifkons]

Property, plant and equipment $ 1341 $ 831 $ 485 $ 5.0 $ 3456
Gaming operations equipment 194.4 202.9 170.8 (8.5) 321
intellectual property 15.8 24.5 19.3 (8.7 5.2
Total capital expenditures $ 3443 $ 3105 $ 2386 $ 338 $ 719
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Financing

Increased net cash used for financing activities in fiscal 2007 was primarily due to additional share
repurchases. Fiscal 2006 included proceeds from the cash settlement of a structured share repurchase (SSR)
prepaid in fiscal 2005. Net proceeds from our convertible debt refinancing and senior credit facility borrowings
partially offset additional share repurchases in fiscal 2007.

Improvement in net financing cash flows in fiscal 2006 versus 2005 was primarily the result of share repurchase
activity, including SSRs and proceeds from employee stock plans, including excess tax benefits realized. See
Notes 1 and 15 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details of our negotiated share
repurchase transactions, including the underlying terms.

Share Repurchases

We repurchase IGT common stock to return value to sharehoclders and reduce outstanding share dilution. We
use open market or privately negotiated transactions, such as accelerated share repurchases (ASRs) and
SSRs, depending on market conditions and other factors, to achieve our timing, cost and volume objectives.

Common Stock Repurchases 2007 2008 2005
{In m.'ﬁbns)

Shares 28.2 11.7 12.8
Aggregate cost $11185 § 4267 § 3547

In September 2007, we bought 4.2 million shares through an ASR for an aggregate cost of $175.0 million or
$41.28 per share. In September 2006, we bought 3.7 million shares through an ASR for an aggregate cost of
$150.0 million or $40.97 per share.

Additional repurchases between September 30, 2007 and November 26, 2007 totaled 2.3 million shares in
open market transactions for an aggregate cost of $39.6 million. Our remaining repurchase authorization
totaled 30.9 million shares as of November 26, 2007.

Credit Facilities and Indebtedness (See Note 11 of our Consolidated Financiat Statements)

During the fourth quarter, we drew an additional $400.0 millian on our revolving line of credit, largely for the
purpose of repurchasing IGT common stock. This draw increased the total borrowings under our Senior Credit
Facility to $600.0 mition.

On December 20, 2006, we issued $300.0 million principal amount of 2.6% Convertible Debentures due 2036
in a private placement. Qur registration statement on Form S-3 related to the resale of these Debentures
became effective with the SEC on March 9, 2007. Under certain circumstances, the Debentures are convertible
into cash up to the outstanding principal amount and shares for any excess conversion valug. The initial
conversion rate is 16.1875 shares per $1,000 principal, for a conversion price of $61.78 per share. The
debentures pay interest semi-annually in June and December.

On December 26, 2006, we called our outstanding 1.75% Debentures for redemption. The call gave holders
the right to convert their Debentures before January 10, 2007 and receive aggregate consideration comprised
of shares and cash under the terms of the applicable indentures. In conjunction with the redemption and
related conversions, we paid holders $612.7 million and issued 7.3 million shares in fiscal 2007.

FINANCIAL CONDITION
September 30, 2007 2006 Increase {Decrease)
{in millions)
Total assets $ 41675 $ 39027 $ 2648 7%
Total liabilities 27148 1,860.7 854.1 46%
Total stockholders' equity 1,452.7 2,042.0 (589.3) -25%




Current year fluctuations in total assets are primarily due to:
& our collective investment of $158.7 mitlion in CLS, Digideal and VCAT

& net praperty, plant and equipment, up $97.6 million due to increased capital spending as discussed
above

& deferred tax assets, up $72.2 million largely due to the adjustment of deferred tax liabilities to equity for
the 1.75% Debenture conversions

& receivables, up $56.8 million with additional current period sales

& reductions in cash and short-term investments

The reconsolidation of the NJ VIE’s beginning in November 2006 increased assets and liabilities by $111.5
million related to past jackpot winners at September 30, 2007. See Note 2 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information on the reconsolidation of the NJ trusts.

An increase of $688.9 million in liabilities is related to the net effect of issuing new convertible debentures in
December 2006 and increased borrowings under our Senior Credit Facility. See Note 11 of our Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information about our debt,

Stockholders’ equity decreased during fiscal 2007 due to share repurchases and dividends paid, partially offset
by current year earnings and additional paid-in capital increases for employee stock plans and debenture
conversions.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following 1able summarizes our minimum contractual obligations and commercial commitments as of
September 30, 2007 with the expected effect on our future liquidity and cash flows.

Payments due by period
Less than 1 1-3 3-5 More than 5
Total year years years years
(it millions)
Senior credit facility ‘" $ 6000 % - $ - % 6000 % -
Foreign credit facilities n 5.2 5.2 - - -
Credit facilities interest and fees (" 121.3 37.3 74.6 9.4 -
Letters of credit "V 4.1 4.1 - - -
2.6% Convertible Debentures ‘" 900.0 - 900.0 - -
Convertible Debentures interest ‘" 51.8 234 28.4 . -
Installment purchase contract “’ 3.8 04 23 1.1 -
Previous winner payments 715.3 69.4 131.0 122.1 392.8
Future winner payments @ 138.2 101.3 12.2 28 219
Licenses, royalties & IP rights © 1.3 5.1 43 1.0 0.9
Community reinvestment 11 11 - - -
Marketing agreements 4.3 43 - - -
Construction commitments 14.0 14.0 - . -
Operating leases 36.5 125 15.4 6.9 17
Open purchase orders 128.2 116.2 12.0 - -
IGT Synergy Holding Ltd. 14.5 7.3 7.2 - -
Unfunded loans 88.0 88.0 - - -
Totals $ 28376 $ 4896 $ 1,1874 $ 7433 § 4173

M Qur credit facility represents the principal amount due at maturity. Credit facility interest resets periodically and is

estimated using current rates. Our letters of credit are issued under our credit facility line of credit to insure our payment
to certain vendors and governmental agencies. Holders of our Debentures have the right to require IGT to redeem the
Debentures for cash at 100% of their principal amount ptus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on December 15, 2009,
2011, 20186, 2021, 2026 and 2031. Additional interest expense on the Debentures could total $632.7 million if held to
full maturity. The installment purchase contract includes principal and interest. See Note 11 of our Consalidated
Financial Statements for additional information related to long-term debt.
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@ Winner payments represent amounts payable to jackpot winners. The timing and amount of expected future winner
payments are estimated based on historical patterns of winners’ lump sum payment elections. We maintain cash and
investments at sufficient levels to fund our jackpot liabilities and winner payments. See Notes 1 and 13 of our
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information related to jackpot liabilities.

¥ Unconditional amounts payable for licenses, royallies, IP, and community reinvestments were recorded as liabilities at
September 30, 2007. Royalties contingent on future game sales or placements are not included in the table above.
Construction commitments relate to construction projects for Las Vegas. See Note 12 of our Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information regarding operating leases.

" |GT Synergy Holding Ltd., represents our unconditional commitment 1o contribute capital in our investment in the
unconsolidated affiliate. See Note 2 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information related to our
joint venture with CLS.

) Unfunded loans represent amounts available under development financing arrangements with select customers to
finance new or expanding gaming facilities. See Note 1and 9 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
information regarding facility notes.

Arrangements With Off-Balance Sheet Risks

In the normal course of business, we are a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk, such as
performance bonds and other guarantees not reflected in our balance sheet. We may provide indemnifications
of varying scope and terms to customers, vendors, lessors, business partners and other parties with respect to
certain matters, including but not limited to, losses arising:

a out of our breach of agreements with those parties

4 from services to be provided by us

a from IP infringement claims made by third parties

Additionally, we have agreements with our directors and certain officers that require us, among other things, to
indemnify them against certain liabilities that may arise by reason of their status or service as directors or
officers. We have also agreed to indemnify certain former officers and directors of acquired companies. We
maintain director and officer insurance, which may cover our liabilities arising from these indemnification
obligations in certain circumstances.

It is not possible to determine the maximum potential obligations under these indemnification undertakings due
to the limited history of prior indemnification claims and the unigue facts and circumstances involved in each
particular agreement. Such indemnification undertakings may not be subject to maximum loss clauses,
Historically, we have not incurred material costs related to indemnification obligations.

We do not expect any material losses from, nor are we dependent on off-balance sheet arrangements to fund
our operations. We describe additional off-balance sheet arrangements in Note 16 of our Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We use derivative financial instruments to minimize our market risk exposure resulting from fluctuations in
foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The primary business objective of our hedging program, as defined
in our corporate risk management policy, is to minimize the impact of transaction, remeasurement, and
specified economic expasures to our net income and earnings per share. The counter parties to these
instruments are major commercial banks and we believe that losses related to credit risk are remote. We are
not party to leveraged derivatives and do not hold or issue financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Foreign Currency Risk

We routinely use forward exchange contracts to hedge our net exposures, by currency, related to our monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in nonfunctional foreign currencies. In addition, from time o time, we may
enter into forward exchange contracts to establish with certainty the US dollar amount of future firm
commitments denominated in a foreign currency.

Hedging

Excluding our investment in CLS discussed below, our net foreign currency exposure related to our monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in nonfunctional currency totaled $73.9 million at September 30, 2007 and
$151.0 million at September 30, 2006. The notional amount of foreign currency contracts hedging this
exposure totaled $63.6 million at September 30, 2007 and $149.2 million at September 30, 2006.
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Given our foreign exchange position, a 10% adverse change in foreign exchange rates upon which these
foreign exchange contracts are based would result in exchange gains and losses. In all material aspects,
these exchange gains and losses would be offset by exchange gains and losses on the underlying net
monetary exposures for which the contracts are designated as hedges. We do not expect material exchange
rate gains or losses from unhedged foreign currency exposures.

Translation

As currency rates change, translation of our foreign currency functional businesses into US dollars affects
year-over-year comparability of equity. We do not generally hedge transtation risks because cash flows from
our international operations are generally reinvested locally. Changes in the currency exchange rates that
would have the largest impact on translating our international net assets include the British pound, Australian
dollar, Japanese yen, Euro, South African Rand, and Canadian dollar. We estimate that a 10% change in
foreign exchange rates would have impacted reported equity by approximately $21.3 million at September 30,
2007 versus $10.0 million at September 30, 2006. This increase is consistent with our internationa! growth.
This sensitivity analysis disregards the possibility that rates can move in apposite directions and that gains
from one area may or may not be offset by losses from another area.

Interest Rate Risk

We define interest rate risk as the potential change in earnings resulting from a hypothetical 100 basis points
(bps) adverse change in applicable interest rates.

Costs to fund jackpot liabilities

Fluctuations in prime, treasury and agency rates due to changes in market and other economic conditions
directly impact our costs to fund jackpots, and therefore our grass profit in gaming operations. If interest rates
decline, our costs increase, and correspondingly our gross profit declines. We estimate that a hypothetical
decline of 100 bps in interest rates would have reduced our gross profit by approximately $15.0 million in fiscal
2007 and $14.5 million in fiscal 2006. We do not currently manage this exposure with derivative financial
instruments.

Senior Credit Facility

Fluctuations in LIBOR due to changes in market and other economic conditions directly impact our interest
expense on our senior credit facility. We estimate that a hypothetical increase of 100 bps in interest rates would
have increased our interest expense by approximately $6.0 million in fiscal 2007 and $2.0 million in fiscal 2006.
We do not currently manage this exposure with derivative financial instruments. See Note 11 of our
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about our senior credit facility.

Convertible Debentures

The fair value of our Debentures is affected by changes in the price of IGT stock and changes in interest rates.
Typically the fair value of our Debentures increases and decreases directionally with like movements in our
stock price. In general, the fair value of an investment in a fixed interest rate debt instrument increases as
interest rates fall and decreases as interest rates rise. The stock price and interest rate changes impact the fair
value of our Debentures, however these changes currently have no material affect on our financial position,
cash flows or results of operations.

We estimate the fair value of our 2.6% Debentures at September 30, 2007 totaled $895.5 million versus $887.6
million at issuance in December 2006. See Note 11 of our Consolidated Financial Statements for additional
information about our 2.6% Debentures and the redemption of our 1.75% Debentures.

Investment in CLS

The value of our CLS investments are affected by changes in foreign currency exchange rates of the Hong
Kong dollar and the trading price of CLS stock. The estimated market value of our equity investment in CLS
stock was approximately $43.4 million at September 30, 2007 versus $32.9 million for our initial investments
during fiscal 2007.

Additionally, our investment in the CLS 4% convertible note is subject to interest rate risk and volatility in CLS
stock prices. Generally, the fair value of fixed-rate instruments increases as interest rates fall and decreases as
interest rates rise. The fair value of convertible notes increases as stock price volatility increases. The CLS
note had an estimated fair value of $78.0 million at September 30, 2007 versus our initial investment of $70.3
million in May 2007. We are using 5-year forward contracts with an aggregate notional amount of $49.9 miltion
at September 30, 2007 to mitigate foreign currency risk on approximately 70% of the note. See Note 2 of our
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about our CLS investments.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Stockholders and Board of Directors
International Game Technology
Reno, Nevada:

We have audited the accompanying consoclidated balance sheets of International Game Technology and
subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of
income, cash flows, and stockholders' equity and comprehensive income for each of the three years in the
period ended September 30, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of International Game Technology and subsidiaries as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30,
2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 4 to the consolidated financial statements, on October 1, 2005, the Company
adopted SFAS 123R, Share-Based Payment which changed its method of accounting for share-based
compensation.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2007, based on the
criteria established in /nternal Controli-integrated Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated November 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

fs! DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 27, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
{in miflions, except per share amounts)
Revenues
Gaming operations $ 1,361.2 $ 1,251.4 $ 1,1985
Product sales 1,260.2 1,260.3 1,180.9
Total revenues 2,621.4 2,511.7 2,379.4
Costs and operating expenses
Cost of gaming operations 538.2 521.4 584 .4
Cost of product sales 602.4 618.6 604.3
Selling, general and administrative 397.9 3755 318.7
Research and development 2022 188.5 138.4
Depreciation and amortization 80.4 82.6 £9.9
Total costs and operating expenses 1,821.1 1,786.6 1,715.7
Operating income 800.3 725.1 663.7
Other income {expense)
Interest income 82.0 65.4 77.9
Interest expense (77.6} (50.8) (58.1)
Other 0.1 7.2 {2.3)
Total other income 45 218 17.5
income before tax 804.8 746.9 681.2
Income tax provisions 296.6 273.3 244.7
Net income $ 508.2 § 4736 $ 4365
Basic eamings per share $1.54 $1.41 $1.27
Diluted eamings per share $1.51 $1.34 $1.20
Cash dividends declared per share $0.530 $0.505 $0.485
Weighted average shares outstanding
Basic 33041 336.8 343.7
Diluted 336.1 355.8 370.2

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

September 30, 2007 2006
71 ITUions, excepl par valie]
Assets
Current assets
Cash and equivalents $ 2613 $ 2946
investment securities, at market value 51.3 191.7
Restricted cash and investments 88.1 102.8
Accounts receivable, net 4121 3531
Current maturities of notes and contracts receivable, net 91.0 93.7
Inventories 144.8 162.1
Jackpol annuity investments 66.5 412
Deferred income taxes 58.2 19.7
Prepaid expenses and other 113.7 110.8
Total current assets 1,287.0 1,375.7
Notes and coniracts receivable, net 63.6 63.1
Propenrty, plant and equipment, net 567.4 469.8
Jackpot annuity investments 4415 340.2
Intangible assets, net 245.5 257.0
Goodwill 1,116.6 1,095.1
Deferred income taxes 150.6 1169
Other assets 295.3 184.9
$ 41675 $ 39027
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Current maturities of notes payable $ 5.6 $ 6324
Accounts payable 1211 115.5
Jackpot liabilities 170.7 170.0
Accrued income taxes 49.5 36.1
Dividends payable 44 4 434
Accrued employee benefits 816 75.9
Other accrued liabilities 218.6 173.3
Total current liabilities 691.5 1,246.6
Notes payable, net of current maturities 1,503.0 200.0
Non-current jackpot liabilities 472.4 376.7
Other liabilities 479 37.4
Commitments and Contingencies
Stockholders' Equity
Common stock: $.00015625 par value; 1,280.0 shares authorized;

731.4 and 720.5 issued; 316.9 and 334.2 ocutstanding 0.1 0.1
Additional paid-in capital 2,040.3 1,864.2
Treasury stock at cost: 414.5 and 386.3 shares (3,722.1) (2,603.6)
Retained earnings 3,108.4 2,7749
Accumulated other comprehensive income 26.0 6.4

1,452.7 2,042.0
$ 4,167.5 $ 39027

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
T malons]
Operations
Net income $ 5082 $ 47386 $ 4365
Adjustments:
Depreciation, amortization, and asset charges 265.5 2354 2222
Discounts and deferred issuance costs 10.5 14.7 16.6
Share-based compensation 35.7 37.0 3.7
Bad debt provisions {6.0) {0.5) 0.1
Inventory obsolescence 10.1 19.5 17.9
Gain on assets sold (6.5) (2.4) {0.1)
Property insurance gains (5.0} - -
Changes in operating assets and liahilities, excluding
acquisitions and VIE consolidations/deconsolidations:
Receivables (22.8) (44.5) 3.9
Inventories 23.2 (21.3) (10.2)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 36.6 214 276
Jackpot liabilities (47.2) (49.4) (41.0)
Income taxes, net of employee stock plans 10.8 13.6 262
Excess tax benefits from employee stock plans (17.2) (33.6) -
Other current assets 3.2 (24.9) (5.3}
Other non-current assets 224 (14.5) 293
Cash from operations B21.5 624.1 726.4
Investing
Capital expenditures (344.3) (310.5) (238.6)
Investment securities, net 147.6 748 497
Jackpot annuity investments, net 29.4 21.8 281
Changes in restricted cash 124 17.6 114
Loans receivable cash advanced (37.5) (3.9} (3.9}
Loans receivable payments received 18.8 11.2 26.6
Investments in unconsclidated affiliates {105.6) {56.0) -
Business acquisitions (37.2) (3.9 (90.6)
Proceeds from assets sold 13.7 89 1.5
Property insurance proceeds 6.0 - - \
Cash from investing (296.7) (234.0) {215.8) 1
Financing
Debt repayments (792.7) (34.4) (31.9)
Debt proceeds 1,463.1 46.8 413
Debt issuance costs (17.5) (7.6) -
Employee stock plan proceeds 65.5 91.4 59.5
Excess tax benefits from employee stock plans 17.2 336 -
Dividends paid {173.8) (168.9) {165.8)
Share repurchases {1,118.3) (426.7) (354.7)
Structured share repurchase transactions - 78.9 {(74.0)
Cash from financing (556.5) (386.9) {525.6)
Foreign exchange rates effect on cash (1.6) 25 (3.9
Net change in cash and equivalents (33.3) 57 (18.1)
Beginning cash and equivalents 294.6 288.9 307.0
Ending cash and equivalents $ 2613 § 2946 § 2889

See accompanying notes
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S

Supplemental Cash Flows Information

“Depreciation, amortization, and asset charges” reflected in the cash flows statements are comprised of
amounts presented separately on the income statements, plus “depreciation, amortization, and asset charges”
included in cost of product sales and cost of gaming operations.

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
{In millions)
Investment securities
Purchases $ (838.5) $ (6740) $ (656.0)
Proceeds from sales 986.1 748.8 705.7
Net $ 14786 $ 74.8 $ 49.7
Jackpot funding
Change in jackpot liabilities $§ 472 $ (49.4) $ 41.0)
Jackpaot annuity purchases (35.6) {18.3) (32.2)
Jackpot annuity proceeds 65.0 46.1 60.3
Net change in jackpot annuity investments 29.4 27.8 28.1
Net jackpot funding $ (178 $ (21.6) $ (129
Capital expenditures
Property, plant and equipment $ (134.1) $ (83.1) $ (48.5)
Gaming operations equipment {194 .4) (202.9) (170.8)
Intellectual property {15.8) (24.5) (19.3)
Total $ (344.3) $ (310.5) $ (238.6)
Payments
Interest $ 267 $ 154 $ 9.7
Income taxes 287.6 262.3 218.2
Non-cash investing and financing items:
Accrued capital asset additions $ 9.0 $ 200 $ 13.8
Business acquisitions
Fair value of assets $ 458 $ 2.8 $ 1023
Fair value of liabilities . 86 {1.1) 1.7

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
(T rilons)

Common stock
Shares issued

Beginning shares 720.5 712.8 708.0
Employee stock plans 386 7.6 48
Debentures converted 7.3 0.1 -
Ending shares 731.4 720.5 712.8
Ending balance $ 0.1 $ 0.1 $ 0.1
Additional paid-in capital
Beginning balance $ 1,864.2 $ 1,6236 $ 1.607.7
Employee stock plans
Proceeds 65.5 91.4 59.6
Share-based compensation 35.7 37.0 3.7
Tax benefit 26.2 431 26.6
FAS 123R adoption adjustment - (11.4) -
Structured share repurchase transactions - 789 (74.0)
Debentures converted 48.7 1.6 -
Ending balance $ 2,040.3 $ 1,864.2 $ 16236
Treasury stock
Beginning balance $ (2,603.6) $ (2,176.9) $ (1,821.8)
Treasury shares acquired {1,118.5) (426.7) (355.1)
Ending balance $ (3,722.1) $ (2,603.6) $ (2,176.9)
Deferred compensation
Beginning balance $ - § (114 5§ M.y
Share-based compensation . - 0.4
FAS 123R adoption adjustment - 11.4 -
Ending balance 5 - 3 - $ (11.4)
Retained eamings
Beginning balance $ 2,7749 $ 24711 $ 22014
Dividends declared (174.7) (169.8) (166.8)
Net income 508.2 473.6 436.5
Ending balance $ 3,108.4 $ 27749 $ 24711
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
Beginning balance $ 6.4 $ {0.8) $ 1.0
Other comprehensive income (loss) 19.6 7.2 {1.8)
Ending batance $ 26.0 $ 6.4 3 {0.8)
Unrealized gains on securities $ 3.9 $ - 0.2
Foreign currency translation $ 221 $ 6.4 $ (1.0}
Comprehensive income (loss)
Net income $ 508.2 $ 4736 § 4365
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Unrealized holding gain {loss) 6.3 {0.2) {0.1)
Income tax {provision} benefit (2.4) - -
Foreign currency translation 15.7 79 (2.5)
Income tax {provision) benefit - (0.5) 0.8
Total comprehensive income $ 5278 $ 48038 $ 4347
See accompanying notes
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and include all adjustments of a normal recurring nature that are necessary to
fairly present our consolidated results of operations, financial position, and cash flows for each period
presented.

Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Internationatl Game Technology and all majority-
owned or controlled subsidiaries and variable interest entities (VIEs) of which we are the primary beneficiary.
All appropriate inter-company accounts and transactions are eliminated.

Our fiscal year is reported on a 52/53-week period that ends on the Saturday nearest to September 30 each
year. Similarly, our quarters end on the Saturday nearest to the last day of the quarter end month. For
simplicity, all fiscal periods are presented as ending on the calendar month end. Accordingly, this report
presents the following periods:

Fiscal Year End

Actual Presented as
September 29, 2007 September 30, 2007
September 30, 2006 September 30, 2006

October 1, 2005 September 30, 2005

Use of Estimates

Our consolidated financiat statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States {US). Accordingly, we are required to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that
we believe are reasonable based on our historical experience, contract terms, observance of known trends in
our company and the industry as a whole, and information available from other outside sources. Our estimates
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. On a regular basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to customer
programs and incentives, revenue recognition, product returns, long-lived assets, prepaid and deferred
royalties, jackpot liabilities, inventory obsolescence, share-based compensation, income taxes, bad debts,
investments, warranty obligations, long-term contracts, contingencies and litigation. Actual results may differ
from initial estimates.

Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenue when all of the following have been satisfied:
& persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists
& the price to the customer is fixed and determinable
» delivery has occurred and any acceptance terms have been fulfilled
4 no significant contractual obligations remain
& collection is reasonably assured

Garming Operations
Gaming operations revenues are generated from providing customers with our proprietary gaming products,
services, andfor intellectual property (IP) under a variety of recurring revenue arrangements, including:

& wide area progressive (WAP) systems
& central determination systems (CDS)
» stand alone participation and flat fee
& equipment leasing and rental

a online gaming solutions

WAP systems entail a configuration of numerous electronically finked slot machines located in multiple casino
properties, connecting to an IGT central computer system via a network of communications equipment. WAP
systems games differ from stand alone units in that they build a progressive jackpot with every wager until a
player hits the top award winning combination. WAP contribution revenues are recognized based on a
percentage of coin-in generated by the game. Participating casinos pay a percentage of the coin-in either
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directly to IGT or a trust for services related to the design, assembly, installation, operation, maintenance, and
marketing of the WAP systems and to administer the progressive jackpot funding.

Unlike WAP systems where the game outcome is determined within the slot machine itself, CDS determine and
deliver game outcomes to the linked machines. CDS, stand alone, and other equipment leasing or rentals are
recognized based on our participation percentage of the net win or on a flat fee basis with the passage of time.

Online gaming solutions encompass online casino gaming software and content licensing, as well as back
office operational support services. All online gaming solutions are provided under revenue sharing
arrangements based on net gaming revenues.

Product Sales

Our product sales revenues are generated from the sale of gaming machines, systems, parts, conversion kits,
content fees, equipment, services, IP royalty and license fees. Revenues are reported net of incentive rebates,
discounts, sales taxes and other taxes of a similar nature. Revenues relating to customized research and
development (R&D) contracts are recognized as the related work is delivered. We recognize license fee
revenues from business affiliates over the term of the associated agreement unless the fee is in exchange for
products delivered or services performed that represent the culmination of a separate earnings process.
Amounts received prior to completing the earnings process are deferred until revenue recognition criteria are
met,

Qur sales credit terms are predominately 90 days or less. We also grant extended payment terms under
contracts of sale secured by the related equipment sold.

For sales arrangements with multiple deliverables, we apply the guidance from Statement of Position (SOP) 97-
2, Softiware Revenue Recognition, as amended, and Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) 00-21, Revenue
Arrangemernts with Multile Deliverables. Deliverables are divided into separate units of accounting if:

4 each item has value to the customer on a stand alone basis

& we have objective and reliable evidence of the fair value of the undelivered items as evidenced by
vendor-specific objective evidence or third-party evidence of the price at which the undelivered item is
regularly sold on a standalone basis

& delivery of any undelivered item is considered probable and substantially in our control

The majority of our multiple element contracts are for some combination of machines, systems software,
license fees, maintenance, training, and other services. The contracts separately state pricing for each
deliverable based on our standard price list (the price charged for the deliverable when it is sold separately)
less a specified discount. The terms of performance, cancellation, termination, or refund provisions in our
multiple element contracts are similar to those in a contract or sales order for an individual stand alone
deliverable. Each deliverable is accompanied by a fully executed sales order signed by the customer and
revenues are recognized when delivery and/or customer acceptance has occurred.

For multiple element contracts considered a single unit of accounting, (where all of the criteria for separation
have not been met), we recognize revenues based on the method appropriate for the last delivered item.

Our services for initial installation, as well as standard warranty and technical support, are not separately priced
components of our sales arrangements and are included in our revenues when the product is delivered. If the
installation of the product is not considered inconsequential and perfunctory, then we defer revenue recognition
until the installation is complete.

License and/or warranty maintenance agreements with customer support terms that extend beyond the
standard period included in the sale of the product are recognized ratably over the term of the service period.
Revenues generated for additional training and education classes are recognized when the services are
performed. When software systems require significant customization specific to the individual customer, we
defer recognition of revenues until the system is successfully installed, fully operational, and accepted by the
customer.

Share-based Compensation

On October 1, 2005, IGT adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 123R
and Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) 107, collectively Share-Based FPayment, requiring the measurement and
recognition of all share-based compensation under the fair value method. We implemented SFAS 123R using
the modified prospective transition method and adjusted previously recorded deferred compensation back to
additional paid-in capital. We have elected not to use the alternate method for establishing and accounting for
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the additiona! paid-in capital (APIC) pool provided for in Financial Accounting Standards Board Staff Position
(FSP) FAS 123R-3, Transition Election Related to Accounting for Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards.

For the year ended September 30, 2006, we recognized compensation expense for all current award grants
and for the unvested portion of previous award grants based on grant date fair values. Prior to fiscal 2006, we
accounted for share-based awards under the Accounting Principles Board {(APB) 25 intrinsic value method,
which resulted in compensation expense recorded only for restricted share awards and the modification or
acquisition of outstanding unvested options. Prior period financial statements have not been adjusted to reflect
fair value share-based compensation under SFAS 123R.

! With the adoption of SFAS 123R, we changed our method of expense attribution for fair value share-based
compensation from the accelerated approach to the straight-line approach for future service based awards
granted. We anticipate the straight-line method will provide a more meaningful measure of costs incurred for
service based awards. We use the accelerated method to expense our outstanding performance-based
awards, as defined in SFAS 123R. Compensation for share-based awards granted prior to the beginning of
fiscal 2006 will continue to be recognized under the accelerated method,

We use historical data and projections to estimate expected employee behaviors related to option exercises
and forfeitures. SFAS 123R requires that forfeitures be included as part of the grant date estimate. The
cumulative effect of forfeitures related to previous SFAS 123 pro forma expense was not material. Prior to
adopting SFAS 123R, we reduced share-based compensation expense when forfeitures occurred.

The fair value of restricted share awards is based on the grant date market price of IGT stock. We estimate the
| fair value of each stock option award on the grant date using the Black-Scholes valuation model. Option
| valuation models require the input of highly subjective assumptions, and changes in assumptions used can
materially affect the fair value estimate. Expected volatility and dividends are based on implied and historical
IGT stock factors. Expected term represents the estimated weighted average time between grant and
employee exercise. Risk free rate is based on US Treasury rates appropriate for the expected term. See Note
4 for more information on our share-based compensation plans.

| Advertising Costs
IGT expenses advertising costs as incurred, except long term outdoor billboards that are capitalized and

amortized over the contract life. Advertising expense totaled $19.9 million in fiscal 2007, $17.5 million in fiscal
2006 and $19.5 million in fiscal 2005.

Research and Development

Our products reach technological feasibility shortly before the products are released and therefore R&D costs
are expensed as incurred. Employee related costs associated with product development are included in R&D
costs. R&D performed for specific customers is charged to cost of product sales when the related sale is
recorded.

Income Taxes

We recognize deferred income tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that
have been included in the financial statements or tax returns. Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects
of (a) temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes, and (b) operating loss and tax credit carry forwards.
We determine the net current and non-current deferred tax assets or liabilities separately for federal, state, and
foreign jurisdictions.

Accrued income taxes are reduced by the tax benefits from employee stock options exercised. We receive an
income tax benefit on the difference between the market price of the stock issued at the time of exercise and
the option price. Our provision for income taxes includes interest, penalties and reserves for uncertain tax
positions.

Eamings Per Share

We compute earnings per share (EPS) using the weighted average number of common and potential shares
outstanding. See Note 15.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents consist primarily of deposits held at major banks, commercial paper, and other
marketable securities with original maturities of S0 days or less.
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Restricted Cash and Investments

We are required by gaming regulations to maintain sufficient reserves in restricted accounts to be used for the
purpose of funding payments to progressive jackpot winners. Restricted amounts are based primarily on the
jackpot meters displayed to slot players and vary by jurisdiction. Compliance with restricted cash and
investments requirements is reported 1o the gaming authorities in various jurisdictions.

Investment Securities

Qur portfolio of short-term investment securities is available-for-sale and stated at market value. Unrealized
gains and losses after tax are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income. Market value is based on
the trading price at the end of the period and realized gains or losses are determined on the specific
identification cost method.

Auction rate securities (ARS) comprise a significant portion of our portfolio, which we buy and sell regularly as a
means of effective cash management. ARS have an underlying long-term maturity, bul we consider our ARS of
a short-term duration because we trade and reset interest rates through the modified Dutch auction process at
predetermined short-term intervals, usually 7, 28, or 35 days.

Receivables
The carrying amount reflected in our consolidated balance sheet for receivables approximates fair value,

Allowance for Doubtfl Accounts

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts on our trade, notes and contracts receivable that we have
deemed to have a high risk of collectibility. We analyze historical collection trends, customer concentrations,
customer creditworthiness, current economic trends and changes in our customer payment terms when
evaluating the adequacy of our allowance for doubtful accounts. We also evaluate specifically reserved notes
for placement on non-interest-accrual status.

Equipment Financing Contracts

IGT grants extended payment terms to qualifying customers under contracts of sale. These contracts are
generally for terms of one to four years, with interest recognized at prevailing rates, and secured by the related
equipment sold.

Facifity Notes

IGT provides development financing loans to select customers for new or expanding gaming facilities, generally
under terms of one to seven years with interest at prevailing rates. Certain agreements may also include
provisions for the facility to reserve a percentage of its floor space for the placement of IGT proprietary games,
which may be reduced if the machines do not meet certain performance standards. These agreements may
call for IGT to receive a portion of the net win on these proprietary games as repayment for some or all of the
amounts financed.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market value. We regularly assess
inventory quantities for excess and obsolescence primarily based on forecasted product demand.

Jackpot Annuity Investments

These investments represent discounted qualifying US treasury or agency securities purchased and held to
maturity to fund annual jackpot payments due previous winners. We have both the intent and ability to hold
these investments to maturity. Accordingly, these investments are stated at cost, plus interest accreted over
the term of the security. Certain jurisdictions require regulatory approval for liquidation of these annuity
investments.

Property, Plant and Equipment

We depreciate our property, plant and equipment down to salvage value using the straight-line method.
Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred and improvements are capitalized. Asset charges related
to gaming operations equipment are recorded to cost of gaming operations.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We amortize our finite lived intangible assets to reflect the pattern in which the economic benefits of the assets
will be consumed based on projected usage and revenues over one to 17 years. We determine amortization
periods generally reflecting useful lives and the cash flow streams associated with them. When the pattern of
economic benefit is undeterminable, we amortize using the straight-line method. We consider certain factors
when assigning useful lives such as legal, regulatory and contractual provisions, as well as the effects of
obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors.

We measure and test goodwill and other intangible assets not subject to amortization for impairment at least
annually or more often if there are indicators of impairment. We regularly evaluate our portfolio of finite-lived
intangibles to determine if changes or circumstances indicate the carrying values may not be recoverable.
Indicators that could trigger an impairment review include legal and regulatory factors, market conditions, and
operational performance. Impairment is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value of the assets, and is recognized as a component of income from operations.

Other Assets

Other assets are primarily comprised of investments in unconsolidated affiliates (see Note 2}, prepaid or
deferred expenses and deposits.

Royalties

We pay royalty and license fees for the use of third party trade names, celebrity likenesses, content, and other
IP rights. We classify prepaid and deferred fees as current and non-current assets and amortize costs based
on the estimated period of expected consumption related to forecasted distribution schedules. If a pattern
cannot be reliably determined, we use the straight-line method over the contract life. We also contract with
certain parties for IP rights where future payments are contingent upon revenues generated.

Prepaid fees deemed unrealizable after the related product is released for distribution are charged to cost of
product sales or gaming operations. Prepaid fees deemed unlikely to be realized before the related product is
released are charged to R&D.

Investments in Unconsolfidated Affiliates

We apply the equity method of accounting for investments in unconsolidated affiliates when we exercise
significant influence, but do not control the financial and operating decisions. Equity earnings of our
unconsolidated affiliates are included in operating income because they are integral to our business operations.
Equity method earnings not material to our financial statements are presented as a component of SG&A.

Investment securities in strategic unconsolidated affiliates are presented separately from investment securities
held for a return. Equity investments in unconsolidated affiliates not accounted for under the equity method and
restricted for more than one year are recorded under the cost method. All other investments in unconsolidated
affiliates not accounted for under the equity method are available-for-sale securities carried at fair value.
Unrealized holding gains or losses are recorded in other comprehensive income, except those hedged with
FAS 133 foreign currency derivatives which are recognized in other income (expense).

Derivatives

We recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities at the fair vafue of the instruments based on current
market rates. Accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use and resulting
designation. We use derivative financial instruments to minimize our market risk exposure resulting from
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The primary business objective of our economic
hedging program is to minimize the impact to our earnings resulting from foreign exchange rate changes.
Counter parties to our agreements are major commercial banks, thus our exposure to credit risk is remote. We
are not a party to leveraged derivatives and do not hold or issue financial instruments for speculative purposes.
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Foreign Currency Hedging

Subsidiary Operations

We routinely use derivative financial instruments to hedge our net exposure, by currency, related to our
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in non-functionat foreign currency. These hedging instruments are
subject to fluctuations in value that are generally offset by the value of the underlying exposures being hedged.
These forward exchange contracts are generally not designated as SFAS 133 hedges and resulting gains or
losses are recognized in other income (expense).

Investment in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Additionally, we hedge significant investments denominated in foreign currency with forward exchange
contracts to protect the US dollar value of our investment. These forward exchange contracts are designated
as SFAS 133 fair value hedges and related gains or losses are recorded as a component of the hedged
transaction in other income (expense) together with the offsetting gains or losses on the change in the
investment's fair value attributable to foreign exchange rates. Time value is excluded from effectiveness
testing.

Negotiated Share Repurchase Transactions

As part of our capital deployment activities, we conduct share repurchases to return capital to our shareholders
and to reduce outstanding share count dilution. We use open market and negotiated share repurchases to
achieve our timing, cost and volume objectives. Our negotiated share repurchase transactions may consist of
accelerated share repurchases (ASR) or structured share repurchases {SSR) that permit us to repurchase a
large number of shares at certain prices or price ranges.

Cur ASR is a transaction that allows us to purchase a targeted number of shares immediately with the final
purchase price of those shares determined by their average market price over a fixed measurement period. It
is intended to combine the immediate share retirement benefits of a tender offer with the market impact and
pricing benefits of a disciplined daily open market share repurchase program. An ASR also guarantees
repurchase of a large number of shares while limiting our price risk through the use of a floor and cap feature.
The result of this transaction is reflected in the treasury stock component of shareholders equity.

Our SSR transaction requires that we prepay a specified amount of cash in exchange for the right to receive
shares at a discount to the current market price or cash with an above market return, depending on the closing
share price on a specified date in the future, The form of this transaction allows us to either meet our cost
objectives regarding share repurchases or earn an above market yield on the cash investment, The pre-
payment amount is recorded as a reduction to APIC with final settlement recorded as either an increase to
APIC if we receive cash or an increase in treasury stock if shares are delivered, depending on the closing share
price on the specified date.

In accordance with EITF 99-7, Accounting for an Accelerated Share Repurchase Program, ASR transactions
are accounted for as an immediate reduction of outstanding shares for basic and diluted earnings per share.
Additionally, our ASR and SSR contracts qualify for equity classification in accordance with EITF 00-19,
Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, 8 Company’s Own Stock,
and EITF 01-6, The Meaning of indexed to a Company’s Own Stock, as settlement is based on our stock price
and we are not required to deliver additicnal shares or pay additionat cash upon settlement.

Jackpot Liabilities and Expense

WAP systems jackpots are generally payable in equal installments over a 20 to 26 year period or immediately
in the case of our instant win progressive jackpots. Winners may elect to receive a lump sum payment for the
present value of the jackpot discounted at applicable interest rates in lieu of periodic annual installments.
Discount rates eligible for use in the lump sum payment calculation vary by jurisdiction and are impacted by
market forces and other economic conditions.

Jackpot liabilities are comprised of payments due previous winners, as well as amounts due future winners of
progressive jackpots not yet won. Previous winner liabilities for periodic payments are carried at the amortized
cost of jackpot annuity investments in qualifying US government or agency securities used to fund future
periodic payments. Liabilities due future winners are carried at the present value of the amount carried on
progressive jackpot meters for jackpots not yet won. Jackpot expense represents the estimated cost to fund
jackpots and is subject to changes in the discount or interest rate used to present value progressive jackpot
liabilities due future winners.

We estimate the present value of progressive jackpot liabilities due future winners using current market prime,

treasury, or agency rates weighted with historical lump sum payout election ratios. The most recent historical
patterns indicate that approximately 85% of winners will elect the lump sum payment option. Additionally, we
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estimate current liabilities for jackpots not yet won based on historical experience with winner payment
elections, in conjunction with the theoretical projected number of jackpots expected to hit within one year.

WAP Systemns Interest

Interest income accretion on jackpot annuity investments used to fund periodic payments is offset by interest
expense accretion on related jackpot liabilities for payments due previous winners. The interest income and
expense accrete at approximately the same rate and vary depending on the amount of jackpots won and the
number of winners electing periodic payments. WAP systems annuity interest accretion totaled $31.3 million in
fiscal 2007, $23.2 million in fiscal 2006 and $31.3 million in fiscal 2005.

We also hold a significant amount of cash and short-term investments related to our WAP operations on which
we earn interest income.

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities are primarily comprised of customer deposits, accrued expenses, deferred compensation,
deferred revenue, and minority interest.

Foreign Cumrency Translation

The functional currency of certain IGT international subsidiaries is the local currency. For those subsidiaries,
we translate assets and liabilities at exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date, and income and
expense accounts at average exchange rates during the year. Resulting currency translation adjustments are
recorded directly to accumulated other comprehensive income within stockholders' equity. Gains and losses
resulting from transactions in non-functional currencies are recorded in income. For subsidiaries whose
functional currency is the US dollar, gains and losses on non-US dollar denominated assets and liabilities are
recorded in income.

Hurricane Damage Insurance Recoveries

In March 2007, we negotiated a final insurance setttement of $18.0 million related to 2005 US Gulf Coast
hurricane damages which destroyed or temporarily shut down our gaming operations machines. We recorded
$5.5 million of hurricane related losses in September 2005. We received a final payment of $13.0 million, net of
$5.0 million advanced in fiscal 2006. We recorded insurance gains of $5.0 million, net of $1.0 million previously
accrued, for property damages in cost of gaming operations, and $12.0 million for business interruption in
selling, general and administrative (SG&A).

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

SFAS 159

In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS 159, The Fair Value Option
for Financial Assets and Financial Liabifities, permitting entities to elect fair value measurement for many
financial instruments and certain other items. Unrealized gains and losses on designated items will be
recognized in earnings at each subsequent period. SFAS 159 also establishes presentation and disclosure
requirements for similar types of assets and kiabilities measured at fair value. We are required to adopt this
statement in October 2008 and we continue evaluating the potential impact 1o our future results of operations,
financial position or cash flows, which will depend on the extent we elect fair value measurement for eligible
items.

SFAS 157

In September 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 157, Fair Value Measurements, which defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements, but
provides guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a fair value hierarchy used to classify the source
of the information. We are required to adopt this statement in October 2008 and we continue evaluating to what
extent it will impact our future results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

FASB Interpretation (FIN) 48

In June 20086, the FASB issued FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes by defining criteria that a tax
position on an individual matter must meet before that position is recognized in the financial statements.
Additionally, FIN 48 provides guidance on measurement, derecogpnition, classification, interest and penalties,
interim period accounting, disclosures and transition. This interpretation is effective for us beginning in the first
quarter of 2008, and we continue evaluating the potential impact of adopting this interpretation on our future
results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
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2. Variable Interest Entities and Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Variable Interest Entities
Consolidated WAP Trusts

We initiafly consolidated the WAP trusts in lowa and New Jersey (NJ) beginning June 30, 2004 under FIN 46
(revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. Consolidated trust assets and equivalent
liabilities relate primarily to jackpot funding. These VIE trust consolidations increase gaming operations
revenues and costs by approximately the same amount, resulting in no material impact to gross profit or net
income.

In November 2005, IGT assumed direct responsibility for current and future NJ WAP jackpot system operations
previously under the control of a third party trust administrator. At that time, IGT was relieved of its contractual
guarantee obligation related to the third party administration of past winner payments. Accordingly, we ceased
to consolidate approximately $139.2 million of NJ VIE assets and equivalent liabilities related to past winners
during the first quarter of fiscal 2008.

In November 2006, IGT executed an agreement with casino trustees to assume responsibility for and
administration of the NJ past winner payments formerly under the control of a third party administrator. The
resulting reconsolidation of these VIE past winner trusts initially added assets and equivalent liabilities of
$122.8 million. Consolidated lowa and NJ VIE trust assets and equivalent liabilities totaled $116.5 million at
September 30, 2007 and $4.1 million at September 30, 2006. Consolidated VIE trusts comprised less than
0.1% of total revenues for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 20086, and less than 2% in 2005.

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates
Watlker Digital Gaming, LLC (WDG)

In February 2006, IGT paid $56.0 million for a 10% equity interest in WDG (formerly known as Casing IP
Holdings, LLC), a VIE formed to hold, develop, and license WDG IP identified for gambling use. This
relationship facilitates the development, introduction, and integration of certain WDG innovations into IGT
product lines. We are not the primary beneficiary of WDG and apply the equity method of accounting. Qur net
investment of $47.5 million at September 30, 2007 represents our maximum exposure to loss. We recognized
losses of $5.3 million in fiscal 2007 and $3.2 million in fiscal 2006, primarily comprised of intangibles
amortization.

China LotSynergy Holdings, Ltd. (CLS)

In May 2007, we entered into strategic business arrangements with China LotSynergy Holdings, Ltd., a
company involved in the development of the China loftery market and other related activities. As of September
30, 2007, our investment totaled $33.6 million, including transaction costs, in 5% of the outstanding ordinary
shares of CLS, a public company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of the Hong Kong Exchange. Our
investment includes the purchase of additional shares of CLS to maintain our 5% ownership position, We
record this equity investment under the cost method and recognize our portion of net accumulated eamings in
CLS only to the extent distributed through dividends. The estimated market value of our CLS stock was
approximately $43.4 million at September 30, 2007.

In May 2007, we also invested $72.0 million, including transaction costs, in a 4% zero-coupon unsecured
convertible note of CLS due May 31, 2015, which becomes partially or wholly convertible after three years at an
initial conversion price of HK$3.82 per share or HK$0.96 per share split-adjusted. CLS may call the note for
redemption in full at accreted value under certain circumstances on or after May 31, 2012. IGT may require
CLS to repay some or all of the note at accreted value on May 31, 2012.

The convertible note is available-for-sale and carried at its estimated market value of $78.0 million at
September 30, 2007. Unrealized holding gains totaled $6.4 million at September 30, 2007. Our evaluation of
the convertible note terms determined that no feature met the SFAS 133 definition of a derivative requiring
bifurcation at September 30, 2007.

Additionally, iGT entered into a Technical Cooperation Agreement (TCA) to provide technical suppont,
assistance and consulting services to CLS and exclusively explore opportunities for providing products and
services in connection with the China welfare lottery. IGT is restricted from selling or transferring any of its
shares in CLS or the convertible note for three years, after which either party may terminate the exclusivity
provision in the TCA allowing IGT 1o sell or transfer its shares in CLS or the convertible note. In September
2007, we established a 50/50 joint venture, IGT Synergy Holding Ltd., to explore opportunities in connection
with the China welfare lottery. We accrued $14.5 million at September 30, 2007, for our unconditional
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commitment to contribute capital in installments over the next two years. We will apply the equity method of
accounting for our investment in IGT Synergy.

All CLS related investments above are presented as a compoanent of other non-current assets.

3. Balance Sheet Components

Inventories
September 30, 2007 2006
{In miflions]
Raw materials $ 784 $ 799
Work-in-process 4.5 4.6
Finished goods 61.9 77.6
Total inventories $144.8 $162.1

Property, Plant and Equipment

Useful lives

September 30, 2007 2006 in years
n millions)

Land $ 580 $ 354
Buildings 139.7 104.6 30-40
Leasehold improvements 13.1 14.0 lease term
Machinery, fumiture and equipment 2426 1941 2-15
Gaming operations equipment 737.8 608.8 1-3
Construction in process 80.3 82.6
Total 1,271.5 1,039.5
Less accumulated depreciation (704.1) {568.7)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 567.4 $ 469.8

Construction in process includes $64.0 million at September 30, 2007 and $57.7 million at September 30, 2006
related to our new facilities under construction in Las Vegas. Interest capitalized during fiscal 2007 totaled $2.3
million and $1.3 million during fiscat 2006. During the year ended September 30, 2007, we reclassified $59.6
million related to the Las Vegas facilities from construction in process to land, buildings and equipment as it
was placed in service.

In March 2007, IGT sold a company airplane for $7.8 million to a limited liability company owned by Chuck
Mathewson, a former director and executive officer of IGT, and the father of Robert Mathewson, a current IGT
director. Robert Mathewson has no interest in the limited liability company or in the airplane itself. IGT
recognized $5.8 million in gain on the sale.

Other Assets
September 30, 2007 2006
(i1 mitions)
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates $175.3 $ 53.0
Prepaid or deferred expenses 91.8 105.7
Miscellaneous 28.2 26.2
Total other assets $295.3 $184.9

See Note 2 for additional information about investments in unconsolidated affiliates.
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4, Employee Benefit Plans

We have established a variety of employee benefit programs to attract, retain and motivate our employees.

Cash Incentives

Qur profit sharing and 401(k) plan was adopied for US employees. IGT matches 100% of an employee's
contributions up to $750 per year. Participants immediately vest in their contributions and IGT's matching
contributions. Additionally, IGT contributes a portion of profits to eligible emptoyees, which vest over a six-year
period. Cash sharing is distributed semi-annuaily to all eligible employees and management bonuses are paid
annually to selected employees.

Our non-qualified deferred compensation plan, implemented in September 1999, provides an unfunded
incentive compensation arrangement for efigible management and highly compensated employees.
Participants may elect to defer up to 50% of their annual earnings with a minimum deferral of $2,000.
Distributions can be paid out as short-term payments or at retirement. Retirement benefits can be paid outas a
lump sum or in annual installments over a term of up to 15 years.

Total annual contributions from operating profits for these plans totaled $33.6 million in fiscal 2007, $88.4
! million in fiscal 2006 and $66.7 million in fiscal 2005.

Share-based Compensation

The amount, frequency, and terms of share-based awards may vary based on competitive practices, company
operating results, and government regulations. New IGT shares are issued upon option exercises or restricted
share grants. IGT restricted or performance share awards (referred to in SFAS 123R as non-vested share
awards} are earned over the employee’s service (vesting) period, and hold no further restrictions upon vesting.
Unrecognized costs related to all share-based awards outstanding at September 30, 2007 total $83.5 million
and are expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.0 years.

Stock Incentive Plan

Under the IGT Stock Incentive Plan (SIP}, our eligible employees and non-employee directors may be granted
non-qualified and incentive stock options, restricted shares or stock appreciation rights. SIP grants may vest
over time of service or based on performance. We generally grant stock options at an exercise price equal to
the market price at the date of grant, with a 10-year contractual term. SIP grants in fiscal 2007 began vesting
ratably over four years of continuous service. At September 30, 2007, 9.5 million shares remain available for
grant under the IGT SIP. Each restricted share granted counts as four shares against this allowance.

Current year stock options activily as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007

Weighted Average

Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual  Intrinsic

Qptions Shares Price Term Value
(housands]  (per share) fyears] {mifions)
Outstanding at beginning of year 17,553 § 26.45
Granted 3,256 40.69
Exercised (2,940) 19.82
Forfeited (389) 32.04
Expired (26) 42.09
Outstanding at end of period 17,454 $  30.08 6.7 $ 2275
Vested and expected 1o vest 16,830 $  30.02 6.7 $ 2204
Exercisable at end of period 8,668 $ 25.46 5.6 $ 153.0
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| Current year restricted shares activily as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007

Weighted Average
Grant Remaining  Aggregate
Date Vasting Intrinsic
Restricted Shares/Units Shares  Fair Value Period Value
{thousands)  (persnare]  (years] (TiTions)
Outstanding at beginning of year 1,570 $ 3345
Granted 351 42.56
Vested (320} 3229
Forfeited {33) 36.33
Outstanding at end of period 1568 $ 35.65 3.1 $ 676
Expected to vest 1,510 § 3564 31 $ 651

Employee Stock Furchase Plan

Under the IGT qualified employee stock purchase plan, eligible employees are granted an option with a 12-
month term to purchase a limited number of shares, exercisable the last day in February each year. Eligible
employees may participate in this plan through payroll deductions up to certain limits. The option price is equal
to 85% of the market price of our stock on the grant date or exercise date, whichever is less. Approximately
226,000 shares were issued in February 2007 under this plan. Based on enroliment through September 30,
2007, we expect to issue approximately 234,000 shares in February 2008 under this plan. At September 30,
2007, 2.8 million shares were available for future grants.

Additionally, eligible United Kingdom (UK) employees may enroll annually in the Barcrest Savings Related
Share Option Scheme established in January 1999. Employees must elect to vest over three, five, or seven
years and the option price is equal to 80% of the market price of our stock on the grant date. Approximately
14,000 shares were issued during fiscal 2007 under this plan and approximately 668,000 shares were available
for grant at September 30, 2007. Based on enroliment through September 2007, we expect to issue
approximately 65,000 shares under this plan over the next seven years.

Option Valuation Assumptions

Years Ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
Expected volatility 0.26 0.29 0.34
Expected dividends 1.26% 1.55% 1.57%
Expected term (in years) 4.2 4.4 35
Risk free rate 4.57% 4.45% 3.42%

Reported Share-based Compensation

Years Ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
fin millions)
Pre-tax $ 357 $ 370 $ 37
Tax benefit (10.3) (1.H (1.4)
After-tax $ 254 $§ 259 $ 23




Pro Forma Net Income Comparison

Years Ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
i miflions)
Reported net income $508.2 $473.6 $436.5
Incremental after-tax pro forma share-based compensation - - (21.5)
Comparative net income (2005 pro forma) $508.2 $473.6 $415.0
Basic EPS as reported $1.54 $1.41 $1.27
Basic EPS (2005 pro forma) $1.21
Diluted EPS as reported $1.51 $1.34 $1.20
Diluted EPS (2005 pro forma) $1.15

Other Share-based Compensstion Information

Years Ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005

{In miflions except per share amounts)
Weighted average grant date fair value per share:

Options granted $9.50 $7.65 $7.95

Restricted shares granted $42.56 $36.14 $35.51
Total intrinsic value of options exercised $ 663 $ 1356 $ 795
Total fair value of restricted shares vested 1341 6.7 27
Tax benefit realized for tax return deductions 26.9 50.8 266

5. Acquisitions

Pro forma financial information is not provided, as these acquisitions are not material to our consolidated
financial statements.

Digideal

In June 2007, we invested $31.2 miltion in voting convertible preferred and common stock of Digideal, a
Spokane, Washington gaming technology firm. Acquiring a 58% controlling interest, Digideal's resuits are
consolidated in our financial statements beginning June 22, 2007. We gain access to the Digideal IP portfolio
and plan to work jointly in expanding game content and efectronic table game products. Additional five-year
agreements provide IGT exclusive manufacturing and distribution rights, as well as a fixed-price option to
purchase all remaining outstanding shares.

With the business valuation not yet complete at September 30, 2007, we preliminarily allocated the purchase
price to:

tangible assets of $14.9 million, including cash of $12.4 million

identifiable intangibles of $13.8 million

in-process R&D of $0.5 million with no future alternative use, immediately charged to R&D
goodwill of $6.3 million, not deductible for tax purposes

liabilities of $4.3 million

» > > > »

Venture Catalyst Incorporated (VCAT)

in December 2006, we purchased VCAT, renamed Mariposa Software inc., for $21.9 million. We anticipate the
Mariposa casino systems applications for customer relationship management will enhance our server-based
initiatives. At September 30, 2007, the business valuation is not yet complete, and we preliminarily allocated
the purchase price to:

4 tangible assets of $6.8 million, including cash of $3.5 million

identifiable intangibles of $8.2 miltion

in-pracess R&D of $0.1 million with no future altemative use, immediately charged to R&D
goodwill of $11.1 million, not deductible for tax purposes

liabilities of $4.3 million

» » > »
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' WagerWorks
In August 2005, we completed the acquisition of WagerWorks, a provider of internet gaming technology,
content and services. We anticipate this business combination will facilitate the distribution of our game content
across remote channels and mediums, including the internet and interactive television. We allocated the
aggregate purchase price of $89.1 million to:

& tangible assets of $5.6 million, including cash of $1.4 million

identifiable intangibles of $31.1 million

in-process R&D of $1.8 million with no future alternative use, immediately charged to R&D
goodwill of $58.0 million, not deductible for tax purposes

liabilities of $7.4 million

> » P >

6. Investment Securities

Our portfolio of investment securities is available for sale and includes restricted ARS of $57.4 million at
September 30, 2007 and $64.8 million at September 30, 2006. We realized no gains or losses during the last
three fiscal years.

Net Gross Unrealized Market
September 30, Cost Gains Losses Value
{in miliions)
2007
ARS $ 103.3 $ - $ - $ 1033
Equity securities 5.1 - 0.1) 50
Mutual funds 04 - - 0.4
Total $ 108.8 $ - $ (0.1 $ 108.7
2006
ARS $ 256.5 $ - $ - $ 2565
7. Jackpot Annuity Investments
Book Gross Unrealized Market
September 30, Value Gains Losses Valus
, {in miliions)
. 2007 $ 508.0 $ 346 $ (54 $ 537.2
2006 $ 3874 $ 26.2 $ (3.6) $ 410.0

Future maturities of these securities through 2032, including the accreted interest at maturity, totaled:

September 30, year 2-5 years 6-10 years Thereafter Total
{In millions)
2007 $ 66.5 $ 253.1 $ 208.2 $ 1848 $ 7126

|
Within 1
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8. Receivables

Our notes and contracts receivable are presented net of unearned interest income and deferred loan fees
totaling $2.3 million at September 30, 2007 and $3.3 million at September 30, 2006, and net of allowances for
doubtful accounts below.

September 30, 2007 2006 2005
(in mitions)
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Beginning balance $ 18.2 $ 204 $ 261
Provisions 4.0 341 (0.7
Write-offs net of recoveries {1.3) (5.3) (5.0)
Ending balance $ 209 $ 182 $ 204
Allowance for doubtful notes and contracts:
Beginning balance $ 39.0 $ 428 $ 424
Provisions (10.0} (3.6 0.7
Write-offs net of recoveries (3.9) (0.2) (0.3)
Ending balance $ 251 $ 39.0 $ 4238
Current $ 125 $ 215 $ 276
Non-current $ 126 $ 175 $ 15.2

Estimated future collections below, as of September 3¢, 2007 are net of allowances for notes of $4.2 million
and contracts of $20.9 million:

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter Total
{In milfions)
Notes $ 317 $ 26.8 $ 91 $ 12 $ - $ - $ 688
Contracts 59.3 21.2 4.0 0.5 0.3 0.5 85.8
$ 91.0 $ 480 $ 131 $ 1.7 $ 0.3 $ 05 $15456
9. Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash and
equivalents, investments, and receivables. We place short-term investments in high credit quality financial
institutions or in short-duration high-quality securities, most significantly in ARS, With the exception of US
Government and Agency securities, our short-term investment palicy limits the amount of credit exposure in any
one financial institution, industry group or type of investment. Cash on deposit may be in excess of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation limits.

Our receivables are concentrated in the following legalized gaming regions at September 30, 2007:

North America Intemational

Nevada 15 % UK 6 %
Mississippi 7 Europe 5
Oklahoma 7 Other (less than 5% individually) 15
California 6 26 %
Pennsylvania 5

New Jersey 5

Other (less than 5% individually) 29

74 %

in April 2007, IGT agreed to provide up to $120.0 million in equipment and development financing to Argentina
gaming operators, Casino Club South America (CCSA) and Hipodromo Argentina De Palermo South America
{HAPSA), and their new joint venture, Compania Inversiones de Entretenimiento (CIESA). The agreement
consists of a fully collateralized development credit facility of $80.0 million 1o CIESA and the remaining $40.0
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million for the acquisition of gaming equipment by CIESA and CCSA. CIESA is a VIE created for the
improvement, expansion, and new construction of casino facilities on behalf of CCSA and HAPSA. IGT is not
the primary beneficiary of CIESA and our maximum exposure to loss will be the amounts financed, when
funded, and interest accrued on outstanding advances. As of September 30, 2007, IGT has not funded any
amounts under the agreements.

Unfunded development financing loans totaled $88.0 million at of September 30, 2007.

10. Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Gooawill
In accordance with EITF 00-23, /ssues Related to the Accounting for Stock Compensation under APB 25 and
FIN 44, goodwill was adjusted for the tax benefit of Anchor options exercised subsequent to acquisition.

North
_ America International Total
in millions)
Fiscal Year 2006
Beginning balance $ 5943 § 966 $ 1,099
Acquisitions - 39 38
Foreign currency and tax benefit adjustments (2.2) 25 0.3
Ending balance 9921 103.0 1,095.1
Fiscal Year 2007
Acquisitions 17.4 - 17.4
Foreign currency and tax benefit adjustments 0.3) 4.4 4.1
Ending balance $§ 10002 § 1074 $ 1,116.6
Other Intangibles

Patent additions in the following tables include capitalized legal costs. Business combination additions include
purchase price valuation adjustments during the first year subsequent to acquisition.

Additions for the year Business Other Weighted
ended September 30, 2007 Combinations Additions Average Life
{In millions, except life} (Years)
Finite lived intangibles
Patents $ 134 $ 155 12
Contracts 43 - 3
Developed technology 35 - 8
Trademarks 0.1 - 4
21.3 155
Indefinite lived trademarks 0.7 -
Total $ 220 $ 155
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Septemer 30, 2007 Septemer 30, 2006

Accumulated Accumulated
Balances Cost __ Amortization Net Cost __ Amortization Net
{In millions)
Finite lived intangible assets
Patents $ 3583 § 1517 % 2066 % 3321 $ 1184 § 2127
Contracts 214 1.7 97 19.6 9.4 10.2
Trademarks 2.0 1.8 0.2 5.1 4.7 0.4
Developed technology 47.2 224 248 44.2 14.9 29.3
Customer relationships 6.9 3.4 35 6.8 24 4.4
4358 191.0 244.8 407.8 150.8 257.0
Indefinite lived trademarks 0.7 - 0.7 - - -
Net carrying amount $ 4365 $ 15910 § 2455 § 4078 § 1508 § 2570

Aggregate amortization expense totaled $49.1 million in fiscal 2007, $44.6 million in 2006, and $39.4

million in 2005.

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
{in mitlions)
Estimated future annual amortization $43.9 $41.1 $37.4 $35.5 $34.3

11.  Credit Facilities & Indebtedness

Qutstanding balance September 30, 2007 2006
{In miliions}

Senior credit facility $ 600.0 $ 2000
Foreign credit facilities 52 21.3
1.75% Convertible Debentures, net of unamortized discount - 611.1
2.6% Convertible Debentures 900.0 -
Installment purchase contract 3.4 -
Total notes payahle, net $ 1508.6 $ 8324

Book value approximates fair value for our credit facilities and installment purchase contract. The aggregate
fair value of our Debentures based on quoted market prices was $895.5 million as of September 30, 2007 and
$854.4 million as of September 30, 2006. We continue to be in compliance with all applicable covenants at
September 30, 2007.

The table below reflects our future debt obligations as of September 30, 2007:

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  Thereafter Total
firt millions)
Principal payments $5.6 $0.9 $901.0 $601.1 - . $1,508.6
Senior Credit Facility

On December 20, 2005, we entered into an amended and restated unsecured $2.5 billion credit facility with a
syndicate of banks. The five-year credit facility provides a $2.5 billion revolving line of credit, of which up to
$100.0 million is available for letters of credit and up to $50.0 million is available for swingline (same day funds)
borrowing. Borrowings outstanding totaled $600.0 million at September 30, 2007, with a weighted average
interest rate of 5.7%, and $4.1 million reserved for letters of credit.

Interest rates and facility fees applicable to the credit facility may fluctuate based on our public credit ratings
and/or debt to capitalization ratio. At September 30, 2007, the facility fee was 12.5 basis points (bps) and the
interest rate was LIBOR (London Inter-Bank Cffering Rate) plus 37.5 bps. At our discretion we can borrow for
1, 2, 3, or 6 month durations.
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Financial covenants (as defined in the facility agreement} include a minimum ratio of EBITDA to interest
expense minus interest on jackpot liabilities and a maximum ratio of Debt to EBITDA. Absence of compliance
with required covenants causes an event of default that, if not cured, could cause the entire outstanding
borrowings under the credit facility to become immediately due and payable.

The senior credit facility agreement also includes certain restrictions on our ability to:
& incur additional debt, guarantee debt, or enter into swap agreements

incur liens

enter into business combinations, liquidate, or dissolve

sell, transfer, lease or dispose of substantially all assets

change the nature of the business

» > >

Foreign Credit Facilities

Cur available foreign credit facilities totaled $130.4 million with a weighted average interest rate of 1.9% at
September 30, 2007. Of this amount, $5.2 million was drawn with a weighted average interest rate of 1.5%.
Renewals on these facilities occur annually. The parent company, Intemational Game Technology, guarantees
all foreign credit facilities executed by its subsidiaries.

2.6% Senior Convertible Debentures

On December 20, 2006, we issued $900.0 million principal amount of 2.6% Senior Convertible Debentures due
December 15, 2036 in a private placement. Interest on the Debentures is paid semiannually on June 15 and
December 15 of each year.

We may also pay contingent interest for the period commencing December 20, 2009 through June 14, 2010
and any six-month period thereafter, if the average trading price (as defined in the indenture) per $1,000
Debenture for the five trading day measurement period ending on the third trading day immediately preceding
the first day of the interest period equals 120% or more of an equal principal amount of Debentures, The
amount of contingent interest will equal 0.25% per annum of the average trading price per $1,000 Debenture
during the five trading day measurement period used to determine whether contingent interest must be paid.

Under certain circumstances, each $1,000 Debenture will initially be convertible into 16.1875 shares of IGT
Common Stock, representing a stock price of $61.78 or a 35% conversion premium over the market price at
issuance. Upon conversion, for each $1,000 Debenture, a holder will receive cash up to $1,000, plus accrued
and unpaid interest, if any, and shares for any excess conversion value determined in a manner set forth in the
indenture. We will adjust the conversion rate upon the occurrence of certain events as defined in the indenture.

The Debentures are convertible under any of the following circumstances:
» during any fiscal quarter ending after March 31, 2007 if the closing price of our common stock is more
than 130% of the conversion price during the measurement period of the preceding fiscal quarter
4 if the Debentures are called for redempticn
a if specified corporate transactions occur
a during the last three months prior to maturity

IGT may redeem some or all of the Debentures for cash on or after December 20, 2009, at 100% of their
principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, up to the redemption date. If IGT redeems the
Debentures, halders will be notified at least 15 days, but not more than 60 days, prior to the redemption date.
Holders have the right to require IGT to redeem the Debentures for cash at 100% of their principal amount plus
accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on December 15, 2009, 2011, 2016, 2021, 2026 and 2031.

Under the Debenture Reqgistration Rights Agreement, we agreed to file and keep effective a shelf registration
statement covering the resale of the Debentures and underlying common stock issuable upon conversion for
specified periods. Qur registration statement on Form S-3 became effective on March 8, 2007. If we fail to
maintain an effective registration statement for the time periods specified, subject to permitted exceptions, we
will be required to pay additional interest as liquidated damages ranging from 0.25% to 0.50% of the principal
amount to Debenture holders until any default under the Registration Rights Agreement is cured.

In evaluating all features of our 2.6% Debentures for SFAS 133 embedded derivatives, we determined the
contingent interest feature represents an embedded derivative requiring bifurcation. The value of this derivative
was nominal at issuance and at September 30, 2007, and no related derivative liability is recorded. Any future
derivative value wilt be recorded as a liability and adjusted through interest expense for changes in fair value.
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Redeemed 1.75% Zero-Coupon Senior Convertible Debentures

On December 26, 2006, all of our outstanding 1.75% Debentures were called for redemption. The cail of the
Debentures gave holders the right to convert their Debentures before January 10, 2007, and receive aggregate
consideration comprised of shares and cash under the terms of the applicable indentures. In conjunction with
the redemption and related conversions, we paid holders $612.7 million. This redemption resulted in non-cash
increases to APIC of $1.2 million for 7.3 million shares issued and $47.5 million for related deferred tax liability.

12. Commitments

We lease certain of our facilities and equipment under various agreements for periods through January 2016.
The following table shows future minimum payments required under these leases that have initial or remaining
non-cancelable lease terms as of September 30, 2007. Certain facility leases provide that we pay utilities,
maintenance, property taxes, and certain other operating expenses applicable to the leased property, including
liability and property damage insurance. For leased properties no longer in use, we have accrued lease
payments, net of anticipated sublease receipts.

2008 2009 2010 201 2012 Thereafter Total

(In millions)

Operating leases $12.5 $8.6 $6.8 $5.0 $1.9 $1.7 $36.5

Rental expense totaled $14.7 million for fiscal 2007, $14.3 million for fiscaf 2006, and $12.7 million for fiscal
2005.

13.  Jackpot Liabilities

September 30, 2007 2006
{in millions)
Payments due previous winners $ 7153 $§ 567.2
Payments due future winners 138.2 161.4
Unamortized discounts (210.4) {181.9)
Total jackpot liabilities $ 6431 $ 546.7
Estimated fair value $ 6697 $ 569.0
Future jackpot payments due 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Theresfter Total
{In milfions)
Previous winners $ 694 $ 664 $ 646 $ 622 $ 599 $ 3928 $ 7153
Future winners 101.3 10.8 14 14 1.4 219 138.2

14,  Foreign Currency Derivatives

Subsidiary Operations

Net foreign currency exposure related to monetary assets and liabilities denominated in nonfunctional currency
decreased to $73.9 million at September 30, 2007 from $151.0 million at September 30, 2006, primarily due to
reduced inter-company loans. The notional amount of foreign currency contracts hedging this exposure totaled
$63.6 per million at September 30, 2007 and $149.2 million at September 30, 2006. At September 30, 2007,
these forward contracts were recorded as a fair value liability of $3.3 million. At September 30, 2006, the fair
value of these contracts was recorded as a $1.7 million asset and a $1.2 million liability.

Investment in CLS

Additionally, during the third quanter of fiscal 2007 we executed S-year forward contracts designated as FAS
133 foreign currency fair value hedges to protect 70% of the US dollar value of our Hong Keng dollar
investment in the CLS convertible note (See Note 2). The notional amount of foreign currency contracts
hedging this exposure totaled $49.9 million at September 30, 2007, recorded at a fair value asset of $0.2
million. There was no significant ineffectiveness for fiscal 2007.
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15. Eamings Per Share

Years Ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
{In millions, excep! per share amounts}
Net income $ 5082 $ 4736 $ 4365
After-tax interest expense on 1.75% Debentures - 4.3 9.5
Diluted EPS Numerator $ 508.2 $ 4779 $ 446.0
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
Basic 33041 336.8 343.7
Dilutive effect of stock awards 41 44 6.0
Dilutive effect of 1.75% Debentures 1.9 14.6 20.5
Diluted EP$ Denominator 336.1 355.8 370.2
Basic earnings per share $1.54 $1.41 $1.27
Diluted earnings per share $1.51 $1.34 $1.20
Weighted average antidilutive stock award shares
excluded from diluted EPS 3.2 7.1 89

We repurchased 2.3 million shares between September 30, 2007 and November 26, 2007.

Negotiated Share Repurchase Transactions

On September 6, 2007, we acquired 4.2 million shares through an ASR for an aggregate cost of $175.0 million
or $41.28 per share subject to a future purchase price adjustment based on our weighted average stock price
through October 3, 2007, subject to a specified collar. On September 7, 2006, we acquired 3.7 million shares
through a similar ASR for an initial payment of $150.0 million or $40.97 per share, subject to a future purchase
price adjustment based on our weighted average stock price through November 3, 2006, subject to a specified
collar. We settled both transactions with no additional cash or shares delivered by either party because our
weighted average stock price was above the initial cap price.

On June 6, 2006, we prepaid $100.0 million in a SSR designed to settle in cash or IGT shares based on the
closing stock price on June 29, 2006. We received cash of $101.1 million upon settlement in July 2006
because our stock price was above the predetermined threshold price of $35.50 per share. In September 2005,
we prepaid $74.0 miflion in a similar SSR, and received $77.8 million in cash because our stock price was
above the predetermined threshold price of $27.40 per share on November 15, 2005. No shares were acquired
in either SSR transaction because they settled in cash.

16. Contingencies
Litigation

IGT has been named in and has brought lawsuits in the normal course of business. We do not expect the
outcome of these suits, including the lawsuits described below, to have a material adverse effect on our
financial position or results of future operations.

Bally

On December 7, 2004, IGT filed a complaint in US District Court for the District of Nevada, alleging that
defendants Alliance Gaming Corp., Bally Gaming Intl, Inc., and Bally Gaming, Inc. infringed six US patents held
by IGT, US Patent numbers 6,827,646; 5,848,932; 5,788,573; 5,722,891, 6,712,698 and 6,722,985. On
January 21, 2005, defendants filed an answer denying the allegations in the complaint and raising various
affirmative defenses to IGT's asserted claims. Defendants also asserted fourteen counterclaims against IGT,
including counterclaims for a declaratory judgment of non-infringement, invalidity and unenforceability of the
asserted patents, and for antitrust violations and intentional interference with prospective business advantage.
IGT has successfully moved for partial summary judgment on defendants’ counterclaims for intentional
interference with prospective business advantage and defendants’ antitrust allegations related to the gaming
machine market. IGT denies the remaining allegations. On May 9, 2007, the Court issued an order construing
disputed terms of the asserted patent ctaims. Discovery is closed and trial is scheduled for May 2008.

On April 28, 2006, IGT filed a complaint in US District Court for the District of Delaware, alleging that
defendants Bally Technologies, Inc., Bally Gaming Int'l, Inc., and Bally Gaming, Inc. infringed nine US patents
held by IGT, US Patent numbers RE 38,812; RE 37,885; 6,832,958; 6,319,125; 6,244,958; 6,431,983,
6,607,441; 6,565,434; and 6,620,046. The complaint alleges that the “BALLY POWER BONUSING™"
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technology infringes one or more of the ciaims of the asserted IGT patents. The lawsuit seeks monetary
damages and an injunction. On June 30, 2006, defendants filed an answer denying the allegations in the
complaint and raising various affirmative defenses to IGT's asserted claims. Defendants also asserted twelve
counterclaims against IGT, including counterclaims for a declaratory judgment of non-infringement, invalidity,
unenforceability of the asserted patents, antitrust violations, unfair competition, and intentional interference with
prospective business advantage. IGT denies these allegations, and discovery is ongoing. Trial is scheduled
for November 2008,

On September 5, 2006, Bally Gaming, Inc. filed a complaint in US District Court for the District of Nevada
alleging that IGT is infringing US Patent No. 7,100,916, entitled “Indicator Wheel System.” The products named
in the complaint are IGT's gaming machines with *“wheel” features, including, without limitation, Whee/ of
Fortune®, Wheel of Gold™, The Addams Family™, American Bandstand™, The Apprentice™, Dilbert
Wheelbert™, Drew Carey Great Balls of Cash™, Elvira®, | Dream of Jeannie®, | Love Lucy®, Indiana Jones™;
Raiders of the Lost Ark™ M"A*S"H"™ Megabucks® with Morgan Fairchild, Regis On the Town™, Sinatra™ and
The Twilight Zone® gaming machines. The lawsuit seeks unspecified monetary damages and an injunction.
On QOctober 6, 2006, IGT filed an answer and counterclaims denying infringement and seeking a declaration
that the patent is invalid and non-infringed. IGT intends to vigorously defend this lawsuit. Discovery is ongoing.

Aristocrat

On June 30, 2005, Aristocrat Technologies Australia PTY Ltd. filed a patent infingement lawsuit against IGT.
The complaint was served on IGT on December 13, 2005, Aristocrat alleged that IGT willfully infringed US
Patent No. 6,093,102. Aristocrat alleged that the patent covered its Reel Power® video slot technology and
IGT's Muftiway®video slot games. The lawsuit sought unspecified damages and an injunction. On January
13, 2006, Aristocrat filed a First Amended Complaint adding Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. as a plaintiff. On
April 20, 2007, the US District Court for the District of Nevada issued an order granting summary judgment in
favor of IGT declaring the Aristocrat patent invalid. Summary judgment was entered in favor of IGT on April 23,
2007. Aristocrat appealed the decision to the US Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit and the parties
completed their appellate briefing on October 15, 2007.

On June 12, 2006, Aristocrat Technologies Australia PTY Ltd. and Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. filed a patent
infringement lawsuit against IGT. Aristocrat alleged that IGT willfully infringed US Patent No. 7,056,215, which
issued on June 6, 2006. On December 15, 2006, Aristocrat filed an amended complaint, adding allegations
that IGT willfully infringed US Patent No. 7,108,603, which issued on September 19, 2006. The IGT products
named in the original and amended complaints were the Fort Knox® mystery progressive slot machines. On
June 13, 2007, the US District Court for the Northern District of California entered an order granting summary
judgment in favor of IGT declaring both patents invalid. Aristocrat filed its notice of appeal to the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit.

Brochu v. Loto Quebec

Loto Quebec commenced an action in warranty against VLC, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of IGT, and
another manufacturer of video lottery machines in October 2003, in the Superior Court of the Province of
Quebec, District of Quebec, seeking indemnification for any damages that may be awarded against Loto
Quebec in a class action suit, also filed in the Superior Court of the Province of Quebec. The class action claim
against Loto Quebec, to which neither IGT nor any of its affiliates are parties, was filed by Jean Brochu on
behalf of himself and a class of other persons who allegedly developed pathological behaviors through the play
of video lottery machines made available by Loto Quebec in taverns and other public locations. In this action,
plaintiff seeks to recover on behalf of the class damages of approximately $578.7 million Canadian dollars
(CAD), representing CAD$4,863 per class member, and CAD$119.0 million in punitive damages. Loto Quebec
filed its Plea in Defense in the main action in February 2006. The Superior Court has adjourned the trial date
scheduled for late 2007 pending a decision by the Count of Appeals of the Superior Court’s ruling regarding the
class action time period.

Environmental Matters

Colorado Central Station Casino (CCSC), a casino operation sold by IGT in April 2003, is located in an area
that has been designated by the Environmental Pratection Agency (EPA) as an active superfund site because
of contamination from historic mining activity in the area. In order for Anchor Coin, an entity we acquired in
December 2001, to develop the CCSC site, it voluntarily entered into an administrative order of consent with the
EPA to conduct soil removal and analysis (a requirement imposed on similarly situated property developers
within the region) in conjunction with re-routing mine drainage. The work and obligations contemplated by the
agreement were completed by Anchor in June 1998, and the EPA subsequently issued a termination of the
order.
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The EPA, together with other property developers excluding CCSC, continues remediation activities at the site.
While we believe our remediation obligations are complete, it is possible that additional contamination may be
identified and we could be obligated to participate in remediation efforts. Under the guidance in Statement of
Position 96-1, Environmental Remediation Liabilities, we determined the incurrence of additional remediation
costs is neither probable nor reasonably estimable and no liability is recorded at this time.

Miller

In June 2003, a class action lawsuit was filed in Clark County, Nevada, District Court against Acres and its
directors, entitled Paul Miller v. Acres Gaming Incorporated, et al. The complaint alleged that Acres directors
breached their fiduciary duties to their stockholders in connection with the approval of the merger transaction
between Acres and IGT and sought to enjoin and/or void the merger agreement among other forms of relief.
On September 19, 2003, the Court denied plaintiff's motion for a temporary restraining order to prevent Acres
stockholders from voting on the merger. On September 24, 2003, plaintiff petitioned the Nevada Supreme
Court to vacate the denial of the temporary restraining order and to enjoin Acres from holding its stockholder
vote on the merger. The Nevada Supreme Court denied the petition on September 25, 2003.

On November 5, 2003, the plaintiff amended his complaint to recover damages. On December 23, 2003,
defendants filed a motion to dismiss plaintiff's second amended complaint for failure to state a claim on which
relief may be granted. On May 7, 2004, the Court issued an order denying defendants’ motion to dismiss.

Pursuant to stipulation of the parties, plaintiff filed a third amended complaint on September 9, 2004.
Defendants filed a motion to dismiss the third amended complaint on September 14, 2004. On March 15, 2006,
the Court issued an order denying defendants’ motion to dismiss the third complaint. On April 7, 2006,
defendant filed a Notice of Removal to United States District Court, D. Nev. (Las Vegas). Plaintiff filed a motion
to remand the action to state court, which was granted by order dated August 15, 2006. On November 30,
2006, the case was transferred to business court and discovery continues.

OSHA / Wrongtul Termination Matter

On July 8, 2004, two former employees filed a complaint with the US Department of Labor, Occupational Safety
and Health Administration (OSHA), alleging retaliatory termination in violation of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002. The former employees allege that they were terminated in retaliation for questioning whether Anchor and
its executives failed to properly disclose information allegedly affecting the value of Anchor's patents in
connection with IGT's acquisition of Anchor in December 2001, The former employees also allege that the
acquired patents are overvalued on the financial statements of IGT. Qutside counsel, retained by an
independent committee of our Board of Directors, reviewed the allegations and found them to be entirely
without merit.

On November 10, 2004, the employees withdrew their complaint filed with OSHA and filed a notice of intent to
file a compiaint in federal court. On December 1, 2004, a complaint was filed under seal in the US District
Court for Nevada, based on the same facts set forth above regarding their OSHA complaint. I1GT filed a motion
for summary judgment as to all claims in plaintiffs' complaint. On June 14, 2007, the US District Court for the
District of Nevada entered an order granting summary judgment in favor of IGT as to plaintiffs’ Sarbanes-Oxley
whistle-blower claims and dismissed their state law claims without prejudice. Plaintiffs’ motion for
reconsideration of the District Court’s decision was denied. Plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal to the US Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

Related to the Anchor acquisition purchase price allocation as of December 31, 2001, IGT used the refief of
royalty valuation methodology to estimate the fair value of the patents at $164.4 million. The carrying value of
the patents at September 30, 2007 totaled $81.4 million, with a remaining life of approximately 9 years.

Armangements with Off-Bsalance Sheet Risks

In the normal course of business, we are party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk, such as
performance bonds, guarantees and product warranties not reflected in our balance sheet. We do not expect
any material losses to result from these arrangements, and we are not dependent on off-balance sheet
financing arrangements to fund our operations.

Performance Bonds
Performance bonds outstanding related to gaming operations totaled $28.7 million at September 30, 2007. We
are liable to reimburse the bond issuer in the event of exercise due to nonperformance.

Letters of Crediit

Outstanding letters of credit issued under our line of credit to ensure payment to certain vendors and
governmental agencies totaled $4.1 million at September 30, 2007,
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IGT Licensor Arrangements

Our sales agreements that include software and IP licensing arrangements may provide a clause whereby IGT
indemnifies the third party licensee against liability and damages (including legal defense costs) arising from
any claims of patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret infringement. Should such a claim occur, we could
be required to make payments to the licensee for any liabilities or damages incurred. Historically, we have not
incurred any significant costs due to infringement claims. As we consider the likelihood of incurring future costs
to be remote, no liability has been recorded.

Product Warranties

Our warranty costs in the table below are accrued based on historical trends in product failure rates and
expected costs to provide warranty services. The majority of our products are generally covered by a warranty
for periods ranging from S0 days to one year.

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005

(I millions)

Balance at beginning of year $ 8.3 3 6.0 $ 6.9
Reduction for payments made {8.9) (7.9) 4.3)
Accrual for new warranties issued 10.6 104 5.7
Adjustments for pre-existing warranties {1.3) {0.2} (2.3)
Balance at end of period $ 8.7 $ 8.3 $ 6.0

Self-Insurance

We are self-insured for various levels of workers’ compensation, directors’ and officers’ liability, and electronic
errors and omissions liability, as well as employee medical, dental, prescription drug, and disability coverage.
We purchase stop loss coverage to protect against unexpected claims. Accrued insurance claims and reserves
include estimated settlements for known claims, and actuarial estimates of claims incurred but not reported.

State and Federal Taxes

We are subject to sales, use, income and other tax audits and administrative proceedings in various federal,
state, and local jurisdictions. While we believe we have properly reported our tax liabilities in each jurisdiction,
we can give no assurance that taxing authorities will not propose adjustments that increase our tax liabilities.

17. Income Taxes

Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005

7in miions)

Income before tax:
us $ 6702 $ 6586 $ 5701
Non-US 134.6 88.3 111.1
Total $ 8048 $ 746.9 $ 681.2

Effective income tax rates:
Federal statutory tax 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net 2.0% 2.0% 2.2%
Foreign subsidiaries lax, net -0.4% -0.4% -0.1%
Other, net 03% 0.0% -1.2%
Total 36.9% 36.6% 35.9%

Income tax provisions components:
Federal $ 2518 $ 2619 § 2135
State 281 205 144
Foreign 44.3 30.6 25.7

Total current 324.2 313.0 253.6
Federal (20.6) (25.8) (4.0}
State (2.8) (1.6) 0.9
Foreign {4.2) (12.3) (5.8
Total deferred (27.6) (39.7) (8.9)

Total income tax provisions $ 296.6 $ 273.3 $ 2447
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Significant components of our deferred income taxes:

September 30, 2007 2006
(in millions)
Reserves $ 49.2 $ 403
Jackpot payment timing difference 1315 129.0
Share-based compensation 15.6 73
Net operating loss carry forwards 19.6 19.6
State income taxes, net 12.3 6.1
Foreign 133 281
Property, plant and equipment 42.8 259
Goodwill and intangibles 19.0 16.8
Other 5.4 26
Deferred income tax assets 308.7 275.7
Valuation allowance (1.6) 8.1
Deferred income tax assets, net 307.1 266.6
Prepaid expenses (4.2) (6.0)
interest expense on convertible debt (8.0) (41.8)
Foreign (0.1) -
Intangibles {79.2) {74.5)
Other (6.8) (7.7
Deferred income tax liabilities (98.3) {130.0
Net defarred income tax asset $ 208.8 $ 1366
Current $ 58.2 $ 19.7
Non-current $ 1506 $ 1169

Our US net operating loss carry forwards totaled $56.0 million at September 30, 2007 and will expire in tax
years 2020 through 2027. At September 30, 2007, our valuation allowance of $1.6 million related to business
acquisitions. Our valuation allowance at September 30, 2006 totaled $9.1 million related to net operating
losses and net deferred income tax assets of our Australia operations and was fully released in fiscal 2007.

We have not provided for US deferred income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on $100.5 million in
unrecognized temporary differences related to the basis of our investments in foreign subsidiaries as of
September 30, 2007, which we expect to be permanently reinvested in operations outside the US.

We accrue reserves for potential tax contingencies quarterly based on a comprehensive review of our giobal
tax positions. These reserves are adjusted as necessary and released after matters are resotved with certain
tax authorities or upon the closure of tax years subject to tax audit. Reserves for these tax matters are included
on our balance sheet as a component of accrued income taxes.
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18. Business Segments

We view our business in two operating segments, each incorporating all types of revenues:
& North America includes our operations in the US and Canada
» International encompasses our efforts in all other jurisdictions worldwide

North America includes revenues from Canada that totaled $101.1 million in fiscal 2007, $127.5 million in 2006
and $84.0 million in 2005. Certain income and expenses related to company-wide initiatives are managed at
the corporate level and not allocated to any operating segment. We do not recognize inter-company revenues
or expenses upon the transfer of gaming products between operaling segments. Segment accounting policies
are consistent with those of our consolidated financial statements and segment profit reflects income before
tax.

Our business segments are designed to allocate resources within a framework of management responsibility.
Operating costs from one segment may benefit other segments. We continually evaluate the alignment of our
business development and administrative functions for reporting purposes, which may result in changes to
segment allocations. Prior year amounts are reclassified to conform to the current management view and
presentation.

Segments for Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
(i millions)
NORTH AMERICA
Revenues $ 2,021.7 $ 19782 $ 1,8789
Gaming operations 1,235.0 1,173.8 1,170.0
Product sales 786.7 804.4 708.9
Gross profit 1,1725 1,122.3 972.4
Gaming operations 740.7 681.1 592.1
Product sales 431.8 4412 380.3
Segment profit 793.0 768.9 665.9
Interest income 56.0 45.8 60.4
Interest expense 315 235 314
Depreciation and amortization 21456 198.9 202.6
Long-lived assets 495.6 476.3 491.2
Additions to long-lived assets 2131 208.7 179.9
Total assets 26406 2,558.9 2,709.3
INTERNATIONAL
Revenues $ 5997 $ 5335 $ 5005
Gaming operations 126.2 716 285
Product sales 473.5 455.9 472.0
Gross profit 308.3 249.4 218.3
Gaming operations 82.3 489 220
Product sales 226.0 200.5 166.3
Segment profit 175.8 1134 116.3
Interest income 6.4 3.7 2.1
Interest expense 0.2 0.2 0.2
Depreciation and amortization 413 26.3 8.1
Long-lived assets 92.5 88.8 60.3
Additions to long-lived assets 455 59.8 19.8
Total assets 717.7 5124 411.8
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19.

Segments for Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 2005
{in millions)
CORPORATE
Net unallocated expenses $ (164.0) $ {135.4) $ (101.0)
Interest income 19.6 15.9 15.4
interest expense 45.9 271 26.5
Depreciation and amortization 9.6 9.2 115
Long-lived assets 224.8 161.7 120.0
Additions to long-lived assets 78.5 447 389
Total assets 808.2 8314 743.2
CONSOLIDATED
Revenues $ 26214 $ 25117 $ 23794
Gaming operations 1,361.2 1,251.4 1,198.5
Product sales 1,260.2 1,260.3 1,180.9
Gross profit 1,480.8 1,371.7 1,190.7
Gaming operations 823.0 730.0 614.1
Product sales 657.8 641.7 576.6
Segment profit 304.8 746.9 681.2
Interest income 82.0 65.4 77.9
Interest expense 77.6 50.8 58.1
Depreciation and amortization 265.5 2354 2222
Long-lived assets 812.9 726.8 671.5
Additions to long-lived assets 3371 313.2 2386
Total assets 4,167.5 3,902.7 3,864.4
Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
September 30, First Second Third Fourth
{In riffions, except per share amounts)
2007
Total revenues $ 642.3 $ 609.7 $ 706.5 $ 6629
Gross profit 352.0 356.5 396.6 375.7
Operating income 185.2 202.2 216.3 196.6
Net income 121.0 128.2 136.4 122.6
Diluted EPS 0.35 0.38 0.41 0.38
2006
Total revenues $ 616.2 $ 644.4 $ 6124 $ 638.7
Gross profit 332.0 350.2 3325 357.0
Operating income 185.8 192.7 171.6 175.0
Net income 120.6 124.0 114.1 114.9
Diluted EPS 0.24 0.35 0.33 0.33
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on

Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance that information
required to be disclosed in our periodic reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC's rules and forms, and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ) and Principal Financial Officer (PFQ), as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. We recognize that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can
only provide reasonable assurance of achieving desired control objectives. Judgment is required when
designing and evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of potential controls and procedures.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, with the supervision and participation of management,
including our CEQ and PFO, we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures. Based on this evaluation, our CEO and PFQO have concluded that, as of the end of
such period, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management's Report on Intemnal Control Over Financial Reporting

Internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act)
refers to the process designed by, or under the supervision of, our CEQ and PFO, and effected by our board of
directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control over our financial reporting.

We have evaluated the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2007.
This evaluation was performed using the /nternal Control - Integrated Framework developed by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on such evaluation, management has
concluded that, as of such date, our internal controf over financial reporting was effective. The attestation
report issued by Deloitte & Touche LLP on our internal controt over financial reporting follows below Item SA.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

As a part of our normal operations, we update our internal controls as necessary to accommodate any
madifications to our business processes or accounting procedures. No change occurred during the most recent
fiscal quarter that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over
financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Stockholders and Board of Directors
International Game Technology
Reno, Nevada:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of International Game Technology and subsidiaries
(the "Company") as of September 30, 2007, based on criteria established in /nternal Controf — Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The
Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for
its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company's intemal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemnal control
based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company's principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generalty accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not
be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the
internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financia! !
reporting as of September 30, 2007, based on the criteria established in /nternal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007 of the

Company and our report dated November 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial
statements.

/SIDELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Los Angeles, California
November 27, 2007
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ltem 9B. Other information
None

PART IlI

The informatton required by ltems 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, except as provided below, is incorporated by
reference from the Proxy Statement to be filed with the SEC within 120 days of the end of the fiscal year
covered by this report.

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

We have adopted the “Code of Ethics for Principal Executive Officer and Sentor Financial Officers of
International Game Technology” (Finance Code of Ethics), a code of ethics that applies to our Principal
Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer, Principal Accounting Officer or Controller, or any persons
performing similar functions (together, the “Covered Officers”). The Finance Code of Ethics is publicly available
on our website at www.IGT.com. If we make any substantive amendments to the Finance Code of Ethics or
grant any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code to any of the Covered Officers, we
will disclose the nature of such amendment or waiver on our website.

Item 11.  Executive Compensation

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
Management and Related Stockholder Matters

Equity compensation plans approved and not approved by shareholders as of September 30, 2007:

Number of securities
Number of securities to Welghted average remaining available for
be issued upon exercise exercise price of future issuance under
of outstanding options, outstanding options equity compensation
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights plans
{In millions, except per share amounts) ~ T
Equity compensation plans
approved by shareholders “) 19.0 $27.60 12.3
Equity compensation plans 01 $32.30 0.7
not approved by shareholders®
Total 19.1 $27.62 13.0

™ tnctudes shares under the Intemational Game Technology Stock Incentive Plan and Qualified Employee Stock Purchase
Plan.ESPP shares are not included in securities to be issued unitil exercised each year in February.

@ includes shares available under the Barcrest Savings Related Share Option Scheme, a broad-based UK employee stock
purchase program established in January 1999 to satisfy certain UK tax requirements. This program is generally intended to
provide UK employees the same benefils available under the US Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Shareholder approval was
net required for this plan.

item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director
Independence

item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Services
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PART IV
Item 15.  Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

| (a)(1) Consolidated Financial Statements:

Reference is made to the Index and Financial Statements and Related Information under Item 8 in Part Il hereof
where these documents are listed.

{a)(2) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules are either not required or the required information is included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or Notes thereto.

Parent Company Financial Statements - Financial Statements of the Registrant only are omitted under Rule 3-05
as modified by ASR 302.

(a}(3)  Exhibits:

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of International Game Technology, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1
to Registrant’s Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2006)

32 Third Restated Code of Bylaws of International Game Technology, dated June 23, 2005 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3.2 to Form 8-K, File number 001-10684, filing date June 29, 2005)

4.1 Indenture, dated as of December 20, 2008, between IGT and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Trustee,
relating to the 2.60% Convertible Debentures due December 15, 2036 {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
Registrant's Report on Form 8-K fited December 20, 2006)

4.2 Form of 2.60% Convertible Debenture due December 15, 2036 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to
Registrant's Report on Form 8-K filed December 20, 2006)

43 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 20, 2006, between IGT and the initial purchasers named
therein, relating to the 2.60% Convertible Debentures due December 15, 2036 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.3 to Registrant's Report on Form 8-K filed December 20, 2006)

10.1*  Form of officers and directors indemnification agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Registrant's
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1996)

10.2* Barcrest Savings Related Share Option Scheme (incorporated by reference to Registration Statement No. 333-
94349, Form $-8 filed by Registrant on January 10, 2000)

|

|

' 10.3*  IGT Deferred Compensation Pian (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,12 to Registrant's Report on Form 10K/A
| for the year ended September 30, 2000)
|
|
|

10.4*  International Game Technology 1993 Stock Option Plan (Amended and Restated Effective as of August 27, 1996)
(Composite Plan Document Incorporating Amendments 1998-1, 1998-11 and 2000-1) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.15 to Registrant’s Report on Form 10Q/A for the quanter ended March 31, 2001)

10.5* International Game Technology 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended March 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant's Report on Form 8-K filed March 13, 2006)

10.6* IGT Profit Sharing Plan {as amended and restated as of April 1, 2002) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.01
to Registrant’s Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 28, 2002)

10.7*  Amendments to IGT Profit Sharing Plan dated July 14, 2003 and November 15, 2005 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.8 to Registrant's Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2006)

10.8*  Amendment 2006-1 to IGT Profit Sharing Plan effective as of January 1, 2006

10.9*  Amended Employment Agreement with Maureen Mullarkey, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
dated January 27, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.01 to Registrant’s Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 29, 2003), and Exhibit “A” referenced therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to
Registrant’s Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001)

10.10* Retirement Agreement with Maureen Mullarkey, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer dated February
21, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant’s Report on Form 8-K filed February 22, 2007}
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10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19

10.20

10.21

21
23
24

3

31.2

321

32.2

99

Employment Agreement with Thomas J. Matthews, Chief Executive Officer, President, and Chief Operating Officer
dated October 27, 2003 {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Registrant’s Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended September 30, 2003)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement with Thomas J. Matthews, Chief Executive Officer, President, and
Chief Operaling Officer dated September 29, 2006 (incorperated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant's Report
on Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006)

Restricted Stock Award Agreement with Thomas J. Matthews, Chief Executive Officer, President, and Chief
Operating Officer dated September 29, 2006 {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Registrant’s Report on
Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006)

Performance Share Award Agreement with Thomas J. Matthews, Chief Executive Officer, President, and Chief
Operating Officer dated September 29, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Registrant's Report on
Form 8-K filed October 4, 2006}

IGT 2002 Stock Incentive Plan Agreement Forms: Director Stock Option Agreement; Incentive Stock Option
Agreement; Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement; Restricted Stock Award Agreement; UK Stock Option Sub-Plan
(“the UK Sub-Plan") Option Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Registrant’s Report on Form
10-K for the year ended September 30, 2006)

International Game Technology Employee Stock Purchase Plan, amended and restated effective as of December
8, 2005, as subsequently amended

Summary of IGT Management Bonus Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 te Registrant's Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

Summary of Named Executive Officer and Director Compensation Arrangements at September 30, 2007

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated July 26, 2005, by and among International Game Technology, and Winter
Subsidiary, Inc., and WagerWorks, Inc., and Carl Berg and DDJ Capital Management, LLC (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.21 to Registrant’s Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2005)

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of December 20, 2005, with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. as
Administrative Agent, Bank of America, N.A. as Syndication Agent, The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, Wachovia
Bank, National Association, and Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd. as Co-Documentation Agents, and Banc of America
Securities LLC, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and The Royal Bank of Scotland PLC as Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint
Book Managers, and a syndicate of other lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant's Report
on Form B-K fited December 22, 2005)

Purchase Agreement dated as of December 14, 2006, between |GT and the Initial Purchasers, relating to the 2.6%
Convertible Debentures due December 15, 2036 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Registrant's Report
on Form 8-K filed December 20, 2006}

Subsidiaries
Independent Auditors' Consent
Power of Attorney (see next page)

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a - 14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to
section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a - 14(a) of the Exchange Act, as adopted pursuant to
section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rute 13a - 14(b) of the Exchange Act and section 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a - 14(b) of the Exchange Act and section 18 U.5.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Government Gaming Regulation

* Management contract or compensatory plan or amrangement
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Power of Attorney Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 28" day
of November 2007,

INTERNATIONAL GAME TECHNOLOGY

By: /s/ Daniel R. Siciliano

Daniel R. Siciliano

Chief Accounting Officer, Treasurer
and Principal Financial Officer
International Game Technaology

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Each person whaose signature appears below hereby autharizes Thomas J. Matthews and Daniel R. Siciliano,
or either of them, as attorneys-in-fact to sign on their behalf, individually, and in each capacity stated below, !
and to file all amendments and/or supplements to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. !

Signature Title Date

/sf Thomas J. Matthews Chairman of the Board of Directors November 28, 2007
Thomas J. Matthews and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Daniel R. Siciliano Chief Accounting Officer, Treasurer and November 28, 2007
Danie! R. Siciliano Principal Financial Officer

s/ Robert A, Bittman Director November 28, 2007

Robert A. Bittman

/s/ Richard Burt Director November 28, 2007
Richard Burt

s/ Patti Hant Director November 28, 2007
Patti Hart

s/ Leslie Heisz Director November 28, 2007
Leslie Heisz

s/ Robert A. Mathewson Director November 28, 2007

Robert A. Mathewson

s/ Robert Miller Director November 28, 2007
Robert Miller
Is! Frederick Rentschler Director November 28, 2007

Frederick Rentschler
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a - 14(a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT
As Adopted Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxlay Act of 2002

|, Thomas J. Matthews, centify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of International Game Technology;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))
and internal control over financial reporiing (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f), for the registrant and have:

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b. designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal controi
over financial reporting to be designed under our supetvision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

C. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant’s mast recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions).

a. all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of interna!
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2007

/s/ Thomas J. Matthews
Thomas J. Matthews
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a - 14(a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT
As Adopted Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

|, Daniel R. Siciliano, certify that:

1.

2.

1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of international Game Technology;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financia! information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)),
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)), for the registrant and have:

a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared;

b. designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control
over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, 1o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

o evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures
presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controis
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal contro! over financial
reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's
fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

The registrant's other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation
of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of
registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summatrize and report financial information; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the registrant's internal contro! over financial reporting.

Date: November 28, 2007

/s/ Daniel R. Siciliano
Daniel R. Siciliano
Principal Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of International Game Technology {the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the
period ended September 30, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
{the “Report™), |, Thomas J. Matthews, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C,
section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended; and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Date: November 28, 2007

Is/ Thomas J. Matthews
Thomas J. Matthews

Chief Executive Officer
International Game Technology

This certification accompanies the above described Report on Form 10-K pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to the extent required by such Act, be deemed filed by the
Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of International Game Technology (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the (
period ended September 30, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
(the “Report™), 1, Daniel R. Siciliano, Principal Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. \
section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my knowledge:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended; and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

Date: November 28, 2007

/s/ Daniel R. Siciliano |
Daniel R. Siciliano

Principal Financial Officer
International Game Technology

This certification accompanies the above described Report on Form 10-K pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to the extent required by such Act, be deemed filed by the
Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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Exhibit 99
GAMING REGULATIONS

Nevads

The manufacture, sale and distribution of gaming devices in Nevada or for use outside Nevada are subject to
extensive state and local laws, regulations and ordinances of the Nevada Gaming Commission, the State
Gaming Control Board, and various county and municipal regulatory authorities (collectively referred to as the
Nevada gaming authorities). These taws, regulations and ordinances primarily cover the responsibility,
financial stability and character of gaming equipment manufacturers, distributors and operators, as well as
persons financially interested or involved in gaming operations.

The manufacture, distribution and operation of gaming devices require separate licenses. The laws,
regulations and supervisory procedures of the Nevada gaming authorities seek to:
() prevent unsavory or unsuitable persons from having a direct or indirect invalvement with gaming at any
time or in any capacity
(i) establish and maintain responsible accounting practices and procedures
(ii) maintain effective control over the financial practices of licensees, including establishing minimum
procedures for internal fiscal affairs and the safeguarding of assets and revenues, providing reliable
record keeping and requiring the filing of pericdic reports with the Nevada gaming authorities
{iv) prevent cheating and fraudulent practices, and
{v) provide a source of state and local revenues through taxation and licensing fees,

Changes in these laws, regulations, procedures, and judicial or regulatory interpretations could have an
adverse effect on our gaming operations.

Qur subsidiaries conducting the manufacture, sale, and distribution of gaming devices in Nevada or for use
outside Nevada, as we!l as the operation of slot machine routes and other gaming activities in Nevada, are
each required to be licensed by the Nevada gaming authorities. Qur licenses must be renewed periodically and
the Nevada gaming authorities have broad discretion regarding such renewals. Licenses are not transferable.
Each type of machine we sell in Nevada must first be approved by the Commission and may require
subsequent machine modification. Our gaming subsidiaries licensed in Nevada must also report substantially
all loans, leases, and sales of securities and similar financing transactions of a material nature to the GCB
and/or have them approved by the Commission. We believe we have obtained all required licenses and/or
approvals necessary to carry on our business in Nevada.

The Company is registered with the Commission as a publicly traded corporation and is required periodically to
submit detailed financial and operating reports to the Commission and to furnish any other information that the
Commission may require. No person may become a stockholder of or receive any percentage of profits from
our licensed gaming subsidiaries, without first obtaining licenses and approvals from the Nevada gaming
authgrities.

Our officers, directors and key employees who are actively engaged in the administration or supervision of
gaming and/or directly involved in gaming activities of our licensed gaming subsidiaries may be required to file
applications with the Nevada gaming authorities and may be required to be licensed or found suitable by them.
Officers, directors, and certain key employees of our licensed gaming subsidiaries must file applications with
the Nevada gaming authorities and may be required by them to be licensed or found suitable.

In addition, anyone having a material refationship or involvement with us or any of our licensed gaming
subsidiaries may be required to be found suitable or licensed and to pay to the GCB all of its investigation costs
and fees. The Commission may deny an application for licensure or finding of suitability for any cause deemed
reasonable. A finding of suitability is comparable to licensing and both require submission of detailed personal
and financial information followed by a thorough background investigation. We must report changes in licensed
positions to the Commission. The Commission may disapprove any change in position by one of our officers,
directors, or key employees, or require us to suspend or dismiss officers, directors or other key employees and
sever relationships with other persons who refuse to file appropriate applications, or whom the Nevada gaming
authorities find unsuitable to act in such capacities. Determinations of suitability or of questions pertaining to
licensing are not subject to judicial review in Nevada.

We are required to submit detailed financial and operating repors to the Commission. If the Commission
determines thal we are in violation of any gaming laws, our gaming licenses can be limited, conditioned,
suspended or revoked. In addition, the Company, our licensed gaming subsidiaries and any persons involved
may be subject to substantial fines for each separate violation of the gaming laws at the discretion of the
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Commission. The Commission also has the power 10 appoint a supervisor to operate our gaming properties
and, under certain circumstances, earnings generated during the supervisor's appointment could be forfeited to
the State of Nevada. The limitation, conditioning or suspension of our gaming licenses or the appointment of a
supervisor could {and revocation of our gaming licenses would) materially and adversely affect our gaming
operations.

The Commission may require any beneficial holder of our voting securities, regardless of the number of shares
owned, to file an application, be investigated, and be found suitable, in which case the applicant would be
required to pay the costs and fees of the GCB investigation. |f the beneficial holder of voting securities who
must be found suitable is a corporation, partnership, or trust, it must submit detaited business and financial
information including a list of beneficial owners. Any person who acquires more than 5% of the Company’s
voting securities must report this to the Commission. Any person who becomes a beneficial owner of more
than 10% of our voting securities must apply for a finding of suitability within 30 days after the Chairman of the
GCB mails the written notice requiring this finding of suitability.

Under certain circumstances, an institutional investor, as this term is defined in the Nevada gaming regulations,
acquiring more than 10% but not more than 15% of our voting securities, may apply to the Commission for a
waiver of these finding of suitability requirements, provided the institutional investor holds the voting securities
for investment purposes only. An institutional investor will not be deemed to hold voting securities for
investment purposes unless the voting securities were acquired and are held in the ordinary course of its
business.

Our voting securities must not be acquired for the purpose of causing, directly or indirectly,
{i) the election of a majority of our board of directors,
(i) any change in our corporate charter, bylaws, management, policies or operations, or
(iii) any other action the Commission finds to be inconsistent with holding our voting securities for
investment purposes only.

The Commission considers voting on all matters voted on by stockholders and the making of financial and other
informational inquiries of the type normally made by securities analysts, to be consistent with investment intent.

The Commission has the power to investigate any person who holds our debt or equity securities. The Clark
County Liquor and Gaming Licensing Board, with jurisdiction over gaming in the Las Vegas area, may similarly
require a finding of suitability of a security holder. The applicant stockholder is required to pay all costs of such
investigation. Our bylaws provide for us to pay these costs that are related to our officers, directors or
employees. Any person who fails or refuses to apply for a finding of suitability or a license within 30 days after
being ordered to do so by the Commission or the Chairman of the GCB may be found unsuitable. The same
restrictions apply to a record owner who fails to identify the beneficial owner, if requested to do so. Any
stockholder found unsuitable and who holds, directly or indirectly, any beneficial ownership of our common
stock beyond such period of time as may be prescribed by the Commission may be guilty of a criminal offense.

We are subject to disciplinary action and possible loss of our approvals if, after we receive notice that a person
is unsuitable to be a stockholder or to have any cther relationship with us or any of our licensed gaming
subsidiaries, we:
() pay that person any dividend or interest upon our voting securities,
(i) allow that person to exercise, directly or indirectly, any voting right conferred through securities held by
that person,
(iii) give remuneration in any form to that person, for services rendered or otherwise, or
(iv) fail to pursue afi lawful efforts to require such unsuitable person to relinquish his voting securities for
cash at fair market value.

Additionally, the Clark County authorities have taken the position that they have the authority to approve all
persons owning or controlling the stock of any corporation controlling a gaming licensee.

The Commission may, in its discretion, require the holder of our debt securities to file an application, be
investigated and be found suitable to own any of our debt securities. If the Commission determines thata
person is unsuitable to own any of these securities, then pursuant to the Nevada gaming laws, we can be
sanctioned, including the lass of our approvals, if without prior Commission approval, we:

(i) pay to the unsuitable person any dividend, interest, or any distribution whatsoever;
(i) recognize any voting right by such unsuitable person in connection with such securities;
(iii) pay the unsuitable person remuneration in any form; or

(iv) make any payment to the unsuitable person by way of principal, redemption, conversion, exchange,
liquidation, or similar transaction.
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We are required to maintain a current stock ledger in Nevada, subject to examination by the Commission at any
time. If any of our securities are held in trust by an agent or by a nominee, the record holder may be required to
disclose the identity of the beneficial owner to the Commission. A failure to make such disclosure may be
grounds for finding the record holder unsuitable. We are also required to render maximum assistance in
determining the identity of the beneficial owner. The Commission has the power at any time to require our
stock certificates to bear a legend indicating that the securities are subject to the Nevada gaming laws and the
regulations of the Commission. To date, the Commission has not imposed this requirement on us.

We may not make a public offering of our securities without the prior approval of the Commission if the
securities or their proceeds are intended to be used to construct, acquire or finance gaming facilities in Nevada,
or retire or extend obligations incurred for such purposes. Such approval, if given, does not constitute a finding,
recommendation, or approval by the Commission or the GCB as to the accuracy or adequacy of the prospectus
or the investment merits of the securities. Any representation to the contrary is unlawfu).

In July 2007, the Commission granted us prior approval to make public offerings for a period of two years,
subject to certain conditions (referred 10 as a shelf approval). The chairman of the GCB may rescind the shelf
approval for good cause without prior notice upon the issuance of an interdocutory stop order. The shelf
approval does not constitute a finding, recommendation, or approval by the Commission or the GCB as to the
accuracy or adequacy of the prospectus or the investment merits of the securities offered. Any representation
to the contrary is unlawful.

Changes in control of the Company through merger, consolidation, acquisition of assets or stock, management
or consulting agreements or any form of takeover cannot occur without the prior investigation of the GCB and
approval of the Commission. Entities seeking to acquire control of us must satisfy the GCB and the
Commission in a variety of stringent standards prior to assuming control. The Commission may also require
controlling stockholders, officers, directors and other perscons having a material relationship or involvement with
the entity proposing to acquire control, 1o be investigated and licensed as part of the approval process relating
to the transaction.

The Nevada legislature has declared that some corporate acquisitions opposed by management, repurchases
of voting securities and other corporate defense tactics that affect Nevada gaming licensees, and publicly
traded corporations that are affiliated with those operatians, may be injurious to stable and productive corporate
gaming. The Commission has established a regulatory scheme to guard against the potentially adverse effects
of these business praclices upon Nevada's gaming industry and to further Nevada's policy to:

{i) assure the financial stability of corporate gaming operators and their affiliates
(i) preserve the beneficial aspects of conducting business in the corporate form; and
{iiy promote a neutral environment for the orderly governance of corporate affairs.

Approvals are, in certain circumstances, required from the Commission before we can make exceptional
repurchases of voting securities above their current market price and before a corporate acquisition opposed by
management, can be consummated. Nevada's gaming laws and regulations also require prior approval by the
Commission if we were to adopt a plan of recapitalization proposed by our board of directors in opposition 1o a
tender offer made directly to our stockholders for the purpose of acquiring control of us.

License fees and 1axes are imposed by the Nevada gaming authorities and are payable either quanerly or
annually. The fees and taxes are computed in various ways depending on the type of activity involved by our
subsidiaries and the cities and counties where our subsidiaries conduct operations. Annual fees are payable to
the GCB to renew our licenses as a manufacturer, distributor, and operator of a slot machine route. Nevada
law also requires persons providing gaming machines in Nevada to casino customers on a revenue
participation basis to pay their proportionate share of the taxes imposed on gaming reventes generated by the
participation gaming machines.

Any person who is licensed, required to be licensed, registered, required to be registered, or is under common
control with such persons (collectively referred to as licensees), and who proposes to participate in the conduct
of gaming operations outside of Nevada is required to deposit with the GCB, and thereafter maintain, a
revolving fund in the amount of $10,000 to pay the expenses of investigation by the GCB of the licensee's
participation in foreign gaming. This revolving fund is subject to increase or decrease at the discretion of the
Commission. As a licensee, we are required to comply with certain reporting requirements imposed by the
Nevada laws. We are also subject to disciplinary action by the Commission if we knowingly violate any laws of
the foreign jurisdiction pertaining to our foreign gaming operation, fail to conduct our foreign gaming operations
in accordance with the standards of honesty and integrity required of Nevada gaming operations, engage in
activities that are harmfu! to the State of Nevada or its ability to collect gaming taxes and fees, or employ a
person in the foreign operation who has been denied a license or finding of suitability in Nevada on the grounds
of personal unsuitability.
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Federal Registration

The Gambling Devices Act of 1962 makes it untawfut for a person to manufacture, transport, or receive gaming
machines, gaming devices or components across interstate lines uniess that person has first registered with the
Attorney General of the US Department of Justice. This act also imposes gambling device identification and
record keeping requirements. Violation of this act may result in seizure and forfeiture of the equipment, as well
as other penalties. As an entity involved in the manufacture and transportation of gaming devices, IGT is
required to register annually.

Native America

Federal law, tribal-state compacts, and tribal gaming regulations govern gaming on Native American lands.
The Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988 provides the framework for federal and state control over all gaming
on Native American lands and is administered by the National Indian Gaming Commission and the Secretary of
the US Department of the Interior. The commission has authority to issue regulations governing tribal gaming
activities, approve tribal ordinances for regulating gaming, approve management agreements for gaming
facilities, conduct investigations and monitor tribal gaming generally. The act is subject to interpretation by the
commission and may be subject to judicial and legislative clarification or amendment.

The act requires that the tribe and the state enter into a written agreement, a tribal-state compact, which
governs the terms of the gaming activities. Tribal-state compacts vary from state-to-state and in many cases
require equipment manufacturers and/or distributors to meet ongoing registration and licensing requirements.
In addition, many Native American tribes, to regulate gaming-related activity on Indian lands, have established
tribal gaming commissions. Indian tribes are sovereign in their own government systems, with primary
regulatory authority over gaming on land within the tribes’ jurisdictions.

Intemational

Certain foreign countries permit the importation, sale and operation of gaming equipment in casino and non-
casino environments. Some countries prohibit or restrict the payout feature of the traditional slot machine or
limit the operation and the number of stot machines to a controlled number of casinos or casino-like locations.
Each gaming machine must comply with the individual country's regulations. Certain jurisdictions do not
require the licensing of gaming machine operators and manufacturers.

Intemet

With the acquisition of WagerWorks in August 2005, we provide online gaming content and services for certain
jurisdictions. We provide online casino software and services from Aldemey in the British Channel Islands,
which has a substantial regulatory structure for internet based wagering under the Alderney Gaming Control
Commission. Recognizing the legal uncertainties and legislative initiatives regarding online gaming in the US,
we do not accept wagers from US citizens. We have extensive operational control structures for regulatory
compliance encompassing software and game development, computer operations, consumer cash handling,
and identity checking.
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Board of Directors

Thomas J. Matthews

Chalrman

Thomas J. Matthews, 42, was appointed o o hoard of directors in December 2007 and was
naned Chairman in March 2005, M. Matthews holds a BS in Finance from the University of
Southern Califorma. Positions held with [ICT include:

* President and Chicl Executive Officer, 2003 — present

* Chief Operating Officer 2001-2007

M Mawthews held a number of key positions at Anchor Ganing from 1994 until it was acquired

by IGT in December 2001, including President, Chiel Excewtive Officer and Chairman of the Board.
He previously served as President of Global Gauming Distributors, Inc. until i was acguired by Anchor
Caming in 1994

Robert A. Bittman

Robert A, Bittman, 53, has served on our board of directors since May 2000, M. Bittiman majored in
Svstems Analvsis at New York University, and Psychology at Queens College and the University of Nevada,
Reno. Positions held with 1CT ineluae:

o Exccutive Vice President, Product Strategy, 2003 — present

e Executive Vice President, Product Developiment, 1996 — 2003

* Vice President of Marketing, 1988 — 1995

* Divector ol Marketing, 1985 — 1988

o Murketing Research Analvst, 1985

Previous to his tenure with 1CT, from 1980 — 1985, Mr. Bitinan worked for Caesars Tahoe in all phases of
slot operations management, including two years as Director of Slot Operations.

Richard R. Burt
Richard R. Burt, 60, has served on our board of directors since December 2007, when we aceuired
Anchor Caming, and is a member of the Audis and Nominating and Corporate Covernance
Committees. Mr. Burt holds o BA in Covermnent from Cornell University and a MA i International
Relations from Tufts University. M. Burt also corrently serves as:
+ Senior Advisor, Kissinger McLariv Associates in Washington, D.C.
o Founder and Chairman of [EP Advisors, Ine. in Washington, D.C.
e Director of UBS Mutual Funds
* Trustee of Demsche Bank’s Closed-End Cermany Funds Group
¢ Director of EADS North America
¢ Member of Alfa Asset Management (Moscow Iternational Advisory Council)
Pogitions heled previonsly include:
o Chairman of Diligence Ine.., Washington, D.C., December 2001 — March 2007
* Director of the Protective Group, Miami Lakes, FL, January 2006 = October 2006
+ Member of the Textron Corporation’s International Advisory Coungi, 2000 — 2006
* Trustee of Deutsche Scudder New York) Munual Finds, T998 — January 2006
* Director of Follinger International Ine., 1996 — January 2006
= Director of Archer Daniels Midkand (ADM), 1995 - 2000
¢ Chairman of the Board of Weirton Steel, Inc., 1994 — 2003
* Director and Yice Chairman of Anchor Gauning, 1999 — 2001
* Dircctor and Chairman of Powerhowse Technologies, Ine., 1994 - 1999
¢ At various ties 1981 - 1994:
- Partner in McKsey & Co,
- Chiel Negotiator in Strategic Arms Reduction "Talks (START) with the: former Seviet Union
- U.S. Amhassaclor 1o the Federal Republic of Germany
- Assistant Secretary of Stute for European and Canadian Affairs
- Director of Politico-Military Affars




Pattl S. Hart

Patti 8. Hlart, 51, was appointed 1o our board of directors in June 2006 and is o member of the Auwdi

and Compensation committees. Ms, Flart holds o BS in Marketing and Economies from Hlinois State
University. Ms. Flart also currenly serves as:
* Director, Korn/Ferry Internanional, Ine.

* Director, Spansion LLC

¢ Dircetor, Lin TV Corp.

Positions held previously mclude:

+ Chatrman and Chief Exceutive Officer of Pinnacle Svstems, Ine., 2004 = 2005
* Chairman and Chiel Exccuive Officer of Excite@UHome, Inc., 2001 — 2002

* Chairman and Chiel Exccuuve Officer of Telocity, Ine. 1999 = 2001

* President & COO, Long Distance Division, Sprim Corporation, 1997 — 1999

* President, Sprint Business Services Gronp, Sprint Corporation, 1994 — 1997

* President, Sales & Marketing, Sprint Business Services Group, Sprint Corporation, 1993 — 1994
* Vice President, Sprint Business Services Group, 1990 — 1993

* Area Vice President and Ceneral Manager, Natonal & Major Accouns, Spring, Ine., 1986 — 1990
* Director, Alternate Distribution, Strategic Planming, hueCom, Ine., 1983 — 1986
* Consultam, Unned Technologies Corporation, 1982 — 1983

Former Board Affilianons:

* Dirccior, EarthLink, Inc,

* Director. Exciie@MHome, Inc.

* Dircctor, Mariner Networks

* Director, Pinnacle Svstems, [nc.

* Dircetor, Plantronies, Ine.

* Direcror, Telociy, Ine.

* Director, Vantive Corporation

* Director, Pharmaceutical Product Developmem

Leslie S. Helsz

Leshie S. Meisz, 46, has served on our board of directors since June 20053 and is a member of the

Audit and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committees. Ms. Flewsz holds a BS degree from

the University of California at Los Angeles (UCLA) and an MBA from ithe UCLA Anderson School of

Management. Posiions held imclude:

* Managing Dircctor of Lazard Fréres & Co. LLC since January 2004

¢ Membier of the board of directors of Eldorado Resorts LLC since June 1996

* Senior Advisor of Lazard Fréres & Co. 11, 2003 = 2004

¢ Managing Director and Director of Dresduer Kleinwort Wasserstein (and its predecessor,
Wasserstem Perella & Co.), 1995 - 2002

* Vice President and Associate with Salomon Brothers Ine.. 1987 — 1995

¢ Sentor Consultant and Consultam at Price Waterhouse, 1982 — 1986

Robert A. Mathewson

Robert A. Mathewson, 43, has served on our board of dircetors since December 2003 and s a

member of the Compliance Commitee. Mr. Mathewson holds a BA n Economics and a MBA from

the University of California at Berkeley and a Juris Doctorate from University of California Hastings

College of the Law.

Positions held include:

* President of RGC, Ine., a private investment company

* Member of the board of directors of FelCor Lodging Trust, since 2002

* Vice President of Business Development for Televoke, Inc., an Internet application service provider
focusing on weh, wireless and welephone integration, 1999 — 2000

* huernational Manager for [GT 1 1989
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Robert Miller

Robert Miller, 62, has served on our board of dircctors since January 2000 and is o member of the

Compensation and Complisnee Commiittees. Since July 2005, he has been a principal of Dutko

Worldwide, a muli-disciplinary government affairs and strategy management firm. M. Miller holds

a Juris Dogtorate from Lovola Law School, Los Angeles. Mr. Miller is also a member of the boards of

directors for:

* Newmont Mining Corporation

o Zenith National Insuranice Corp.

* Wynn Resorts, L.

Positions held previousty nclude:

* Partner, Jones Vargas law firm, 1999 - 2005

* Covernor of the State of Nevada, 1989 — 1999

* Ligutenant Governor of the Stuue of Nevada, 1987 — 1989

* Clark County District Anorney, 1979 — 1986

* Las Vegas Township Justice of the Peace, 1975 — 19738

* First legal advisor for the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 1973 — 1975

* Clark Cownty Depuy District Avtorney, 1971 - 1973

* Uniformed Conumssioned Officer Tor the Clark County Sheriff™s Department in Clark County aond
the Los Angeles Coumy Sheriff*s Department, prior to 1973

Frederick B. Rentschler

Frederick B. Renschler, 68, has served on our board of directors since Mav 1992 and is a member
of the Compensation and the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committecs. Mr. Remschler
received his undergraduate degree from Vanderbile University and an MBA from Harvard University,
He was also awarded a Doctor of Laws, cansa honoris, from the Uraversity of Wyonung.
Mr. Rentschler also curremly serves as:

o Muember of the Board of Trustees for Vanderbilt Uruversity, Nashwille, Tennessee

e Emeritus truste of the Salk Institute n La Jolla, Cabforma

* Emeritus trustee of the Scottsdale Flealth Care Svstems i Anzona

Positioms previously held mclude:

* President and Chicel Executive Officer of Northwest Airlines in 1991

¢ President and Chicf Executive Officer of Beatrice Company, 1987 — 1989

* Presicdent and Chiel Executive Officer of Beawice U.S. Foods, 1985 — 1987

¢ President and Chicl Executive Officer of Hunt Wesson, Inc., 1980 — 1984

e President of Armour Dial, 1977 - 1980




" Key Executives & Officers

Rich Pennington
Executive Vice President,
Corporate Strategy -

Paulus Karskens

Prestdem,

Global Business —
Developmem

‘ Bob Bittman
% 3 Excentive Vice Presudent,

TALL Product Strategy
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Dave Johnson ﬂ' ‘n Steve Morro
lxecutive Vice Presicdent, » Chief Operating
General Counsel Officer

Daniel R. Siciliano
Chief Accounting §
Officer and Treasurer

T) Matthews
Chairmem of the Board,
Chief Fxecutive Officer
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Shareholder Information

Investor Relations

International Game "Technology

9295 Prototype Drive

PO. Box 10580

Reno, Nevada 89510-0580

Tel: (866) 296-42:32

Fax: (775) 448-0777

Internet Address: hup://www.lGT.com

Security analysts, portfolio managers and representatives of
financial institwtions seeking information about 1GT should
contact [GT Investor Relations at the Company’s address, or by
calling (866) 296-4232.

Online Annual Report
We invite you to visit our online annual report at
www ICT.com/AnnualReport

Transfer Agent and Registrar

Shareholders of record who have questions regarding address
changes, stock transfer, dividends or lost certificates should
direct their inquiries 1o our stock transfer agent and registrar:
Wells Fargo Bank, NA,

Shareowner Services

161 N. Concord Exchange

South St. Paul, MN 55075-1139

Tel: (800} 468-9716

Fax: (651) 450-4033

www.wellsfargo.conm/sharcownerservices

Company News

Visit www JGT.com/InvestorRelations for current stock quores,
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) filings, quarterly
earnings rcleases and other company news.

Copies of our annual report and Forms 10-Kand 10-Q are
available on the wely site; you can also recuest this
information by contacting IGT Investor Relations at the
Company’s address. or by calling (860) 296-4232,

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of sharcholders will be on Wednesday,
February 27, 2008, at 11 a.m. at our corporate headquarters at
9295 Prototype Drive, Reno, Nevada,

Sales and Service Offices
1GT Las Vegas

6355 South Bulfalo Drive

Las Vegas, NV 89113-2133

Tel: (702) 669-7777

Fax: (702) 669-8680

For information on sales offices worldwide, please contuct our
IGT Las Vegas office.

IGT Reno

9295 Prototype Drive
Reno, NV 89521-8986
Tel: (775) +48-7777

Stock Listing
IGT s conunon stock is actively traded on the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) under the svmbol “1GT.7

Board Committees
The Audit Committee
The Audic Committee assists our Board of Directors in i
overseeing [GT7s accounting and financial reporung
processes with respect to:
* the integrity and audits of our financial statements
¢ compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
* the qualifications, performance and independencee of our
external public accountams
* the functions of our imernal audiors
Patti 8. Hart, Chairman |
Richard R. Burt ‘
Leslic 5. Hesz

The Compensation Committee
The Compensation Committee discharges the
responsibilities of our Board of Direciors relating to
compensation of 1GTs executives and directors, and
performns specified functions under company
compensation plans.

Frederick B. Renischler, Chairman

Patti 8. Hart

Robert Miller

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee
The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee ensures
1o the 1GT Board of Dircctors:
* that qualified candidates are presented for elecion as
irectors
* that organizational documents are structured to best
serve our pracuces and ohjectives
* the development and recommendation of a set of
corporate governaiee principles
Leshie 8. Hleisz, Chairman
Richard R. Burt
Frederick B. Rentschler
For more information, please visit www GLeonyInvestor
Relatons/CorporateCovernance

Independent Auditors
Delontie & Touche LLLP

350 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Annual CEO Certification (Section 303A.12(a)
A Section 303A.12(a) CEO Certification was submitted to the
NYSE on March 16, 2007.




IGT Corporate Responsibility

Community Activism

IGT 1akes seriously its role as a responsible global citizen i

the countriecs and communities where it does business, G
community responsibility takes various forms, from monetary
gilts and m-kind donatons like donated services, computers and
used cquipment 1o employee volunteer time, service on agency
boards and use of the Company’s [acilites for public evets and
meetings. [G'17s comammity involvement embeaces a breadih of
needs including education, health and human services, and the
arts with special emphasis on ®active™ involvement.

Employee Diversity

Diversity 1s a strong component of 1G5 suceess, and the
Company iz commuted 10 developing a culture of inclusion
which involves recruiting, talent development, and overall
building of a diverse workforee. 16T diversity council is a
eross-funetional representation of the Company that siewanls
and champions many diversity initianves. Our diversity
management takes the lead in developing and implementing
a breadih of efforts that involve both mernal activiones and
external alliances.

Supplier Diversity

(G 15 contnually secking out and expanding its local and
national hase of supplicrs, especially these owned by minorities,
women, (he physically and mentally challenged, and service-
disabled veterans. Wa: encourage our suppliers and contractors
to involve these types of businesses threugl partnerships, joing
ventures and subcontracts.

Responsible Gaming

ICT acknowledges problem gambling as in issue that canno
and must not be ignored. LCT promotes responsible gaming 1o
its employees, customers awd the public, and supports agencies
and programs commtted o researching, preventing an
treating problem gambling. 1CT believes than all stakeholders
in the gaming industry must take a pro-active approach 1o
probleny and anderage gnmbling,

IGT is 2 mayor supporter and member of the two largest U.S.
organizations dedicated 1o reducing problem and underage
gambling: the National Council on Problem Gambling (NCPC)
and the National Center for Responsible Gamblmg (NCRG).
We work closely witle the NCPG and its 34 state affiliates (o
promote awareness am! education, and provide funding for

the nationwide problein gnmbling “Helpline.” [GT semior
exeeutives seeve on the Buards of boh organizanons. 1CT
recently renewed its commitment of §1 million to the NCRG
for support of peer reviewed scientific research into pathological
gambling and 1o provide saentifically based vesponsible gaming
education,

ICT 15 the only gaming cquipment manufactarer in the world 1o
have a full-time Director of Responsible Gaming, charged with
implementing the Company’s Responsible Gammg Program.

‘Green’ Initlatives

ICT 15 also proactive in its recveling and energy saving
efforts. IGT facilices annually recvele millions of pieces of
cardboard, metal, paper and glass, as well as aluminunm cans,
plastic bottles, primer cartridges, wire harnesses, pallets and
Muorescent light bulbs, While 1GT does not generate a large
amount of hazardous waste, small quantities of inks and
solvents are recveled by an owtside disposal company,

The Comnpany has steadily reduced the amount of energy
consumed s daly operations. A major example was a recent
Lighting rewrofit that replaced more than 5,000 antiquated hght
fixtures and reduced encrgy consumption by 3.4 megawan
hours a vear, Energy savings have also been realized through
installaton of hghting occupancy sensors and “as needed” use
of service and electrical equipmen mstead of around-the-clock
operation.

In complianee with the Earopean Union (IEU) Restriction of
Hazardons Substances (RoHS) Directive of 2000, ICT began
manufacturing RoHS-compliant machines for Enropean
distribution. Althougly not required 10 do so, IGT now includes
manty of the parts that meet or exceed the RoHS standards in
machines manulacuured for the US and countries outside 1he EU,

For more information, visit the Investor Retations stie a
www, |GT.com.

IGT Contacts:
Responsible Gaming
Conie Jones
ConnieJones@IC T com

Diversity

Svlvia Allen

Sylvia Allen@IG T com
Denmis Dantel

Dennis. Danicl@IG T .com

Supplier Diversity
Richard Newton
Richard Newton@IC'T.com
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www.IGT.com

ICT is dedicated to keeping our invesiors up-to-date through
the use of our IGT Investor Relations web site. nvestors can
search for the latest news, stock price, and lnancial statistics,
as well as research 1GT s corporate governance policies. Many
conunonly asked questions are addressed in our investor FAQs.
Best of all, sign up for e-mail aleris and vou will he kept current
on all 1IGT evems and news.

Visit us at.

www.lGT.com/InvestorRelations
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alerts for ICT news, events, presentations,
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of-day stock quoe.
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Click here 1o sign up for all proxy
materials via email.




Trademarks and Copyrights

© 2008 1CT Al rights reserved.

Tneluded i this repaort are the following tradermarks. service marks, and/or federally registered tradeniarks of 1GT:

Anctent Chinese Seeret: AVP: Barerest USA: Blue Blazes: Desert Spirc: Diamond Jackpots: Donble Fire Opal: Emperor’s Choiee:
EZ Pay: Fane & Fortune: Friday Night Poker: Golden Bacearan: Golden "Tiger Erernal Dragon: Good Tomes Pay Poker: [GT
Advantage: 1GT Manposa: Lil" Lady: Lion Dance: Mavan Riches: Megaackpots: M- Series: Mulu-Strike: Mult-Strke Poker
Deluxe: MultiWay: Penny Megabneks: Quick Quads Poker: Red 1ot Jackpots: Red Hlotte: Ringmaster: Rouletee Revolunon: she
Silver Fire 7s; Sizzling 7: Super Spin: Thunderbird 7s: Top Dollar Deluxe: Triple Diamond: Triple Jackpot: Ulinate 4-of-a-Kind:
WagerWorks: Woll Run,

We design. manufacuare, produce, operate, use. 2nd/or otherwise have permission to exploit certain giuning machines uuhzing
materials under ficense from third-party liessors, More speeifivally. the games which have heenomentoned in dhis report and ther
related rademark and copyright ownership are: DigaDeal."Digital 217 and logo and ~Dragon Buee™ are tradenarks of DigiDeal
Corporation: eBav is a tradenmark of eBay Ine.and is used under license: Guaranteed Play poker and design is o trademark of
Walker Digitad Gammg. LLC.: “Indiana Jones™ © 2008 Lueasfln Lid. & ™ Al Rights Reserved. Used Under Aathorzzation:
“Indiana Jones™ : The Last Crusade ™™ © 2008 Lucasfily Lud. & ™ All Rights Reserved. Used Under Authorization: Microsolt

i o registered traddemark or trademark of Mierosoft Corporagon in the United States and/or ather countries: ~Random Rewands™
is o trademark of Gaming Enhancetpents. Inez=Star Wars™ © 2008 Locasfibm Ll & ™ Al Righus Reserved. Used Under
Authorization: “Texas old “Em Bonus™ is a trademark of Shuffle Master, Ine: =Triple Towers™ s o trademark or registered
trademark of Solidleon: “Wheel of Fortune™ is a registered trademark of amd “Wheel of Fortune Special Fdinon™ is a ieademark of.
Califon Productions. Ine, "Wheel of Fortune™ @ 2008 Califon Productions, Ine, Al Rights Reserved: © 2008 WPT Enterprises, e,
Ml rights veserved, WPT, Work] Poker Tour. and Spacle Card Desin are terdemarks of WPT Eaerprises, e, Al rights reservedd.
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